
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Date: 27/01/11 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304867 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic Support 
Officer (Cabinet)  e-mail nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.

uk 
 
 

CABINET – SPECIAL MEETING  
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

MONDAY 7 FEBRUARY 2011 
1PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH 

 
Members – 
Councillor Mrs Pengelly, Chair 
Councillor Fry, Vice Chair 
Councillors Bowyer, Brookshaw, Jordan, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Monahan, 
Mrs Watkins and Wigens 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business 
overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that, unless the Chair agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used during 
meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
      CABINET 

 

AGENDA  PART I (PUBLIC MEETING) 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Cabinet Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Cabinet Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of 

items on this agenda. 
  
3. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from the public in accordance with the Constitution. 

 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic 
Support Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, 
Plymouth, PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any 
questions must be received at least five clear working days before the date of the 
meeting. 

  
CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR MICHAEL LEAVES 

  
4. APPROVAL OF SOUTH WEST DEVON WASTE 

PARTNERSHIP - FINAL BUSINESS CASE FOR THE 
PROCUREMENT OF WASTE TREATMENT SERVICES   

(Pages 1 - 178) 

  
 CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 

 
In accordance with the Constitution (Cabinet Procedure Rules Para. 2.2 refers), 
non Cabinet members may only address the Cabinet with the permission of the 
Leader or the person presiding.  

  
5. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 

  



 

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
 
That under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.  
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 
Nil 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������������
�

��
�����	
����
	����

� �
��������� �		
��������
������������������������
���
���	���

����������������������
������
���
���������������
�
��������
�
������

�
����������� � � � ��������

������ � � � �����
��
�� !""�

��������
������� ���������
�#�������$������

�
��
������� � � ��
����
���
�������	�������%�&�����
������

��� ���� #�
'���
��
(��������
�)�������%������
�����
#�����
��

��������� � � � ���*��!"�+ �,!-.."�
� � � � ������*���
'/��
��
0	�������/���/�'��

!�"�� � � � #�����""�

#�$�����%����� 1����
�
������ 2���

�
�&�'(�����)��������$�� �
�
"/"� ���������������������3��#�����	���������#����������
�
������4#�#
56�

�%�	��%�����	
��� !!�6�
�������%�%��������7������������
�����
��������
���
�
���8�����49��5�8������������
���3��	
���

�%������������
�%�������8��������
�������
��
���%����8������
�����������%������
������	��������������
���������
��%����	���������
������7���������%���8������������/��������
�����������
��������%������)�����8�
'��������7	��
�%���������������%�����
�������������
��
����������/��

�
"/ � 2���	
��� !!:6������������������������		
���%����;���������������������

4;��5���
������
���
����������������
��������
�
������8�
'�������
	�
���
���	�8������������������������6���%���
�������������������
�����
�������������������
���
���	�4
����5/�����;�������������%���
����
������6������%���%�%�����
���������
��8�������������������%���&���
�����
�
�)���/������&���
������
�)���������%�%�����������
���3����������������
���
�����
�����������%����������8�����������8����������
�������
���%����8�����
�
��������	
�)���������%���&���
���������6�8�����8�����
�������������
�%�
���
����
���8��������������)�������	
���
�%������� +����
�����
����8��������
���
����
�������
��������������2����������4��25����%������		�
�/��

�
"/,� ������
��������
����������������%��������������%����<�������
'������
�������

4<��5�����	
��� !!:�8��������������������
�%�����
�����6�%�������������%�
)�����8�
'�����

������������
�����	
���
��������%�������������������

���%����8������
����������%�%��	�������������/�

�
"/-� 2��;�����
� !!:6����
�������
��%����������;�����������%�����	
��� !!:���%�

�������%�
��%����=#��
����
�3���
�)����&����8�>
��	���%����������
���

Agenda Item 4Page 1



�����*��������
�

����
������
���������		�
��8���%��������
�%�����������������?.+�����������2�
�
�%����4�@������������?"�������
���������������������
���5/������8��������
>���
�����3��
�
�������
	��%����&����8����;�����
� !"!6����
�������
��%�
����������	
�)����8���%������������������		�
��%�8������2��
�%�������)�����������
�		
������������������������������4���5/�

�
"/+� ����	
���
������	
��������
��������
�%��������
��
���%����8������
��������

���������������
�������	���������%�#AA�B�8���������������		
���%��������

�����<�����������������������
���

�%���%%�
�����
�������������
��������������%��������������%�
/���%
������������������������������8�
�����	
�%���%�8����������%���#AA3��	
�	���%���������/��

���
"/C� 2������
%�����8��������<�������
'������
������6������
�	�
�����'���������3��

��
������������#AA3��������������8��������������
%��������������	�������������
����;�����������������������%�����������		
��������������������������������
�������%�������%��������
���������
���������
�)����97��������	
��
����
�����������������
����
�����
���2��
�%����		
����/����

���������
*&+� ���,�������-���*+�+.*+�/��%�����0�0��$�� ��"������1�,��������%�"���� ��

���$���0�������-�� � �
�
 /"� �����
�	�
����%��������������%�
�������%�����������
��������������������
����

>
�8�����%�A�������
���������������
	�
����	
��
���������	
���%��������������
��8����
���
����
������
���������������3��
���%����8�������%����	
���%������
��
������������
�����%�����
�������
��������
�/��

�
 / � �����
�	�
����������������	
�	������8�����8��������
�������������%�����
�����

���������������������3���%�	��%�#�����	���������#����������
�
������
4#�#
5/��

����������
/&+� ��,-�������%�"���
�0���������
�������-��-�����0�!�%��������,-�������%������
� ���-�0��2�"������3� ����3������0�-��0�
�
/&�� 
�������-���,-�������%��"�� ��
���-�4�%���%%���%��

,/"/"� �������������������������	%���������;���������������������&���
�����
�
�)��������
���������������%��#AA3����������/����������	
�������������
	�
���
���	3�����������������������������������
	�
������#AA3��	
�	���%�
������������	
������%��������
��"���%�������	�
�%��������������		
���%�
����
%��������	���������
��������
�������;��������������������6���%�����
��������%����%�����4%���������5��	����/�����
��"�4��%�����
�� 5����8�����������
8�����������������������
�����	�
���
���	������
�����6������%����
���������
��%����	�����������%%�������������#AA������������
��
�����������
���%����
8����/�

�

Page 2



�����/��������
�

����
��"*����	�
�����������������
���
���	������������� !,.���
����6�;���&���
�����
�
�)���6���%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

"!6!!!

 !6!!!

,!6!!!

-!6!!!

+!6!!!

C!6!!!

�!6!!!

:!6!!!

.!6!!!

"!!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
����
,/"/ � ����
��� ����8����������������	
��������
�������������������������%����8��

���������������������������������
	�
������#AA3��������������8����8����������
�		
���%�����
%��������������	����%�����������������8�
������������������%�
���%������	����/��

����
�� *����	�
������������������������������������������ !,.���
����6�;���&���
�����
�
�)���6���%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����-$���� ����$�

������-

�

+6!!!

"!6!!!

"+6!!!

 !6!!!

 +6!!!

,!6!!!

,+6!!!

-!6!!!

-+6!!!

+!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

,/"/,� 2���
%�
���������
�����������������������#AA3��������������8����������
����
%��������	���������		
���%��������;��������������������6�����
�������"+"�
;�����
���
��������������������������8
�������������
����	
���%������
�
����
�������������	�������/������������
���
�������%�%�����������'�
���%�
�	�
��
�		��%�7��/�

�

Page 3



�����:��������
�

,/"/-� ���������	
��������
�������
���
���	�����#AA3��	
�	���%�������������	�
�%�
������������&���
��������������
%���������		
���%�8����������;����������������
��������	
������%��������
��,�����8������������������������������������������
������%�����
%�
����������������������
����������%�������������#AA3����������/�
����
��,�4��%�����
��-5����8����
�������
����	�
���������%��	�������������

���%����8�������
�����	�
���
���	3�������
�����/�

�
����
��,*����������������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
�
��
���
���	�

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

+!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++

+%

#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

,/"/+� ����
��-�����8����8����������������	
��������
�������������������������%�
���8�������#AA3��������������8�����������
��������		
���%�;����������������
�����9���&���
���������/����8��������
��,6������������������������������
������%����������������������
����������%�������������#AA3����������/�

�
����
��-*����������������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
�
����������������������

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"����-$���� ����$�������-

�

 +6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:

89
++

+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

!�

!�

Page 4



�����<��������
�

�
��
:&+� 	� �����,-�������%���&2&��������������������$���"��$3����-� ���0���"��$3�

!�%=�
���2�����3�'>��-����%���,�����%%�%%�����6� ��=73����&�
�
-/"� !�%=�
���2����������������������������������
���3��������	���8��������

�����������
������������%�������%��������������������
�������
��'���
���������
�/�
�������������������������������������	
�	���%���������������%���������
�%�
���
����
���8������
�����������������8�������������+!�	�
������
���������
����
�����	�
���
���	���%����
�����%%
�����������
��'����	
���%���������	�����������
��
�������������
����������
���/��

�
-/ � !�%=�
���2���������
��'�
������
����������%�����	�%���
�������2�	
�)������%�

8�������������������������
�%���%��	%���%��������	�
������������������������
������2�	
�)���/��

�
-/,� '�)���������-���%�������-��$�������������%�
��'������	�
���������������

����������������%������������#AA3�����������8����
���������������������
����
������������������8�������	�
�%���������������

����8�����
������������

���������/��

�

��
<&+� !�������0�����%�?�!��%��%�"�����������0�0���������
�
<&�� !�������0���������
�

������
���������������������������������������	
�	���%����#AA����8����������
����
%���������
���
������������������;��������������������������%�������%
���(�
�����
�������
�%����%���
������������%
�����������������������������������
�		��%�7�����%����%�������������		
����������������������������������
�����
�
���
����������������
��������
�
������������������������������3��������
97��������;�����
��������
���������
�)����97������������������������8���������
	�
���
��������3��$��%�;�����
����������
���
���	��
�)����97��������4������
��������������6���	����97����������
����
���
�9���
������6�9���������%�
�����
�6����������������������6���
����
���
�������	�������%���
�����������6�
9���
������������������
5/�

�
� !��%���������������������������������������������%�������
�/��2�����������

����������������������
�������%������%�����������
���������%��������������������
����������7	�%����������
����%�������8�����������������������������%������������
���'�����������������������97��������;�����
/�

�
�
<&*� !�������0������*��
�

�������������������
�����������
��������
���������������������%����������������
���
����������������������	
�)�������
�����������������������2�����
���/������������

��������������������������
��������%�%����������������������������
������������
����������������":�������%�������%�����
������7�������
����9�
�����������
���"/!+/�2�����
�������%�%����������������
����������8�%���
�������%
�������
�
����8�����������������	
�)����8������@���������?,,����������
�������
���
���	����

Page 5



�����@��������
�

��8�������%�?"C����
����������������������6�?+����������
���
��������������%�
?" ����������
���������������������/��
�
!��%���������������%6����
��
�@��
�������
���������8�
���������	��������������
��	�����������������������������������������	
�)�������������
������
�������������
��2�����
���/��������������
���������������8�����������������8���������7�%����
���������������6���
����������
��'��8����
������8������������������
������������
����������������
��������������������������8��������������������������������
���/��
�

�
@&+� �-�������)���,����%����%�0���0���0����%��%�"�����������0�0���������
�
C/"� ��������		
���������������������������/�
�

>���������������������3��	
�)����%�
����������������������������������������
�
��8��������������������������;��������������������6������		
����������������
��������������8����
�������������������������������
���������������:/ /-����

���%�������������<�������
'������
������/�
�������
������������
����8����

������������������������������������
�����������������
�%������������
��8��
	�
���
������
�����/��
�
2������
%�����8��������<�������
'������
��������������"�6�������������
8���%
�8�����
���������
���
���	�8����������������
�����������������������
��8��
	�
���
������
�����/��������������8���%������%�*�
��	
���
�����������(�������
�
�������
�������%��������
��	
���
��������8����������4��'���� ����
�%����5(���%�
��������������2��
�%�����		�
�������8���%�����������%��������������
�
�����
�����/�2�������'����������������������������
��������
������
�����	�
���
�
��������8���%��������������
�?"!!��������	���������%%�������������%����
�������
���8����������8���	
���
�%������������%����������������

����������
�%����
#AA/������8���%���'�����������������
%�
������������������������������������
��
�/�
�

C/ � ���%����������		
����������������������������������������%�
�����
�8�����
�
���������	������

�
A�
�����8������
���������	������8�
�������%�
�%���������	�
���
������������
	�
���������
�#�����	���������#����������
�
������%�����	�������%�������
���	�
���������;���%�����	�����D�����	
�	���%������������������
%���������
	
���

�%�����������%�������%�������������������	������		
������/��%%���������6����
%����������		
����������������8�������������
�������
�����������������������2�
�
�%�����		�
���
������
�������%����?"�������
���������������������
������%�
8���%�	�����������
�������������������������#AA�����������
����������
��������

���������������������%�������������
�����������������%���������%�����������%�����
��%�	����������	
���
�������������������������
���
���	���������/�2��8���%�
�������������������%������������
���
���	3��
�	��������8��������8�������
'���
8�����8���%���'�������
��%���������������
��������
��	
�����������
�	�
���
����
�
����
�����%�	
�	����/�

�
�
�

�

Page 6



��������������
�

�&� 4��=2����0�,�,��%�� ��
� �
�/"� ���'�
���%�&�	�
�����%���	�
�����������%�8���������
�	�
���
�*�

•� ��������%�����
���
���	�D�
����/��������
����������%�
�/���%�;	������
��%�9�������������������
� !"!�4�����������%5�

•� 
�����D��
���
����������������
��������
�
��������;����������������
�����D��	
��� !!:�4�����������%5�

•� 
�����D�<�������
'������
�������D������%� :����	
��� !!:�4����
�������%5�

�
�
���� ����"!""!

!-CE !/!"/
""E��&�

$��� ����
�����

=&� FE�� ��
	�
�
�	�

FE�� 2�� FE�� 
�
���
�
���

���"!"
"/!"!�

;
����������
#��#����
*�#�
'���
��
�
�

��

Page 7



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

��������������
�

�
���� �;�%����)���;�%����������% �,�.�
���-�4�%���%%���%��"���� ��

�������������"�;�%����������������)���%��

4��=2����0�!�,�����
�

�� 4��=2����0�
�
"/"� ���������������������4���56���
������������4��5���%�����������������������

4���5�����������%�����	�%���%��%�	��%�����
��8��#�����	���������
#����������
�
��������4#�#
5/���������
�����
���������������������
��
�������������������������������������8�������������%6����
����������������
���8�����
������%���%����	����%6���%����
�����
����
����
�������
���%����
8��������������������
����%���%�
������%�������������
����
���8�����
4���
���5���������/��

�
"/ � ��
�����������8�������
�������6�����������������������
��%����������������

����%��
���������8��������
�
����8���������
��������8�����
��������%�

���������8�������	
�����%���%���	
���%����	
���
��������
�����
�������
���
��
�������
���%����8������
����������������/������
�

"/,� 2���	
��� !!:6���������������������6���
��������������%���������������
��������������		
���%����;���������������������4;��5���
������
���
������
����������
��������
�
�����/�2���%%������������
��������������
��%����8�
'����
	�
���
���	��������
������������������������
���
���	�4
����5/�9����
�����%��������������%����<�������
'������
�������8��������������������
�%�
����
��������%�)�����8�
'�����

������������
�����	
���
��������%�
������������������
���%����8������
����������%�%��	�������������/��
�

"/-� ����;�������������������������������%�������
���������%�%�����
��������������
�����%���&���
������
�)����8�����8��������������%������%���������%
����
4�����������5�����8����/������&���
������
�)���������%�%�����������
���3��
�����������������
�����
�����������%����������8�����������8����������
�������

���%����8������
����������������6������%���&���
���������/������8������������
���
�%����
����
���8��������������)�������	
���
�%������� +����
�����
����8����
����
�������
�������
��������������2����������4��25����%������		�
�/��
�

"/+� 2��;�����
� !!:6����
�������
��%������������
���
���	3��;�����%������
��%�
��%����=#��
����
�3���
�)����&����8�>
��	���%����������
���
����
������
���������		�
��8���%��������
�%�����������������?.+�����������2�
�
�%����4�@������������?"�������
���������������������
���5/����������������
��		�
��������)����������
�3���		
�����������������������������/��

�
*� �������������"���-��2.�������%�0��-�1�%�������������%�-������)����
���
�
 /"� 2��;�����
� !!:6������8�������
�3����2��		
����6�������
���
���	�����������

��
�������	�����������������	
���
������	
���������	
���
���� +����
�

���%����8������
����������%�%��	��������������������	�������8���������������
����
�����&����������� !!C�4�������%�%5���%��������
%�����8�������
�3��

�@��
������������������������������
���2��
�%�����		�
�/���

�
 / � 9���������
���������8�������������������	��������������	
��@�������������

�
���
�����%���������%�����	
���
������	
�����/��F����������������������

Page 8



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

�����A��������
�

8�
��
������%������	
��� !!.���%����������������8�
�����
�������%����	
����%����
����%������%���������������/������8������
���
����
���������������������
	
���
������	
���������������%��������
����	������8�����������%�
�����
F������
� !"!/��

�
 /,� ���������%�
��8�
����������%���������	
����
��%�%������%�@�����������

������������
���
�������������%�
���7�������*����������6�	�������6�
����
��������6�%�����
�������6�������������%������/��
����8����������%�
��	�
��������%��%%�%��������@����������
�/���������������������%��������%�
�
���
���8�
���		
���%��������
�����<�������������������%�������������
���%�
�
���
�����%����8�����
��%���������������������
�������������8���%����
�������%���������8���%�
�	
�����������������������������%��������������%�
/���

�
 /-� ������������%�����
���
���	6�	
���%���������%�	��%��������
������%�����%�

����
�������������6���������%�8�%�
������������������������
���
���	3��
	
���
��������
����������%�����������%�%���%�8�������%�������������%�
����	��
��%������������	
�����/�����
�
�	�
�������
�������������������%�
������������
	
���������������������������'�
���%�	�	�
���������
�	�
����
�����
����������
����	
���
��������%����������������������
����������%�
��'��/��
�

 /+� ����
�������������������������������������%�
��8�
��	
������%��������<�����
�����������������"C����������
� !"!/���������8�%������#AA�B�8������%�
	
���%�%������������������������%��������������%�
�����������%�������������
��
���
���	3��������������
���
��/�2������
%�����8��������<�������
'����
��
������6�����<��������������������@��������		
���%�#AA�B�8�����������
�
���

�%���%%�
/��������	
����%�8����#AA3�����������8���%����%������	���������
������	
���
��������������������%����������������7	��������/�

�
 /C� #AA���������	�����
�������%��
�������	�����������
����>�
�������%����������

���
�+!G��8��%����������������#�������/�������)�
��%�����������#AA3��
	
�	���%�������������������������
�����������
�����
��������	�8���������	�
��
F������������%����������%�&��������'��
%��
����	�
���������������������
���������������/���������
�����		����

���������8����	
���%��������������
����
�����������%���������������������������������
���
���	���%�#;��
��
���������������������
�������
���4�����
�����5���%������%�
�������������
�������
�4�����	�
��F������������%����'��
%5/��

�
 /�� #AA3�����������8������	�������
�,!�����������������������8����������
��!��
����

��%�
�����/�����	���������		�����������%�����
���������	�
����%���
���������
	
��������8�����������������#AA3����������������
����������
�����������	�����
��%��������������8�����	�
����8������������������������������������������������
2�����
��������
������/����������������������������������%�����%��������
��
�����������������������������%��
����������	�������������������/��

�
/� 
���-�4�%���%%���%��
�
,/"� 2���
%�
��������
����2��
�%�����		�
�6�������
���
���	����
�@��
�%�������������

��������������������4���5�������	������%���
����������
�/���������������������
�����	
���%�������	%�����������;���������������������4;��5�����
���������%�
	
����������������
����6�������������%�����������%��������������
���%����8�����
�
�����������������	
�	���%����#AA�B�8���/�#���������������
�������
��������%����������������������������8������������������������%�����������
�(�

Page 9



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������+��������
�


�������������������
�����	����������������
���

�%���%%�
/���
�%����%���
�����
�������%
������������������������8�������������
������������%�����������
�������

�����%���������%�%�����		��%�7��/��

�
,/ � ����
���%
��������������������������������8�����������%�������
������������
�

 !"!���%����������������
��%����������	
�)��������������������������
�

�@��
���������
���2��
�%�����		�
�/����
��8�������������
��������		
������������
������������������������
�����	�
���
���������������
������
��		
��������������
������������8�������		
���%�����
%��������	�
�����
�/�2�����������������%����������
��������������������8������������
���������

����%
������
������
����������
�����������������
����������
�������������
���
���	���������3�%��������	
�����/�
�

,/,� ����<�������
'������
�������	
���%�����
������		
���������������������������
�������������%��������
���
��%����������������	�
���
������
��������%���%�����/�
2����������������������
��������������	�
���
������
������������		
������������
����8������������8������%��������
%���������
���%�/����%������%�����86�����
�����������������
���

�%���%%�
��������
%�������%����8����������	�
�����
������
�����������;��/�>���������6���%������������������������������������������������
������������
������������%�����������
������6�������
�������%�%����������
�		
�����������������������������������%�������%�������������������������3��
������97��������;�����
��������
����������
���
���	3���
�)����97�����������
�������������8��������������
���3��$��%�;�����
����������
���
���	��
�)����
97�������/�

�
:� �""��0���-��$��"�
���-�4�%���%%���%���
�
-/"� ����;����������������������		
���%���������	�
���
�������������	
��� !!:�

����������%���&���
������
�)����8�����8����������������%���������������%������
�����������%��
�������������������%�������

������%��%%��������
��������/������
�����	���������	�
���
��������3�����
����������&���
������
�)����8����		
���%�
������������������
�����
%��������	�
	��������	�
���������;����������������
������		
����/��

�
-/ � ��������������������������8��	%���������;���������������������&���
�����

�
�)��������
���������������%��#AA3����%��
����������������/����������	
���������
����	�
���
���	3�����������������������������������
	�
������#AA3��	
�	���%�
������������	
������%��������
��"���%�������	�
�%�����������������
%��������
	���������
��������
�������;��������������������6���%�������������%����%�����
4%���������5��	����/�����
��"�4��%�����
��� �-5����8�����������8�����
������������������
�����	�
���
���	������
�����6������%����
�����������%�
���	�����������%%�������������#AA������������
��
�����������
���%����8����/�

�

Page 10



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

���������������
�

����
��"*����	�
�����������������
���
���	������������� !,.���
����6�;���&���
�����
�
�)���6���%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

"!6!!!

 !6!!!

,!6!!!

-!6!!!

+!6!!!

C!6!!!

�!6!!!

:!6!!!

.!6!!!

"!!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
����
-/,� ����
��� ����-�����8����8���������������	
���������
������	�
���
�����������%�

������
������8����������������������������������8����#AA3��������������8����
8�����������		
���%�����
%����������%�����������������8�
������������������%�
���%������	����/��

�
����
�� *����	�
������������������������������������������ !,.���
����6�;���&���
�����
�
�)���6���%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����-$���� ����$�

������-

�

+6!!!

"!6!!!

"+6!!!

 !6!!!

 +6!!!

,!6!!!

,+6!!!

-!6!!!

-+6!!!

+!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 11



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������*��������
�

����
��,*����	�
����������
������������������������ !,.���
����6�;���&���
������
�)���6�
��%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������
�

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1�� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"��������$�������-

�

 6!!!

-6!!!

C6!!!

:6!!!

"!6!!!

" 6!!!

"-6!!!

"C6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
�
����
��-*����	�
����������������������������������������� !,.���
����6�;���&���
�����
�
�)���6���%�������������%����%�����4%���������5�8��������
�������������
�

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"��
�����0��%7�.�����-�"�����)��������$�

������-

�

+6!!!

"!6!!!

"+6!!!

 !6!!!

 +6!!!

,!6!!!

,+6!!!

-!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8������
����������
������������

;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
�
<� �""��0���-��$��"�
55B%���0�����������%�-�������
�
+/"� ����<�������
'������
�������������������H������������	
���
�������
����������

�
������������
	

���������������
�
	����������
�����������
�����
�������	
��	�	���
���	����	
������	���	���	�����	
�����������	
�	���	���	�
��	
����	�
������
�����
�����
�����
���
�����������������������	�������������������������������
�����
���/�����H��%��
����������������3�
���
���������&���
���������������������
�������;�����������������������%��������)�������������
���
���	3����2�
	
���
���������#AA3��	
�	���%���������/�

�

Page 12



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������/��������
�

+/ � 2���
%�
���������
�����������������������#AA3��������������8����������
����
%��������	���������		
���%��������;��������������������6�����
�������"+"�
;�����
���
��������������������������8
�������������
����	
���%������
�
����
�������������	�������/������������
���
�������%�%�����		��%�7��/�

�
+/,� ���������	
���������#AA3��	
�	���%�������������	�
�%�������������&���
�����

���������
%���������		
���%�8����������;������������������������	
������%����
����
��+�����8������������������������������������������������%�����
%�
����
������������������
����������%�������������#AA3����������/�����
��+�4��%�
����
���C�:5����8����
�������
����	�
���������%��	�������������
���%����
8�������
�����	�
���
���	3�������
�����/�

�
����
��+*����������������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
�
��
���
���	�

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

+!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++

+%

#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

+/-� ����
���C����:�����8���%����
��������8����������	
���������
����������������%�
���8�������#AA3��������������8�����������
�����������;���������������������
9���&���
������������������/����8��������
��+6������������������������������
������%����������������������
����������%�������������#AA3����������/�

�

!�

Page 13



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������:��������
�

����
��C*����������������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
�
����������������������

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"����-$���� ����$�������-

�

 +6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:

89
++

+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

����
���*����������������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
���
����
��������

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"��������$�������-

�

"!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:

89
++

+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%����� 
%�������5

�
�
����
��:*���������	�
��������#AA3��
����������%�;���&���
������������
��������������
��������

!�

!�

Page 14



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������<��������
�

��%�����,���%����"�
559%���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��!�"���������%��'";���-������
6�(�-�0��2��
�����0�����,,���7�.�����-�"�����)��������$�������-

�

"+6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:

89
++

+%

��������������������8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

;
�������;���&���
����������������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
�
+/+� 2�������%����
��������%��������	�
���
��������������6�����%%������������������

����������	
������%���������������%
����4�����������5�������������8�%����
����
���
��������������������
����I��%�
��������������������	
�)���/����������
���������8����������������%���%%��������������8�����������
���
���	�����
�����������
�����%������%��
�@��
���������������%�8��������������	��������
�		
��������������%%���������
��������
��������������6��%%����������������
8�
'����%�
�������"!C�%�����	�
�����
��������/�

�
+/C� �
��������������������������%�
��'������	�
����������������������������6�������


�������%�%������������
���
���	�����8�?,,�����������%
����	
�	�
�����%�
��
��������	�
���
���������/���������%
��������������%�������%��������
����
":�������	��������%�������%���	����������%��
�������������������9�
�����?�
�7�������
����8�������������
�����������
��	������������������%/������
���%
����8���%����������������
�����
��������������������%����������
/�

�
@� !�������0�����%�?�!��%��%�"�����������0�0���������
�
@&�� !�������0���������
�

������
���������������������������������������	
�	���%����#AA����8����������
����
%���������
���
������������������;��������������������������%�������%
���(�
�����
�������
�%����%���
������������%
�����������������������������������
�		��%�7�����%����%�������������		
����������������������������������
�����
�
���
����������������
��������
�
������������������������������3��������
97��������;�����
��������
���������
�)����97������������������������8���������
	�
���
��������3��$��%�;�����
����������
���
���	��
�)����97��������4������
��������������6���	����97����������
����
���
�9���
������6�9���������%�
�����
�6����������������������6���
����
���
�������	�������%���
�����������6�
9���
������������������
5/�

�
� !��%���������������������������������������������%�������
�/��2�����������

����������������������
�������%������%�����������
���������%��������������������
����������7	�%����������
����%�������8�����������������������������%������������
���'�����������������������97��������;�����
/���

!�

Page 15



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

������@��������
�

��
@&*� !�������0������*��
�

�������������������
�����������
��������
���������������������%����������������
���
����������������������	
�)�������
�����������������������2�����
���/������������

��������������������������
��������%�%����������������������������
������������
����������������":�������%�������%�����
������7�������
����9�
�����������
���"/!+/�2�����
�������%�%����������������
����������8�%���
�������%
�������
�
����8�����������������	
�)����8������@���������?,,����������
�������
���
���	����
��8�������%�?"C����
����������������������6�?+����������
���
��������������%�
?" ����������
���������������������/��
�
!��%���������������%6����
��
�@��
�������
���������8�
���������	��������������
��	�����������������������������������������	
�)�������������
������
�������������
��2�����
���/��������������
���������������8�����������������8���������7�%����
���������������6���
����������
��'��8����
������8������������������
������������
����������������
��������������������������8��������������������������������
���/�
�

�� �-�������)���,����%����%�0���0���0����%��%�"�����������0�0�������%��
�
�/"� ��������		
���������������������������/�
�

>���������������������3��	
�)����%�
����������������������������������������
�
��8��������������������������;��������������������6������		
����������������
��������������8����
�������������������������������
���������������:/ /-����

���%�������������<�������
'������
������/�
�������
������������
����8����

������������������������������������
�����������������
�%������������
��8��
	�
���
������
�����/��
�
2������
%�����8��������<�������
'������
��������������"�6�������������
8���%
�8�����
���������
���
���	�8����������������
�����������������������
��8��
	�
���
������
�����/��������������8���%������%�*�
��	
���
�����������(�������
�
�������
�������%��������
��	
���
��������8����������4��'���� ����
�%����5(���%�
��������������2��
�%�����		�
�������8���%�����������%��������������
�
�����
�����/�2�������'����������������������������
��������
������
�����	�
���
�
��������8���%��������������
�?"!!��������	���������%%�������������%����
�������
���8����������8���	
���
�%������������%����������������

����������
�%����
#AA/������8���%���'�����������������
%�
������������������������������������
��
�/�
�

�/ � ���%����������		
����������������������������������������%�
�����
�8�����
�
���������	������

�
A�
�����8������
���������	������8�
�������%�
�%���������	�
���
������������
	�
���������
�#�����	���������#����������
�
������%�����	�������%�������
���	�
���������;���%�����	�����D�����	
�	���%������������������
%���������
	
���

�%�����������%�������%�������������������	������		
������/��%%���������6����
%����������		
����������������8�������������
�������
�����������������������2�
�
�%�����		�
���
������
�������%����?"�������
���������������������
������%�
8���%�	�����������
�������������������������#AA�����������
����������
��������

���������������������%�������������
�����������������%���������%�����������%�����
��%�	����������	
���
�������������������������
���
���	���������/�2��8���%�

Page 16



���'�
���%�&�	�
��

���������������
�

�������������������%������������
���
���	3��
�	��������8��������8�������
'���
8�����8���%���'�������
��%���������������
��������
��	
�����������
�	�
���
����
�
����
�����%�	
�	����/�
�

�� 4��=2����0�,�,��%� ��
� �
�/ � ���'�
���%�&�	�
�����%���	�
�����������%�8���������
�	�
���
�*�

•� ��������%�����
���
���	�D�
����/��������
����������%�
�/���%�;	������
��%�9�������������������
� !"!�4�����������%5�

•� 
�����D��
���
����������������
��������
�
��������;����������������
�����D��	
��� !!:�4�����������%5�

•� 
�����D�<�������
'������
�������D������%� :����	
��� !!:�4����
�������%5�

�
�
�

Page 17



�,,��0�(���C���<��	""�����������%��
�

���������������
�

�,,��0�(���C����������<��	""�����-�����%��

�

Page 18



�,,��0�(���C���<��	""�����������%��
�

������A��������
�

�
�
�

Page 19



�,,��0�(���C���<��	""�����������%��
�

�����*+��������
�

�

Page 20



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*���������
�

!�0����0�5��%�����"����"��
���-�4�%���%%���%��"���� ���������������"�;�%���
�������������)����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������������
�"�;�%���
����������
���)���%�

��������������������

<����
�� !""�

&�%����%���
������

Page 21



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����**��������
�

'(�����)��������$��������%� � � � ��2�����
�
�&+� '(�����)��������$�� � � � � � /�
�
�&�� �����0�������
�
�&*� 4��=2����0�
�
�&/� ������2���;�%���	������)�%�
�
�&:� �����������������%%���0�5�-���"���
���$��%%�%%�����
�
�&<� !�%=�
���2�����3�!�%=��--����������0�����������-��%%��%�
�
�&@� ���������������0�D�)��������
�
�&�� ����%3��-�����2���0���%�2��
�
�&�� ��%�%3�4�02�����0�
�������
�
�&A� ���=� �-0����������������%�
�
�&�+� �������-��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 22



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*/��������
�

�&�'(�����)��������$�
�

�&��� �����0�������
�
�����
�	�
��8��������	%���%����������������������������	
����%����
�����������
������		
�����
��������������������		
�����������
�/�2�������

������8
������	�����		
�������������
���

�%�
��%%�
�����	
��
�����		
�������������	�
���
������
���/���
�
"/"/"�������
���
���	���%���������������������
�
������
��������
�����6����������������������6���
��������������%���������������������6�
����������8�
'�����������
��������
������������������������
���
���	���
����
���
���
���
�����	
���
�����������
�������������
������
���������������
���%����8����/��
�
�������������������������4���5����8
����������	%��������	�����������%�����
�������	
������%�
�������;���������������������4;��5���%�������
�%�����������������	
�	���%��������
��
���
���	3��	
���

�%���%%�
6�#AA�B�8���/��
�
����;���8����		
���%��������������
��������	
��� !!:���%6������@������6�������
�����
;�����
� !!:�8����������
���
���	�8������%������������������%�?.+�������������2��
�%���/�
�
"/"/ �������
���
���	3��;�)��������
�
������
���
���	3���������������)�������������
���%��
�������;���8�
����*��
�

•� 2�	
����8��������������������%�
�����(�
•� 2�	
����
���������
��������������������������������������
�����������
����������

��
���
���	�4����+!G���� ! !5(�
•� 
���
�������������������6�
����������%�	
�����������������%���
��������
���
���	3��


���%����8������
������%�����8����
�%���%���
������	���������%�����=�6����	�������/�
�
"/"/,������
�)����
��	��
�
������������������������)�����������������
���
���	3����2�	
�)���6��������	�����8�����
�����	�����*�
�

•� &�����������������
���%����8������
�������	�
���
������
�������
�������%�����%�
��
���
���	��
�����
� +����
�/�

•� �
������������8������������������������:!G����%���
��%��
������%����/�
•� 2���
	�
�����������
������������8����������������8������
����������������/�
•� ����������������������������8���������������������������������9�
�	����B�����8�����

H&�����
�3�%���������/�
�
"/"/-�#AA�B�8���3���
�	���%�
��������
�
�����������������
�%����#AA���������������
�@��
�%��
���
�����%6��������������6���������������
��
	����������/�
�

Page 23



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*:��������
�

����#AA�������������������������������������������9��
����
������������������8��������������
��	��������� -+6!!!��������	�
����
/���������������8����	
���%���������%������
������%�
���������
���������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%��
����	�
�����������������������%�
����������
��
���
�����		�����
�������8����������
	���������
��������		���%��������F��������>
�%/��
�
#AA3��	
�	�����8��������������������H&"�&�����
�3�%������������
�����%���%�������
�����%����
%���
��.�G����������
���
���	3��
���%����8������
������%����/�������������������������%���������
���
��!6!!!������������; ��@���������8�������	�
�%�����������

�����

���������/���
�
"/"/+�J���;������%�����
�������&��'����
����������������
��
�
����'����������%����
��'����������������%�����
��
������������������������������	��������
	�
����������%��������
����������	�
������	�
���/�����������
���������
�����������6�������
��
�����%��������
���
���	3������
�������
�������������
�����������
��������������������%�	������

�@��
��������
�����/�
�
�������%�������������	��������%�	�����������		�
����
�����	
�)�������������������������
������
�����������%�����
���������	
�)���/��
�
J����	�
��������
��'��
����
�����������������
�����������
����
���
���	�
���%����8�����
����������
���������%�����
�������������8����������������/�
�
�

�&*� 4��=2����0�
�
"/ /"�J������
����
����������������
���
���	��
���
�
�������% �,��0����%�����)����0�D��2��, ��������
�
���
�������������������
��������������������%������
����������%�
�����
�����������
������
�
���������������������8������������
���
���	��
�������������;���8�����������%�����	
���
 !!:/��
�
��������
�	�����
�����������
��%����������
���
���	3���������������
������%���������%����
���8���������
��"/"/��

Page 24



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*<��������
�


�2�����&�� 
�,��"���)��3��-$���� ���0������$�1�� ��������% �,������% �1�&�

�'�DE4!��D'

�������% �,�
4���0��$

�

�
�
��,�-��������0���-�����-�� ��2�%����� �������
��
����
�������	�	���������
�8�����
����������
���
���	��
������
������������
������
�����������
�����������
���������	
�%����%/����������������%�������%������������
���%�������������������
��������/���������������������������'����������������8�������	%���%���
���
���	�8��������8�
��%������/��
�
��������������������3��	����������%������
����������������%��
���$���
��������
������
�����
������6�8���������%������
��������������
�	�
���
������
������
�����������������%/��
��������
��������������8�����
�����������8������������
���
���	��
��������%�������������
���������������
�������#�������������������$����
�#�6���%�����	�
��������
��#�������
����
��������������������3���
������������
���
���	���8����������������
������������8��������
������������$���
��������
���#�/��
�
"/ / ��������������������
��������

2�������������������
�� !!�E!:���� !!.E"!6����
��8�
��
�%�����������8������
����������������
���
���������
���
���	������
�����/������������8�����������"/"�����8/�������
��%�8����������
��
�������������
����%���6����	�
�6�%����������%��������������������������������������������
�������������%�����������������
�%���������
�����8���/��
�

�

Page 25



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*@��������
�

���-���&�����-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%�"����� ���������% �,�������"���)���*++@F+�����*++AF�+��

�

�

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!��  -:6:+���  +6C"C�� "",6:.,�� -6C-+�� ,.,6!""�� ���

 !!�E!:�  -"6:++�  �6 :+� "" 6 ,!� ,6::.� ,:+6 +.� ���"/.���

 !!:E!.�  , 6+: �  !6",:� "",6++:� C6!CC� ,� 6,-+� ���,/,+��

 !!.E"!�  ,!6C:�� "�6,+,� "! 6!:�� -6:+C� ,+-6.:-� ���-/CC��

�������������8������
�������%����
���
������������	���������������������;��/�������
���
���	�
���
���
���	%���%�����8��������8���
��������%����������;�����
� !!.��������%�����	������������
���
��I�����������	
���
�%���������/�������	%���%���%������'���������������������8�����
�������������%�	�	��������%������%�����
������%��������
������������������	
�)��������

�%����������
���%� "G����	�
�%���������
�������;�����%��/�

"/ /,����

�����

������������
��������������%����	������

9�������������
���
������
����������%�����
�%�����������%���	
����������������8�����
�������������
�����������	
���%�/���������������������������
�������������
������� /-/ �
��%��
����������8������������������������������������
�������;��/��

"/ /-��&�����������%����	���������
��
������

&�����������%����	�������	�
��
������������	
���%���
����������
���
���	��
�����%�����
��
���
���	3���������%���
������������;��������������7���%�%������������
�������8�����
������"/ /�

���-���&*� !��$�-��2���0����,�%���2����"��������"���� ���������% �,������

�����

�����-����%� �-0�
;�%���!��$�-��2�

�� ��)�0�

�����-����%� �-0�
;�%������,�%���2�

�� ��)�0�

�������0����%� �-0�
;�%���!��$�-��2���0�
���,�%���2�!����

�
�����%� !���� �����%� !���� �����-� �-����0����

	4��

 !!CE!�� �C6 C!�   /:G� +!6+C"� "+/"G� ,�/.G� ,�/�G�

 !!�E!:� :,6"�.�  +/,G� +-6"C:� "C/+G� -"/:G� ,./:G�

 !!:E!.� :"6�!:�  +/,G� +:6,""� ":/"G� -,/-G� -!/:G�

 !!.E"!� �:6:""�  +/-G� +�6, C� ":/+G� -,/.G� -"/�G�

�

����	�
���
������
�����������������7���%�%�����
���%���%������
���������8����������;���
������������������	����������	������
����������������������������������	�
�%���������	����

����������
��������������
�����������%��������7	����%������	������
�����������
'�������
�

Page 26



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*���������
�

�����������8����
�/�=�8���
6���
��
�������6�
�����������
'������������
��%����
�����
���%�
���
���
�����������������������������8�������������8������������8����������
��
���������
	�
��
����������
��6�	�
������
���8��������������/�

"/ /+�&���%�����������
��������

���
��������������������������%��	������

�����������
�����
��������������
���
���	�
�����
�����6���������
������
�������������%�������
�����%��	��������
���%����8����/�=�8���
6�
��
��	���������6���������������8�������������%���%����%�����%���������	�
���
������
��������
������������������������
������������
������
�/��

��

��	��%�����6��������%��
�%�����������	���8�����4�#�5����%�����%��������������
������%�
�������
���
���	��������������������
	���������������������������"/,/������
�%���������������
�
�������
������8����������;�����%����������
�����������
������%�8����������
�����������$��
�
����8��������
�����	�
��%������� !!.E"!/�

���-���&/� �������0�������������"���������"���� ���������% �,������

����� � ����-�
����������


�;�
���0"�--�0�

��)��%����
!����

4
;����0"�--�0� ���0"�--�
�--�1����%HH�

�� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!CE�� F���  ,+6!-,� ,�/.!G� "+C6, !K�  !.6:-!�
 !!�E!:� F���   !6:�!� -"/:!G� "++6+:"� ".+6,::�
 !!:E!.� F���  !,6 +�� -,/-!G� "-"6,!!� "��6, ,�
 !!.E"!� F��� "."6":,� -,/.!G� ",+6"+.� "++6C--�

�
K��#�����%���������
������%��������
������������8�����8��������
�%���
�=�&��8������
KK�2����%���$��
�����8����������������
�%���
��������$��
���������%����������
�����8�������������������������
��%���%����%���
������
�

�
�&/� ������2���;�%���
���2������	������)�%�
�
"/,/"�
�
�������;�)���������
�
������
�������8������������������)���������������
�����	�
���
������
���������������
������%�����������	
�	�
�������������;������ !!:���%����
������������������������������
�
8�������
�������/��
�
����;���8����
�������%��������
����������������)���������������������������������
���
���	3��
��2�	
�)���*�
�

•� 2�	
����8��������������������%�
�����(�
•� 2�	
����
���������
��������������������������������������
�����������
����������

��
���
���	�4����+!G���� ! !5(�
•� 
���
�������������������6�
����������%�	
�����������������%���
��������
���
���	3��


���%����8������
������%�����8����
�%���%���
������	���������%�����=�����	�������/�
�

"/,/ �������#������������
�
������
��������
��������������������8������������������������������8������
��%������%����

�������,/,����������������/�
����������������8�������������������	
�����%������	
��
��������
��

Page 27



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*���������
�


�����������%����
���
�����
���������
%�����8��������8��������
�
������%�������%���%����
�����
�����3�������	���8������������������
�������/��
�
����������������
���������"/-�����86�������
���
���	������7���%�%�����F��������������

�
������8������������������	�
��
��������
������
� !!.E"!���%������	�
��
����������
�7���%�%�������
���
���	3��;�����
�������,"-'��	�
�	�
���/��
�
�������	
���%�	�
��
������������������%�8����%�����
��������	%���%���
���
���	�8�����
���8���%���8�������8����������������������
���
���	�8�������������F��������������
�
������
��
�������
� !"-E"+���%� !".E !/��������	%���%�	
�)���������
�����8�����������"/-�����8/�

���-���&:���������% �,�
�0�--�0�;�%���
�����%���������"�����������,���0����;�'*++�����2��%�

;�'*++��;�%���
�����%��������-��-������

� *+++F+�� *++AF�+� *+�:F�<� *+�AF*+�

��	�������� C ,6!!!� C+,6:!!� C�+6"!!� C.+6.!!�

������=�������%�������4������5�  �"6,C,� ,, 6��-� ,-C6,"!� ,,C6+-C�

=�������%�8�����
������%�
E���	����%�4������5� C-6-.C� ",C6",�� "C+6!� � "�.6C.C�

J����������%�8���������
������%�
�
����	����%�	�
�	�
����

,, �

�

,!!/:�

�

 C:/+�

�

  +/-�

�

�
9 !!����
����4J�����
��������%�8���������
����%�

������%��
����	����%5�

-+!�

�

,"!�

�

 �!�

�

  +�

�

�
�
"/,/,�&�����������%����	�������
�
������
���
���	������7���%�%�����F��������������
�
������
�����������%����	�������
	�
��
��������
������
� !!.E"!���%�������
���
���	���
���������������;�����������������%���
����%�%�
�������-,/.G���� !!.E"!/��
�
�������	
���%�	�
��
������������������%�8����������	%���%���
���
���	�8��������8���%���
8�������8����������������������
���
���	�8�������������
	��������F��������������
�
������
��
�������
� !"-E"+���%� !".E !���%�8����������7���%�������
���
���	���
��������������������
;��/��������	%���%�	
�)���������
�����8�����������"/+�����8/�

���-���&<� !��$�-��2���0����,�%���2�����������%�"���� ���������% �,������

����� E������-�;�%���
������2$����2��%�

	4��!�"�������
���������


4�����.
���"����0�
4�00����


4��
���-�
)��%����

� G� G� G� G�

 !!.E"!� -!� -"/.� -,/.� �

 !"-E"+� -+� -./ � + /+� �

 !".E !� +!� +"/C� +-/ � �

 !,:E,.� FE�� +"/+� ++/.� �

Page 28



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����*A��������
�

�
"/,/-�$��%�����;�)��������
�
����'�����)����������������
���
���	�������%���
��
���%����8������
������%����/�
�
;�����	�
����������� !"-6�#AA�B�8���3��������������
����������%���
������������������
��
�
������%����������������
���
���	�������	���%�8����������;���&���
������
�)���/�����	�
���
�
�����
������8�������
���
�����������$��
��������������
����������������������
���
���	3��
��������
������%�������
�����8������
���������������
���
���	��
���8��������������/������	%���%�$��
�
	
�)���������
��	
���%�%��������������������,/+���%������
���%�����8�8�����7	����%�	���������
�����
�������
�/�

���-���&@����0"�--�����������%�"���� ���������% �,������1�� �
55B%�%�-������

�

�����

�����
�--�1�����

����$��)���
I�

���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�
6��"����7�

���,-�%F�
6��"����7��%�
�����0����
	4��

5��������

4�����
	4��

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%�

 !!.E"!� "++6C--� C6CCC� ",+6"+.�  �6"+"� ,6�:-�  ,6,C��

 !"!E""� ",:6, !� ""6!!!� ""-6- -� ,-6:.C� �� ��

 !""E" � " !6..+�  +6., � "" 6,�.� ,-6+-:� �� ��

 !" E",� "!,6CC.� !� ""!6+.:� 4C6. .5� 4- 6C!�5� ,+6C�:�

 !",E"-� ..6   � ,6�+:� ""!6 �C� 4�6 .C5� �� ��

 !"-E"+� .-6��C� � �"6C+.�  ,6""�� � �

 !".E !� � 6+-"� � -6!,+� C:6+!C� -.6+.,� ":6.",�

�
"/,/+��		
��������������������;	������
�

���������	
�%��������������;���8�������������%��������������������������������6�����	�
���
�
�����
��������%�������
���
���	����������������%�����
���
��������		
���������
�������
���%����
8����6��������������	
���
�������		
�����%�%�����8���
���8�%��
����������������������
��������������������
8�
%/�
�
2�����������6��������������������
������%��������������������������������%�%��������������
���
����
���8�����	
�	�����6�8�������
����%����������
���
���	���������������������������������
����
������������������������%���������������������������������/����
���
�������
���
�
�		
���������������������	������������'���	���������������;��/�
�
"/,/C�9���
���������2�	����
�
9����	�
���
������
��������8�
������������'�����8����8�������%���������
������6���%���8�
����������8�����������������������	�%�����
��
��%�
������6������������%�����
���������
����
�����������)�������/���
���
��
������������
������������%�	��%���
���������������
	������%������������%��������F���������������
������8�����	��%��������%%
���������������
��%�������	����������������������/�
�

Page 29



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/+��������
�

������
���
���	����%�����9�3��49���
�������������5��&��9���%�����������%�
�%����
����
���������������������������;��������/�������%�������%���������������������
������������������
�����8���%�
�������
�������
�������������%��������%�	�8�
�4�=�5���������/�
�
2��
��	��������������
���
���	3��
�@��
���������%���)�������6�#AA���������
�%���������������
�������
���=�������	�8�����������������
��������
������
���������
���������/���������
�������
�

���������8����	
���%���������%������
������%�
��������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%����
����������
��������	�
����������������������������9�����������/��
�
��������
����������������������������@����������8��
���������

���������8���������%��������
��
��������	
����
�%�������������
��!6!!!������������; 

��@���������	�
����
/������
�%�������
��%�����
�����
�������������������������#AA�����������
�����8���������	%���%��&��9�
������������
�������,/:/��
�
�

�&:� �����������������%%���0�5�-���"���
���$�
�%%�%%�����

/��
"/-/"��
���
������
�
������
�
�������
����	
���
��������
����������
������%�������
�%�����������;��/�������
���
���	�
�������%����%�����	
���
�����������
���%����8������
������������������������
%�����8��������
���	��������%��������	
���%�
��	�
������������������������
�����&����������� !!C�4���
����%�%5���%����������8�%�����;>�E=#��
����
��)��������%���������������	��������
%��������	
���%�
�6�4���	����������������5���� !!:/�
�
����;<9B�F������8���
������%����;�����
� !!:���%�8���%
����%����
��������7�����
���7�������/��%�����8����������%��
���L����3���������������
�����	�
�����������������
���������	
���
�����������
���/��
�
�
�������������6�������
���
���	�%�����%���
����	������������
�@��
���������������8�*�
�

•� $��%���������
�������
����D�����
�����%����������
����8�����������%����������������7���%�
 !G(�

•� ����
�������������������D��������
����8�����������������
��������
����������
	
���
����������6���8�����
����8��������������8�
�������%������%%�
���������
�����������������2
�
����������F������
� !!.(�

•� &"�9��
���&�����
��D���
�@��
�������������%%�
���
��
�@��
�%�������������&"�8�����

�����
��%�������������%�����%���%�
�����9�
�	�����������
���8�
'���
������� !!:/�

�
"/-/ ���%%�����
������
�
�������	�����������������	
������8������%����%������������	
��
���������
�%���%�����
�����
������%%�
���������������/���
������	������8�
��������%�����������%������%����������/�
=�8���
6�����
�
����8���%
�86�#AA�B�8������%�A�
�%�
�������#����������$�����%�

������%���%�8�
��������%�����������%������%����������/��
�
�������
����������
������6�	
����������
�������8�����������%����������������������
	
���
��������%6�	
��
�������������%�������6�����������
��������������%%�
3��������������%���
8���
�@�����%��������8�����
%����������%�A�#�����'�/��2�����%�
���'����������
�������%�

Page 30



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/���������
�

%�
���������
����8���%������
��%������������
���
���	�8���
��%�����������%�����������C���
;�����
� !"!/�
�
������������%�
������6���������	��������������%��������������������������
���
���	3���
�������

�@��
���������'���������������������
�%���%�����
����8��������������	
���%�%��������
��%%�
�/�����������������
������������������8��������#AA�����
�%�����������������������
�%�������������������/�
�
����	
�)����8�������%�����
�%��������
	��������
	����A�������4
�A5�#AA�9���
�������
�����	�
��$�����%/�����
�A�������
��%�����������
	�
���%���%�8��������
����8��������	�
���
�
�����
�����/�#AA�B�8����>��=�8�������������������
����%�
��������
�A���
�����#AA�
B�8����BJ�>��=/�#AA�9��
�����>6��������������������%�������	���6�8������%�
8
��������
	�
��
�������������
�A/�
�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
"/-/,��
�	���%�
���������
�
����#AA����������������������������������
��9��
����
������������������8�������������������

�����
��������
���������������%������
�����/�����'�������������������	
�	���%�����������
��
�����
���%����������"/�/����
�
���-���&�� ������$������-%��"�
55B%�,��,�%�0�"���-��$�
�
���,�%�0�
���-��$�

�$,��
E�������"����,�%�0�


���-��$� ��,����$��"�
���-��$�
������"�	,��������-�
�������������

#������
��9��
���
�
���������49��5�

���������
"�  -+6!!!��������	�
�

������4�������5�
F������
� !"-��

�

�
#AA�8����	
���%�������������������	
������������������%6�����������
%���
������	�
���
����
9��
����
���������	���������>�
����6������������������7	�
���������%�����	���6����������6�
�����
���������%��	�
�����������������������
���������	
�	���%���
�������
���
���	/�
�
"/-/-��
�������������������������
�
�		
���������		�����#AA���������
���

�%���%%�
�8����
����%��������<����������������������
"C����������
� !"!6������8����8�����������
��������������������	
���

�%���%%�
�8���
��%���������C���<����
�� !""/�������
���
���	���%�	
���

�%���%%�
�8����%����8��������
�������%�������������%����
�������������%�8�
'��������
�������������������������������,"���
#�
��� !""/�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 31



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/*��������
�

�&<� !�%=�
���2�����3�!�%=��--����������0�����������-�
�%%��%�

�
"/+/"�&��'�#����������
�
������
���
���	�����	�
���%���
���
������%�	
���������		
��������
��'�����������/���-���
>���8���&����8"�!���%� �8�
���������%�
��'���������������/�
����	
����	���8�������8�����������
���
���	���%E�
�	�
���
������
�����������
�%���%�	
�)����
����
���������%�
��'��
����
��������*�

•� �%�	����������
�������8�����	���������
���8�
'�������%������������������	�����
������������������4����5(�

•� ������������������
���
������������������8��
���	�������������������������(��
•� #�������������������
�����	
����
����%��������������
�������
�
��'�	���������

�����%�����������
�%��������������������%������/�
•� #������������������������%�����������������	
�)�������	�6���
��7��	��6��������������������

���
������������������������������%��������%����%���
��8������
������%����/�
•� ������	�����������������<�������
'������
����������8����������
���	�
���
�

�����
�����/��
•� �
�������������
������%�����������������������	
�)����%�
���%����8�������������/�
•� #�����������������%������������������%��%��
������������
��%�������������
�����

	
���
�����/�
•� 
��'��������	����������������%�����������
������
�����
��'�	��������/�

�
������
���
���	�������������%��
��������������������������������%�
���	����<��������������6�
�
�)����97����������%��
�)��������������/���������
�������

������������%��		
��������

��'������������8����������������%��������	
�)�����������
���	����������
��������
�	�
����������
�����������������/����
���
���������
�����������%����6�����
����
��'�����
%�����	������
���%����8�����������������	�
������
����������������%�8������������	��������
	�
�������/���
�

"/+/ �&��'�������������
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

�
"/+/,������
�������%�����
�������&��'��
�
�����
�)������
����������������%����������%�
%��2���
���-�%����������%����
���
�����
����
����%�
�����������%�����	������	���������������������
��%�������������
�����	���������
��������
�%����
���-/����������
����������
����8�
�	�
���%�������%��������
��������
���
��%��	������������
�����������������8����
�@��
��
����������	
��
���������		������������
	
���

�%���%%�
/��2���������
��%������������)�
�������������	�������������%�����8����%�
����
����H�����������3�	�
��%�����
�������������������
�8������������%�����%�
��������
�
����8���������
���/�
�
�
�

���������������������������������������� ��������
"����>���8��������
����8������	
���
������	
�)������

��%��������'���%��������	�������������������
�7	�
�����%�	��	���8����
����%�	��%�����������	
�)����������������������-��/�

Page 32



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����//��������
�

"/+/-�#�
'������
��
������;��	����
�
#AA�8��������
��8����	�
�����������
������
�������
�����������������
�%��	��������
�����%�
������
����6�	
�%����6����	
�%�������%�
���%���/��������
����������8�*�
�

•� 2�����
���
������������42��5���%����������%���������
•� ��
���������������
���4���5�&���%����

�
����������������	�����
�������9���������������	
�������
������������	�8�
���%���������
�����8�*�
�

•� ��8�
��7	�
��%��������F��������>
�%(�
•� ��8�
�������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%(�
•� 
�����������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%(�
•� �%%��������
��������
���&���8�����;������������
����������4&;��5���%�$����

97��	�������
����������4$9��5/�
�

����
��	
�������
������
�������
����	
�%�������������������
��������
��	������������������
�����
�����������������
���/��������������������������������	����������
�������%�8������#AA3��
������������%����
�����
�����%/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
"/+/+����������������
��������
�
;�����������������������
���������		���%��������@����������
�����	����%���
��2����������
��
���
���	3�������������%����
�6�������������
���
���	3����%�
����%��������������
����������
8���%��������
���������
���>���
������%������%�
�9
�.+/�
�
�

�&@� ���������������0�D�)���������
�
"/C/"�$����������7���
�
���
���������������������������������;������������������������%������7��������%�����������
	
���
�������
��������������������	�8�
�������������
�������������
��������������
���/�����
��
��������
�������
�����������	����������
������4���5���%����������������������������
%�
�����������
�����=��������
�����������6�������
�%�������
��������������%������������
��
������������6���������������������������
������4���5/������������%���
�����
��B����
��
�����
��������%��
��
��	����������
���������������������������
����%�8������������
��
���/��
�
��������
����8���������
�����������%�
�����$�����>���
������4����
����5�����"..����%�����
	
���
������	
���%�
�������������

��%�����	�
������������������������
�����&�����������
 !!C�4�������%�%5/�
�
"/C/ ��
�)����>���
������
�
���������
�����������%��������������%����<�������
'������
�������4<��5�������� :����	
���
 !!:/������
�����6�����
���
���	�<���������������8�����
����������������%����<���� !!:����
���������������	
���
��������%6������������
�6����������@������	�
��������%���������������
����
���/��

Page 33



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/:��������
�

�
����<���������%�������
��������
�����6������	�
���
���	6����%��������������)�
�������
%�����������������������%������		���%������'������	�
����%������������������������
�����
�����/����%���6�������
�������������
��%�������
��������
������8������
������������
	
���
������	����/�������
���
���	�������������%��
����������������	����������%������
�������
��������������%���
���������
������%���������%������	
���%��������������6�8������������
���������������������%��
�����$���
��������
�����������
���������%��%������
������8�������
���
8����������)�
���/��
�
����<����
������%������	
���
��������%���
�����	�������������	
�)������%�8����������������
��
��������������7	�
�������������
���/�����������
�������������
��%�������%�
�%���8�����
��������<�������������������8�������%�����	�%������������������������

����������8�������
�������%���%����������
�������������������������#���������	��������
���������/��

"/C/,��
�)����#�����������
�
�����8���������
�������%����������������6�����	
�)����8���������������������%���������
�)����
��
����
������	�
���������������%��
�)����#�����
���������������������6�������	�����������
����
�%6���%�����������	�
�������������������������%���������
������/�97��������7	�
����6�
��	����������������������
��������������������	�������6������
���������%��	�
��������
	�����6�8�������
������%���%6�8�����������
�6��%%���������7	�
�����8����������
�%���%/�������
8����������������������
�%��@��������
��������������
�����������	�
����������
�����
������������/�
��
"/C/-���%����
��
�
�����		�����%����%��%����
�����������
���
���	���
����������6����������6���������%�
����������������
�����������
������%���������%�����������������������������;��/����
��
��������%%���������	����������%����
6�������6�8�����	
���%�������
������%������������
��
���
���	/�
�
"/C/+�����
����2�����������
�
����$����������
�������������������������8�
'�������������������
����8������������������
������
���"..!3����%����������
����������������%���)�����8�
'�����

��������������%�������
�����
������������&�%���������%�&�������������������4���&&�5/��
�
���������������
����<�������
'������
����������������
��������
������������	�����
�����
�����6���������������������������������
����������������'�	���8�
���������
��
���
���	3��	
�	��������
�������
��������8������
�������������������
��������&&����%�
����
�������8�������
����������������������97����������%�$��%�
3��������������8�����
������/��
�
�&�� ����%3��-�����2���0���%�2��
�
�������������	
�	���%����#AA�B�8���������
�������
����
���8��������������������%�����������
�8��%��������#;��������%�8���������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%/��������������������%�
8������������������������%�
�����������������������%�8�����������������3��������������	�����
�������������/��
�
�

Page 34



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/<��������
�

�
"/�/"�
����2%�������������
�
�������������������������%������������������������������������������%��������%�	�8�
�4�=�5�
	��������	
���%��������%�
���������������&�����F��������'��
%3���7�������%���
������������
���8�
'���%��������		�������
������
���������%��������	
������8�
������������/��
�
��������������%�@��������%��
���������������
������	�
�������������������%��%%�����������%�8����
�������������%�
���������
������/���������������������������%��
���������)�
��,:��
��'�
��%�
���������,!C-�
����%���7���	������%�����8���%�	��%�����������
��%�8�������	
���%�%��
���
����	����������8������8�
'���%��7�������F�������������
����/�
�
"/�/ �
���
��������
�����
�
����#;����������
�%�����������
���������
�$�����8����#AA����)���������������%�������
	
���%�������
��	���������������
���������
�������������
����������%��������������
�)����
��
������/�������
���������
�$���������������%��������������������#;���������
��������
���
����
������������
������%%�������������
�����������%�8���
��/������8�������
������%����'����
����#;��8������C������������������
���������
�
�������
��%������������������/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
���
����������
���
�8�
'�
�@��
�%����������
���
���	��
�#AA��������
������
�@��
�%�������������
�����������/�
�
�
"/�/,���������������������
�
������
���
���	���'��8��%�������������#AA���������������������%������������
�%�������������
	��������@�����������%����
�����������������
���������������%����
���
����������	������������
	����������
��/���
�
����F�
���1�
%������8������������������������������������������������3���%�	��%�������
������	�������������������4����5�8���	
�%���%���%�8����������
���
�������%�
�%��
�
��������%/�=�8���
6���������������%���	����������
������%�
��������������%�������	
���%�%�
��������	���8��������	�������������
�"!���%�����8�����	�������������
���3����
��
�
������
8�����#AA���%�������
���
���	��������������	
�	�����%���/�#AA������		
����%���%�
��������%�����	
�	���%���������F�
���1�
%��������������
����������������������������
���
���
��%�������%��������������	�
�����
�������
������������
���������%������/�������
���
���	�
��		�
�������	�����������������������������������������
����9�����������/��
�
����������������������������%�
�%�����������������6�
����������%�������	����	�������6������%����
��
"!���%�������%�������������������%������	�
��
���8���6�	�
������
���8����
��	�����������
	������������
�����
����
�����
������=�/�������
���
���	���'��8��%�������������	���������
��	�������
���%������������������%����������
���������������%6���8���
6��������������%������
���������������	�������������������%���%������%�����������%�������������8�%�
����������
��%�����
�������������������������������������
����/�
�
����������	
�)�%���������	�
���
��������
��
��	����������������$�������������������
�����6�����
��
���
���	�8����	
���%����		�
����������
���

�%���%%�
�����
���������
8�
%���	��������
�		�����������������	
������� !""/�

Page 35



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/@��������
�

�
�
"/�/-��������2������
�
����������������������
�@��
��������@�������%�����������������
��8�����%�����	�����8������
����	���������
���8�
'/�#AA����8�
'����8��������������������������	�����
����%������%�����
��������������������������������������%����������������@�������%�������������	
�	���%�
��������/�#AA���������������%�8��������
�����������������&����8�������4��%�
��%��������
�������������
��
��������
����%�����������9���
�������4���956�����%���������������������
%�����/�
�
������
���
���	���������
������#AA�����		�������	
����	�������������������%�����	������������
	
�	���%������������%�������������
�@��
�%������������������������%�������������������
�&99�#�H�7�������3�����%�
%���
�����%�����	����/�#AA����������
��%����������	
�	����������
��%�8�����������������&99�#�����%�
%���%�����	������	������%%�������������
������	�
�����
����	
�������
������������8�����	����������������8�������%����
���������������������
�������
������@���/�
�

�&�� ��%�%3�4�02�����0�
�������
�
"/:/"��
���
������������
�
�����	�
��������8������������%���%��������	
���
�������������%��������8�������8������
���
��������������
����������8������%�����
���6��������
����	
���
����������������
%�
�����������������%��������������		
���%����;�����������%������������
��%�������������
����8�����������
�������������7	��%�%/��
�
"/:/ �����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����
�
�����
�������;��������	
�)��������������8�
������%����8�������������	
�)���������%����
%�
���%��
�����%���%� !!CE!��8�����%������%��������������
8�
%�	�	����������
������
	
�)��������4��%����
� !!-5/���
����;�����
� !!.6�����8�������������	
�)���������%���8���
�	%���%������'�������������������������� !!:E!.�8�����%������%��	%���%���%����
� !!C�
��
8�
%�	�	��������	
�)�������/��

������	
�%���6�������
���
���	3����������������
%����������%���8���������	%���%������'�������
�����������������8���*�

•� F�8���	����6��	�
��������%�������������������������������'�����������������
�%���%�
��	�������������
���%����8������
����������������/�

•� 2��
����%����%�������7�������/�

•� B	%���%�8�������%��������������
���	�
���
������
�����/��

•� ������8�
�����������%���� !!:�	
�����������%�
���������	�
������������;��/��

������������������
��%���������������
�����
�����%����
%�	�
���������6��������������
��6�

�%���%��
���?.+-������������?��-��������6��������6����������%�
�%����������?":!�/������8���
�������%����������
�%���%�8��������8�/������7	����%�����
����
������6�8����������������

�%���%����?":!�6�	
�	�
���������
������%���������8���������
�������;��/���

Page 36



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/���������
�

"/:/,�&�%���%���������&���
������
�)������������	�
��������
�
���

�%���%%�
��
�
����	
���

�%���%%�
����������	
�	������� -+'�	���=��������������	�
�%��������������������
����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����������8�����������%���"�+'�	��	�����8�������������
���������%������������������������������
��������%����������%�$9��/�������������������������
�����������������@���������%�	
�	�
������������������%������/�������"/:����	�
�������
&�%���%���������&���
������
�)�������������

������������������
���

�%���%%�
3����������/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
"/:/-����%����
�
#AA�9��
�����>�8����	
���%����	�
�������	�������
������������������
�������
������������������
����	�
��
�������������������������
�A���%�
������
�)������
���������%�#AA�9��
�����>�
8������������
���������	
���%��������
���
��	�������������
�A/��

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

"/:/+�����
%�������������������������
���

�%�
��������
�
������"/.�����8�	
���%��������	�
������������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����
����
%��������	�������������������������
���

�%���%%�
3����������/�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
"/:/+�����������
�����3�$��
�
�
��������
�
������
���
���	3���������������7	����%������������	�
��������%�
���� !"-6������8����8�����
������������	�
���
������
������8�����������
	����$��
/�F�����������	�
���
������
����������
��%����%����
���������
���������������
���������������$��
���
	�����/�=�8���
6����
�		�
����������
���6����������
������������'������������������/�
�����
��6�������
���
���	3��
����
%����������%�����������������%������������
���������
	����$��
�����8�����/�

������
��������
������8����	�
������	�
��������
�@��
�%������������������
����������������
������������������	�
�������/�

"/:/C�
��'�������%��
�
���������
��������������������%�
�%�8�����
�����������%�����������'�������%/�2��8������%����
�
�������;���������������������%�����������������%�������
���������������
������
����%���
����
��������
�	������������
�����/��

��
����%���%�%���������
����������'�������%���%6�������8���������6������������
�%�����
�
��%����	
�)���������������6�8���������������������������
���
���
�������
�@��
�%/����������
%���%�%���������	������'�������%����8�������������������'����
�����
�����
��������/�2������
������������%��������������8�����%��	�������%�������
�����6����	�
������
6�����	������������%�
���	�
������$��
�	�
�����������������
���
���	�������������������	�
�������/��������%�
����%����?"/+���������,"���#�
��� !"!/��

Page 37



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/���������
�

"/:/��
�������������������� �
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
"/:/:��������%�2�	���������
����
�
���&��9����������������������	����%���
�#AA3��	
�	���%��=����������/��������	�
�����
���8����������
��8���������������%��������������
��!6!!!������������; ��@���������	�
����
�
8�������	�
�%����������
���
���	3����

�������%������

���������/��

"/:/.��
���

�%���%%�
���%������		
�����
�
�������<������������������������������"C����������
� !"!6�#����
��8�
��	
������%�8����
����
����������������%������������	
�����/���������8�%������#AA�B�8��������
�%����������
��������������%����������������������%����8��������
��%�����������������������8����������
����
%��������������	���		
���%����������
�����
���
������
��������� !!:/�

����
"+"�;�����
��	
���%�%������
�������		�
������%�������������<��������������3��
�����%�
��������%��		
����6���������
��������������%�
����%�����
������
���3��	
�	�
������������
���
���������������������������%������������
����������%������������8�����������		
���%�
����
%��������������	�/��

����
��"/ �	
���%������
�	������
�	
��������������������
���
���	3������
%��������	��������
���	�
�������%�����4%���������56�����;���&���
������
�)���6�&�%���%���������&���
�����
�
�)������%�#AA3����������/����������
�����8������������8�����������������������
�����
��
���
���	������
�����6������%����
�����������%����	�����������%%�������������
���%����8�����
�
����������������/�


�2�����&*� ���,���%����"�����-��������% �,���%�%�����-�*+/A�"���
4�3�	4��!�"��������������3�!�0���0�
�����2��!�"�����������������0�� ����������0�-��0"�--�60�.��� ��27�

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1�� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"��������������3�!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"�

�
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

"!6!!!

 !6!!!

,!6!!!

-!6!!!

+!6!!!

C!6!!!

�!6!!!

:!6!!!

.!6!!!

"!!6!!!

"  , - + C � : . "! "" " ", "- "+ "C "� ": ".  !  "    ,  -  +  C  �  :

89
++
+%

&�%���%���������&���
������
� )����

����8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8����
�%���%�����������
�����

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

�
�����8���������		
���������
���

�%���%%�
6������	�
���
������
����8�������
�@�����%����
�		
����������������������������8�����8�����������������%�������/��������		
�������
��
	
��
����%�%�
�������
��
�� !""/��

Page 38



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����/A��������
�

�
�����		
���%�<�������
'������
��������������	�����%6���8���
6���������������		
���������
��������8������%������������
�����������
%���������
���%��������������
���3�����
���������������
��������������%��
������������������7���%����������������������;��������%�������%
���/�����
����%������
��������������	
���

�%���%%�
�����������������
%���������
%����������������
�
�������;�����%�����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)��������
��/�
�
�

�&A� ���=� �-0����������������%�
�
"/./"���������������
�
�������
�

��������������������	
�)������� !!:6�������
���
���	�����	�
���%�����
����������	�����%�
	
�����������������������8��������'������'����%�
�������	
��
������%�����	
���%�%�
�����
�
�
�������6��7���������6�	
��������������%���������/�9��%���������������������������	
���%�%�
���
�������./-/�
�
����������������%�����
����������������������
�%����#AA3������������������
��%�������

��������%������������'����%�
��������8��������	����������������
�������������
������
���������
�����	�
��&�����F��������'��
%���
���������
�����	�����������������/��=�8���
6�
���8�������%�������������������		�
����
��%�������%6����
���
�6���������
	
�������6������

���%����������������������������8����
����'�����������		���%����������������/��
�
������
���
���	�
�����������������%����8�
'�8����#AA��������������
%�����%���������������
��
���������������
����%��������
������6������
����	
���������6����
���������8�
���������������
���
����������������	
�	������������
����
����%������
����������������%���%������
������������

��������%/�

�
"/./ ���
���
���%�;���
������
������
�
���������������������������
��������	�
���
������
��������%�8��������
�����
�������'����%�
��
����������8�%��
���������%������������%�
��������	
���
������	
�����/�������8�������������
��
���������	�
���������������������8���������
�@��������%�����
���������
�������������
�����
�%�������%/�
�
������
���
���	����������������%�8����8�%�
����'����%�
��%�
��������	
���
��������������
����9���
����������������%�����
��������
����%�����������
����������
���������8�
���������
����	
�)���/����������������8�����������������		
�	
���������������8������������
����������������
������
���
���	��
����������
��������
���������8�
����6���%���		�
����6���������
����������/�
�
"/./,��������9����������
�
&�����
�	��������%����'����%�
����������������������������������%�
��'�����
������������
	
�)����	
���
������	�����������8������
������������	
�������������������7�������
����
���������%����8�/���
����������%����������������%������%������
�����
����	%���%�
8���������%����������	
����
�������/�
�
�������	
�)����	
��
��������
���������	����������%���	������������	�����6�������
���
���	�
8����8�
'�%�
������8����#AA����	
���%���
���	�
������%�������������8��8��������������������
�������'����%�
�/�#AA�����
��������%�������	�
���������	
������������������������%�

Page 39



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:+��������
�

�����������������������%�����%�����	�%��������������������
������8���������3����%�
��		�
�����������������
���
���	/�
�
������
���
���	�8����������������	
���%��
�����
��
��������������'����%�
����%�	��������%�
��%������������������8����������
����%�%�
��������	��������	�
��%��������
�����������������
�������������
�������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%����'�	���8�
�����%�����	��������%�
���������������������
������������������������������
��/�
�
#AA�8����%�����	���������������������	������%������	���������������������������8�����8����
����
�����������	�
����������%������
�������	�����������������
���/��
�

�&�+��������-��
�
������
���
���	�������	�������%�����'������������������	
������������������������;��/�
���
�������������������
����������������
��������������������
���������8�����������������
����
��%����������
������%��������	
�)����������������������������������������������������������/�
�
�����8����#AA3���		������������	
���

�%���%%�
����<����
�� !""6�#AA������%������������
����
�	����������%�	�
�����		�����������
���%�������������������������������������#�
���
 !""/���	���������������	�%���������������
��%����%�����������<���� !",6�������� :��������
����
���������������������%���/�
�
2��#AA�%�����
����	
��
����6�����9���	�����8��������������	�
�����������F������
� !"-/������
��������������������
����������;����	�
���������������������%�������������
��� !!:/�
=�8���
6�����	�����8����������
���������������
���
���	3��8��������������� !"-�%�
��������
��������������8�����8���������������
������������
�������������	�������%���������%��������
;��/�
�
�����
�%��%���
������������	
�)�����������������'������
8�
%�������8�����������"/""�

���-���&��� �������$����������������-��

� � �%�����	4�� �%�����
4�� ��""�������
���1����
	4����0�

4��

��0�(�
�

�
���2��

�����-F�
���,�%�0�

�����
�


��� %�

�����-F�
���,�%�0�

�����
�


��� %�

"!� �
���

�%���%%�
�2%�������%� <���"!� M� "� ����"!� M� C� M+�

""� 
����������������� 
�	��"!� M� ,� ����"!� M� C� M,�

" � �		
������������ ;���"!� M� -� ����""� M� :� M-�

",� �
���

�%���%%�
������
��%� FE�� FE�� <���""� M �� �

"-� ����
����
����%E����������
������

;���"!� M� -� #�
�""� M� .� M+�

"+� ����������		�����������������%� F���"!� M� +� #�
�""� M� .� M-�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

  � ;	�
��������������������� �	
�"-� M�CC� F���"-� M��,� M��

�
�

Page 40



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:���������
�

�
�������%� � � � � � � � ��2�����
�
�
*&� 4��=2����0� � � � � � � � *@�

*&�� �����0�������

*&*� #�$�� ��������%���%��"�� ���������% �,������

 / /"� ��	����������%�=�������%�����������������
���

 / / � ��������������������������
���

 /,� ���-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%�

 /,/"� B	%���%��������
�������
����������

 /,/ � ���	�
�����8����;����
�)��������

 /,/,� ������#�����	����������
���������
������

 /,/-� ������&���%�����������
��������
������4����
���������5�

 /-� �����-%��"��������������2�����%�"�����--���������0���%,�%�-�

 /-/"� ;��
���8�

 /-/ � ����������������������

 /-/,� ��
������������

 /-/-� ���������������������

 /+� ���"���������"�'(�%���2����)���%�

 /+/"� &�����������%����	���������
��
������

 /+/ � &���%�����������
��������

�

/&� ������2���;�%���
���2������	������)�%� � � � /<�

/&�� �����0�������

/&*� 
�����,�-�;�%���
���2������������2$�

/&/� ;�%���
�����%������

,/,/"� ���������

,/,/ � ��
����

,/,/,� ������

,/-� !��$�-��2���0����,�%���2�

,/-/"� ���������

,/-/ � ��
����

,/-/,� ������

,/-/-� ����
��&�����������%����	��������
�)��������

,/+� ���0"�--�	������)�%�

Page 41



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:*��������
�

,/+/"� $��
�

/&@� ���0"�--���)��%����

/&�� �,,���%�-��"���� ��-�2$�	,����%�

/&�� '�)���������-���,����

,/:/"� ��
���
���	������
�����3��		
�����

,/:/ � 
������������������������
���
���	��		
�����

,/:/,� #AA3���������%�=������%���8�
�4�=�5�
��������

,/:/-� B	%���%��&��9����������

�

:&� �����������������%%���0�5�-���"���
���$��%%�%%����� :@�

:&�� �����0�������

:&*� 	)���--�������2$�"���������������

:&/� 	��,����,���"��������"���� ����������

:&:� ���.>��-�"��������

:&<� � ��	��-������-�����%����2���"����,�����)�����-�2���

-/+/"� 2
;
�9����������#����%������

-/+/ � 2
;
�
��
����
������

-/+/,� 2
;
�
�����������

:&@� � �������-�0���-�����%����2���"����,�����)�����-�2���

-/C/"� 2�������������
�������������%�
���������42
�
5���
���
�����

-/C/ � 2
�
���
���
�����9����������#����%������

-/C/,� 2
�
���
���
�����
�����������

-/C/-� 2�������������
�������������%�
���������

-/C/+� 2
�
�9����������#����%������

-/C/C� 2
�
�
�����������

-/C/�� �����2
�
����������

:&�� � ����--�"���
���-����0��%�

-/�/"� ����9����������#����%������

-/�/ � ����
�����������

:&�� � ����-���������,�%�0��$�� �����,�%�0����"����0�4�00��%�

:&A� �����%%�"�������"����0�4�00������
�������-��-�%��

�

<&� !�%=�
���2�����3�!�%=��--����������0�����������-����������%� <��

<&�� �����0�������

<&*� !�%=�
���2������

Page 42



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:/��������
�

+/ /"� ������%�����&��'�

<&/� !�%=��--��������
����(�

+/,/"� J���&��'��

<&:� ���������-��%%��%�������)���0��$�����:�

<&<� ���������2����������0�	� �������������-���������%�

+/+/"� �
�	���%��������

<&@� 
��=��%�"��������%%�	��,��%�

+/C/"� ���	��������
����%�
��#���
�����

+/C/ � 
��������;��	����

<&�� 4�02����$�����������

�

@&� ���������������0�D�)�������� � � � � @:�

@&�� �����0�������

@&*� ��2�-������(��

@&/� ��������D�)��������

@&:� ��������
���2������

@&<� �0)�%���

@&@� 	��-�����"��������% �,������2�����%�1�� �	� ���;��B%�

@&�� ��%��������)�-)������

�

�&� ����%3��-�����2���0���%�2��� � � � � �/�

�&�� �����0�������

�&*� ������0����"��������

�&/� �������2�� ��%���%�

�&:� �-�����2����-� �
����1��=�

�&<� ��%�2���%%��%�

�

�&� ��%�%3�4�02��%���0�
������� � � � � �A�

�&�� �����0�������

�&*� ��������������%�%�

�&/� � ����%���"�� �����"����0�4�00��B%���-������

:/,/"� &�%���%���������&���
������
�)����

:/,/ � &�%���%���������&���
������
�)������������	�
���������
���

�%���%%�
�

�&:� 
��0��2�

�&<� �""��0���-��$����-$%�%�

Page 43



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����::��������
�

:/+/ � ����
%���������������������
���

�%�
��������

:/+/,� �
�)����%������
������%�����

:/+/-� ��2��
�%�������������

:/+/+� ���������
���3��$��
�
�
������

:/+/C� &���������2������

:/+/�� 
��'�������%�

:/+/:� $��%�������7�

:/+/.� ����
����#�����
����������

:/+/"!� 
��������������������

:/+/""� �������%�2�	���������
����

:/C� 
�������,,��)�-��"��""��0���-��$�

:/C/"� �
���

�%���%%�
��		
�����

:/C/ � �����
�����		
������������������������������%�����
%��������

�

A&� ���=� �-0����������������%� � � � � �A�

A&�� �����0�������

A&*� ������2$�

A&/� ����%"����"���0����=��2�C�������������"�'�,-�$�����6���'7���0���0���"�

,�����������1��="�����������%�

A&:� ����������� ������%�

A&<� 	� ���!�-�)������� ������%�

A&@� ���-���'�2�2������

A&�� ��������$�%�����FE��.D�)��������	�2���%�����%�6ED	B%7�

�

�+&� �������-�� � � � � � � � A:�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 44



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:<��������
�

�,,��0���%�
�
�
�,,��0�(��� ���
�3���
���
�����
��8�
%������������2��
�%����
�
�,,��0�(�4� �� �
�)���������
�
�,,��0�(��*� � �����
����������
����;���
�
�,,��0�(��� � 
�����,�L�����������A�������
�#����������������
�
�,,��0�(�'� � J�����
��
������2�%�����
��D�&�%����%���������
�����������������
�
�,,��0�(�
����� &�����%����������=�������
���8�
'�D�&�%����%���������
�������

����������
�
�,,��0�(�D� &��'�&������
�D�&�%����%���������
�����������������
�
�,,��0�(������� &��'������������#��
�7�D�&�%����%���������
�����������������
�
�,,��0�(�#� 9
�.+�L����������
��&��	�����D�&�%����%���������
�����������������
�
�,,��0�(�*� �������
�������
�
�,,��0�(�/� 
�
�������������#����������;�)��������
�
�,,��0�(�:��� �����������%����
�$����
����
�		�
����&�%����%���������
�������

����������
�
�,,��0�(�:4� ��%���&�	�
��
�
�,,��0�(�@� 
"+"�;�����
��$����
�����
�		�
���
�
�,,��0�(�A�� 
��'����%�
�����������������
�

�
�
�
�

Page 45



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:@��������
�

*&�4��=2����0�
�

*&�� �����0�������
�
�������������	
���%������
����%���
�	��������������������������'�
���%�����
������������%����
�����������������%�
������%����
�	����6�8��������
����
���������%�
������	�
��
���������
����	�
���
���	������
������������������������������;�������	
��� !!:/����������������������
����������������������������������#�����	���
���%�������4#
�5���������%����������
���
���	�
�
�����%����
���
���������	
�)����%����������	
���%�%��������	
���

�%���%%�
/���
�

*&*�#�$�� ��������%���%��"�� ���������% �,������
�
���
�������������������
��������������������%������
����������%�
�����
�����������
������
�
������������������8������������
���
���	��
���������������
������������	�	����������%�
	�����������������8������
���������%���������������������8/��
�
 / /"���	����������%�=�������%�����������������
���
�
������ /"�������
��������������
�������	�	���������
�8�����������
���������������������
���������
	
�%����%/���������	
�������%������������
���%�������������������������������
�����	�
��%/�����

�%������������������'�����������������������
����%����������	
�%����%�8������
������/��

���-��*&�� �����$3���%��������0�������$�������-%����,��%��2�� ���������% �,�������"���)���C�!�)�%�0�
"���*++A���0�$����,�,�-������

������-� �����
6�������%7�

��,�-������
6��0.$����
*++@�C��%�
,���	4�7�

��,�-������
6��0.$����
*++A�C�

�%%��0�J����
*+�+7�

��,�-������
���%��$�

6���,-��,���
��������*++A7�

���0����0�
,�,�-������
2��1� ����
	4��

�����-�
��,�-������
D��1� �

%�����	4��

�������������
��������4�����

8����5�

C+C6-!�� �-!6:!!� �-�6-!!� "/"-� FE�� !/+,G�


�����=����
����
������������

::6C-.� :,6 !!� :,6+!!� !/.-� "/+G� !/" G�

������
�%���
����
������������

C�6,.!� " +6+!!� " C6.!!� "/::� !/:+G� !/+"G�

�����������
��
�����
��������

""+6.C � +"6 !!� + 6�!!� !/-+� !/+G� "/!-G�

��������������
��������

�6.:!�  -:6"!!�  +C6�!!� , /"��  /!G� !/� G�

��
������������ C6 ::� ",,6 !!� ",-6!!!�  "/,"� "/ G� !/ !G�

�
 / / ���������������������������
���
�
�-$���� ����$�������-�
�
���������������������������������%��������
%���������������	���
������������� !"!6������������
������%�	�������������
����������	
��� !!:���%�
��������������
���������%��%������
�����/�

Page 46



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:���������
�

�
���������������
���#����
�������
������������������������������������������	������	�
���
��������������%������/��������������������;��6�����$����
���
������%��8����������%�����
�����
���������
������/�������� !"!���������6��8���������������
���
��%�������������#��8������
�������
%������
���
��%�����8������
�������#��8���
�	����%�����	
�������$����
������
/��
�
�����$�������-�
�
��
��������������������������%�	�������������
����������	
��� !!:���%�
������������������
���
������������
�������	�
��/�������
�����
��������8��#����
�������
��������4��$���
���
�����
�����%��������
�������#�5�8�������
���
������%�	�
�����
�����=���/�
�
��)��������$�������-�
�

������	
��� !!:6�	�������������
�������������������������������������%��
�����$���
���
�����
�������������
���������%��%������
�����/������������	������������%�
���	�������������
��
8�
��������	���%�%�
��������	
���
�����/�2���������������	������������������
����������������
������	����������������������������%�������%�8������
�����������		��������	�
����������
	
�)����<��������������/�
�		�
����
�����	
�)�������
���
�����������/��
�
��������
��������������� !"!���8����������
�����������������������
�������$���
���
�����
���/�����	�
��������
���������������������
������������������������3���
����������
��
���
���	���8�����������
�������#��/�
�

�
*&/����-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%��
�
 /,/"�B	%���%��������
������
����������
�
2�������������������
�� !!:E!.���%� !!.E"!6����
��8�
��
�%�����������8������
��������������
��
������������
���
���	������
�����/�������
��%�8������������
�������������
����%���6���
�
���������	�
�6����������
�����%��������
�	�%�%��������������������������/��
�
=�8���
���������������������%����������������
�%���������
�����8���/����
��������%����6�
	�
������
��������������������
���6������
���%����8�����
�%������������8�������%
��������
��	
������������
���������	�
��
������8���������������������������������%�8������
�������

������������/������	%���%��
�8������������#
���
��������������
����������8���������
�� /"�
����8/�
�
�����
�������;�����%���������%������8�������
����
���������
�����������%���6�8������������
�������������������	
�����������'��	����������
�������
����������7	����%6�����������%�����
�����������	
�)����%����
����8������������������������������
���%����8�������������/��

Page 47



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:���������
�


�2����*&�� ��������2��
�����,�-���-�0�;�%���6
�;7�D��1� ��$���� ����$�"����*+++F+�����*++AF�+�

��

�+

�,

�"

"

,

+

�

 !!!E!"  !!"E!  !! E!,  !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

����

G
��
 �
�
2
�

����� �������� ��
���

�
�����	%���%�������#
���
�������
��������	�
���
������
�������
����������������������
�� / �
��%����
��'%�8���������#
������������������%����6�
����6�
������%6����	����%���%�

�����
�%���
�����������
������������%�%�����		��%�7� /�������
���%���
����������������������
��
�,CG���������������8������
���������������������� !!CE!��8���������%
�		�%�������������
�������������%������������
����/��������
������%�����������������������������������������
����
8������
������/�


�2����*&*� ����-�
�;����%��2��$���� ����$�*++/F+:����*++AF�+�

!

+!6!!!

"!!6!!!

"+!6!!!

 !!6!!!

 +!6!!!

,!!6!!!

,+!6!!!

-!!6!!!

-+!6!!!

����� �/������6�
/�=����N�������
�%��� ��
��� ��������

����

�
�
�
�
�%

 !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

�

Page 48



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����:A��������
�

���������������������
�����8������
���������
������
�������
���
���	��
������8���� !!CE!��
��%� !!.E"!����8����������������
�������
�����������������
������������8�������������
��������%/������������8����������� / �����8/��������������8������
�������8�����'����������������
8�����������	%���%���
���
���	�8��������8���%���������	����%����;�����
� !!./���

���-��*&*� ���-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%�"����� ���������% �,�������"���)���*++@F+�����*++AF�+��

�

�

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!��  -:6:+���  +6C"C�� "",6:.,�� -6C-+�� ,.,6!""�� ���

 !!�E!:�  -"6:++�  �6 :+� "" 6 ,!� ,6::.� ,:+6 +.� ���"/.���

 !!:E!.�  , 6+: �  !6",:� "",6++:� C6!CC� ,� 6,-+� ���,/,+��

 !!.E"!�  ,!6C:�� "�6,+,� "! 6!:�� -6:+C� ,+-6.:-� ���-/CC��

�
 /,/ ����	�
�����8����;����
�)��������

����;������%�8������
������%��������%����������� !!CE!�������
������
�����������%����
������������8/������%�����%��������	
��������������6�8������
���������
�����������
���������
�����������������%�
��������	
���
�������������� !!.6�������
���
���	������%�
�%���������
��
8�����
��'����������	
�	���%��������������%�������
��I�%������������������
���
���	3��

�@��
������/�

2��8������
���
��%���%�%�����	%���������
�������;���8��������8���%���8��������������� !!:E!.�
%������%�
����������	�	����������%�8������
�8���	
�)�����������%���������
���������%���
����%�������������������
����������������/�2��8��������%���%�%������%�����
����
�8���
�����
��������
%�
������%�
����%���������������������
�8���
������������������������������I�/�
�
 /,/,�������#�����	����������
��������
������
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
*&:������-%��"��������������2�����%�"�����--���������0�

��%,�%�-��
�
 /-/"�;��
���8�
�
����8������������������%�%��	�������������������������������	�
���
������
�������
��%������%����
����������������������������
��%��������	���%���������
�B����
���
�������������������%�����
	���������%�	��%������
����������%����������	��������
���/��������������
��%�����������

������%���
�������������%6����
���������������������������%���	
����������������
8������������������
�������������������
���/��������
��%������%����������������/��
�
 /-/ �����������������������
�

Page 49



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<+��������
�

��,��)�����%���0�� ��2�%�
�
���������������	
���%�����8������������������
���������
�%����
���%���������������
	
�%��������������;��/�����������
������������������6���%���������������6���	
���%��
�*�

>�
%��������*�� ����'�
���%�����������������
������
%���8�����8����7	��%�%����,!6!!!�
	
�	�
�������������
� !"!��������
�������)�
�������	
�	�
�����8����
��
%���/�;��
�����������
��������	
�������������'����������
����%�
���	�����������
���%�"G/�

=�&��B	�
�%�*��������������#��%�8�=�������%�������&�������������
�����������
�	�
�%�%������	
�������������%�������6��������
���
����	�����%�����
���
8�%�
�
��������
����������		�
��������/�����
���������
���������������
��8���
�+G���� !!.E"!����	�
�%�8����C+G�����
�������	�
�%�/������
��	
������������%�����
�%�������
����
�����������	
������������
���%� G�

#&��B	�
�%�*�� ���
��������
����
�	�������������
����%�������
����	�����	�������������
#&�����" ��������	�
����
��
�������	
�������.����"!��������	�
����
/�
���%���'��������
����%�����%%����

������	�
���
�8�
����������%������
���
 !"!������	
��������
������	�
�����/�;	���������	
������#&��
���%����
������������	�������%���� !"!���%��
����������%��������������
���������
��	
�����������"/+G���� !"!E""/����

�
�%��&��������*�����
�%��������
�����������
�����8������
�%���%��
��� !!:E!./�2�������
�	��'��8������8����� !,������������������
������%���� !!.E"!(��	��
���
CC�����������������
������
/�

��������%�
�
2�� !!.E"!6�����������������������
���8�%��8������
�������
��������	�����������
������
%���
8�������%�
���������8��%�
�����
�%��
�������=�&��/��������%�
����	
��������
������
����
8���������
����
������%������%���������������
�%���������������7	��%�%���
%���8�����
�����������������
��8��������%����
�%��������'��������	����������������
����������
�������'�
������/��������8�����
������
��8�
'���������������/�

��%,�%�-������2�����%�
��
���
�����������������������������%�����%��	������

���������/�A�
�%�
�������#����������
�	�
�������
�������
�����
������������%�	
���%����
���	�
����
�����������'����������3��
���%����
��������%�8�����������%����������
�8���/�������

�����������������%����#�
��� !!:���%����
����
����%����
�����
����������
��8��������	�������
��8���7����������	��������
���
���������
�/��

��������%�����%��	���������
����%��������	
������
���%����8�����������%���
��%��������8�

���%����8������
�������������������%����8�������%�����
��%���������%��8���������7	����%�
�	�
������������������������������8�
���%����8������
����������������/������	�������
����
�����7���������	
���%������������������������%����
�������%���������	������������8�
��������/����

 /-/,���
������������
�
��,��)�����%���0�� ��2�%�
�

Page 50



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<���������
�

��
�����������
�%���%�����8�'�
���%��
���������������������8�������������
���������������
����
�����������
�������+!G���%�����
������
���@����������������������������%���
��������
���/����������������������������8��������������
����6�8������
����8������
����	������
�������
	������	����6��
�*�

•� ���'���'�
���%�����������������
����������
����������������	
�	�
�����8����������%���
��7�%������6�����6�	�	�
6���
%���
%6�����6���7�%���7��������%�	��������������6����
���
��	�
���%��������'�
���%�/�

•� ���'���'�������8�����
����������������������
����%�8����/��

•� ��
�����������������������
���%����8�������
���������������%�����������������%������
8�����%�������%���8��'�������'�����
���%����8�������
�������
�������8���������/�

•� 2�	
�����������������7�������=�&����������������%�������
������������
��������
����
�����������������
�����
�%����
�/�

��������%�
�
2��<���� !"!���
������
��%���<�����A����
�����	���6����	
������#���>�
������%���
����
�������6������%��;& /���������	�������
�%���%�������8�'�
���%�����������%����
��	��������
��
�������
�����������
�����������%����8������������������%�
������������8�����������
����������������
���3��=�&����%�8������
�����
��������/�

��%,�%�-������2�����%�
�
��
�����������������
����������%�������	������8����������8�%�
���������������
�����
���������
�7�������" �������
����������%���������
����8����A�
�%�
/��������������
�@��
����������������������
���	
���%�%���%���������������%�����������

���������8�����������������������
���%����8�����
�
��������������������������	�
�����������8�����������������'�%�8������
�����
��	�
�������8����
�8������
���%�����
��������%��������F�8������������������#AA���������������������/��

 /-/-�����������������������
�

��,��)�����%���0�� ��2�%�
�

�����=������%�������
�%���%���
�����������������
�%���%�������������������8��������������
�
���%����������������%�����
��

���������/��������������
���������������8���
6�����
�7���%�%�����
������������
�������������%���
���������'�
���%�����������������
������������%��
	������6���
%6���7��������%������
���/�2���%%�����6������8������������������%���%���
%���8�����
������������
����6����������������������7���%�%��������
�����������������������������%���������
����
���/�
�
��������%�
�
��������������������������	�
���������������������8����������
���
���	��
����
����%�
��'������
��������������������������
���������
�����=���6�������
�%�����%�����������/�������������
�������������������	�8�
�����%�
���������������
���������
��	��������������������%��	�����
�����6�������
����������������
��	������������

������������%����
�8���������������/��
�
���������������������8����8�
'���������8������������
���������%���������������8�
���%����
8������
������������
��������������	�
���������������
������������
����������
����7����������
��8�%��	������

���������/�2����������6������8������������
�%�
����������'��
���	�
���
���

Page 51



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<*��������
�

�7�������8������
�����
�������������������������������������������������
��8������������%�������
��������������������%�
����%�����
��	����
��/�
�
��%,�%�-������2�����%��
�
��������������������3����

����
���%����8�����%��	���������
������
��������8��������������
��%�������������%����/�����
�����������
���������
�����%�����������8�������������
�	�
���������
����
�������������
������%�����8�����
�����������%�������������8���������
��%�8��������
��������������%�������������8���������������
����/����������
��������
������7����������%�
������������������%��	������

������������
���������%�����8��������������������
�%������8�
8������
���������������������8��
���		
�	
����/��
�

*&<����"���������"�'(�%���2����)���%�
�
 /+/"�&�����������%����	���������
��
������
�
�����
���������������	
�����������%���8������������������������ /-������6�
�����������%�
���	�������	�
��
������������	
���%���
����������
���
���	��
�����%�����������
������%�
������
���
���	������7���%�%�����
�����������%����	���������
���������������������
�������
;��/��

B	%���%�%��������������������
���3��	�
��
�������������������A�������
��
������2�%�����
��
4�A�2�5���%�F��������2�%�����
��4F2�5��
�������%�%�����		��%�7� ������
����
�����	�����������
	
������%���������� /-�����8���%����	�
�%���������������
���
���	������������������������
�����
�������;��/��

����-��*&:� !��$�-��2���0����,�%���2����"��������"���� ���������% �,������

�����

�����-����%� �-0�
;�%���!��$�-��2�

�� ��)�0�

�����-����%� �-0�
;�%������,�%���2�

�� ��)�0�

�������0����%� �-0�
;�%���!��$�-��2���0�
���,�%���2�!����

�
�����%� !���� �����%� !���� �����-� �-����0����

	4��

 !!CE!�� �C6 C!�   /:G� +!6+C"� "+/"G� ,�/.G� ,�/�G�

 !!�E!:� :,6"�.�  +/,G� +-6"C:� "C/+G� -"/:G� ,./:G�

 !!:E!.� :"6�!:�  +/,G� +:6,""� ":/"G� -,/-G� -!/:G�

 !!.E"!� �:6:""�  +/-G� +�6, C� ":/+G� -,/.G� -"/�G�

�

���������������	
�����������%���8������������������%����
������� /-������
������%����
��	
���%�
�����������%����	�������
��������
���6������������
����������7	�
�����%�������
 !!:�������%���%��
����������	���/�2��	�
������
6��������7	����%������	����������
���������
��
'������������ !!:�
������%���������
������������������������������'������
�����
�
��������
����
�@�����������%�
%����
�����
�������'��/������
������%���������
���������
�����	�
���
�
�����
�����������
��������
���������
������%�������������������
���
�������������
��������%/�2��
��������
����%�����	�
���������������
����
�)����%�������%����/��

;������	�
���
������
�����6���������������%�������������������
�����������
'�������	�
������
���
�������%�����������������	�
����������%�
6�������������������%�����%6����������#���
����

Page 52



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����</��������
�

&�����
����������/�������������������'���������������������
��'������������
����
�����	��������
����������6�=�8���
6���
��
�������6�
�����������
'������������
��%����
�����
���%�������
���
���
��������	���%������������	��������
���������
����������
��������������������
��8����

�%���/�

����	�
���
������
������8����������������8�
'��������
�8��������
�������%���
�������
���������
�����������
�����3�������&�%���������%�&�������������������4���&&�5������	
����

���������8��
���
�	�������/����������������������%
�8�������		�
����%��������������
���
�&�����%�&;���9���%���%���%��������������������
�����������
������%����%������������������
�������������'�
���%���
������8����������������/�����	�
���
������
���������������������%�
8����������	
��
������%�
�����/�

 /+/ �&���%�����������
��������
�
������
���
���	������
������
�����������������%�������
�����%��	������������
�
���%����8����/�
������� /+���� /.�	
����������
����������8������
����������
�������
���
���	������
��������%�
�������������������
�������
�������
����6��	%���%���������%������	�
��%� !!�E!:���� !!.E"!/��

���-��*&<� �-$���� ����$�������-�;�%���������������"���������

����� � ����-�
����������


�;����0"�--�0� ��)��%����!���� 4
;����0"�--�0� ���0"�--�
�--�1����%�

� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!CE!�� F��� "!C6 C � , � �.6:..� . 6:C �

 !!�E!:� F��� .+6., � ,+� �!6+.�� :+6:!+�

 !!:E!.� F��� .!6!",� ,+� C+6-:!� �C6.:,�

 !!.E"!� F��� :-6+..� ,C� C,6!-"� CC6,.��

���-��*&@� �����$�������-�;�%���������������"���������

����� � ����-�
����������


�;����0"�--�0� ��)��%����!���� 4
;����0"�--�0� ���0"�--�
�--�1����%�

� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!CE!�� F��� +-6�"+� , � ,.6..C� -"6C!-�

 !!�E!:� F��� +C6" -�  .� ,:6".!� ,.6"!,�

 !!:E!.� F��� -�6C-C� ,�� ,"6 ",� ,+6.�C�

 !!.E"!� F��� -,6C.-�� ,:��  .6,+�� , 6  -��

���-��*&�� ���2����02�3�;�%����)�����0����� ����%���%������������-%B�������"���)��������$�������-�
�������0�;�%���������������"���������

����� � ����-�
����������


�;�
���0"�--�0�

��)��%����!���� 4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���0"�--�
�--�1����%HH�

� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!CE�� F��� �-6!CC� +"� ,C6- +K� FE��

 !!�E!:� F��� C:6:"-� + � -C6�.-� FE��

Page 53



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<:��������
�

����� � ����-�
����������


�;�
���0"�--�0�

��)��%����!���� 4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���0"�--�
�--�1����%HH�

� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!:E!.� F��� C+6+.:� ++� --6C!�� FE��

 !!.E"!� F��� C 6:::�� +:� - 6�C"� FE��

K��#�����%���������
������%��������
������������8�����8��������
�%���
�=�&��8�����
KK�F����		�����������$��
�����8��������������%����������
�����8����������������������
�������������

���-��*&�� �������0�;�%���������������"���������"����������% �,������

����� � ����-�
����������


�;�
���0"�--�0�

��)��%����
!����

4
;����0"�--�0� ���0"�--�
�--�1����%HH�

�� �����2�� �����2�� G� �����2�� �����2��

 !!CE�� F���  ,+6!-,� ,�/.!G� "+C6, !K�  !.6:-!�
 !!�E!:� F���   !6:�!� -"/:!G� "++6+:"� ".+6,::�
 !!:E!.� F���  !,6 +�� -,/-!G� "-"6,!!� "��6, ,�
 !!.E"!� F��� "."6":,� -,/.!G� ",+6"+.� "++6C--�
K��#�����%���������
������%��������
������������8�����8��������
�%���
�=�&��8������
KK�2����%���$��
�����8����������������
�%���
��������$��
���������%����������
�����8�������������������������
��%���%����%���
������
�
�������%�����%���
�����
�������������
����%���
������	�
���
������
�������
�����	�
��%� !!+E!C�
��� !!.E"!���%�����������
��������'�	���������%�����%��#��8������������������%�	�
����������/�
������ /.�	
��������������
��	�����������������%���
�������
���
���	/�2�������%��������%������
��������������������3��$��
�����
�����8����������������%���������
���
���������������%�
�������
�����
���������
�����
�������
���
���	/��

���-��*&A� 4��0�2��0��-��
�����,�-�;�%���4
;�������������"���������"����������% �,������

����� ����-�4
;�
���%��2�"����
�������% �,�

����H�

����-�4
;�
���0"�--�0�"����
�������% �,�����H�

����-������
�--�1����%�"���

�������% �,�����HHH�

���,-�%�6��"����7�"���
�������% �,������

� �����2�� �����2�� �����2�� �����2��

 !!+EC�  +�6!C:� "�-6:!C�   !6C�.� -+6:�,�

 !!CE��  -.6: .� "+C6, !�  !.6:-!� +,6+ !�

 !!�E!:�  -,6-  � "++6+:"KK� ".+6,::� ,.6:!��

 !!:E!.�  ,.6+!"� "-"6,!!� "��6, ,� ,C6! ,�

 !!.E"!�   .6+:.� ",+6"+.� "++6C--�  !6-:+�

�
K�����%���������	������#�����C:G����#
�����%�����%���
�������
�%��6�
�����=������%�����������/�KK�
������
��
���������	
����������
�%������%����
����������%���������������/��
KKK�$��
�����8�������
�������
�%��6�
�����=������%�������������
�����������%������������8����������
�����
8����������������������
���
�
������
8�
%�����'����$��
���
����������
�����������
�����
��	
������%����
�������:/+/+/�2��
�
��%���
�����
������%��������������������������8����
������8����������
�$��
�����8������
������������8��������������������������� !"-6�8��������������	��������	�
������$��
��
�%����
�������
��������
�����/��

Page 54



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<<��������
�

/&�������2���;�%���
���2������	������)�%�
�

/&�������0��������
�
������
�������8������������������)���������������
�����	�
���
������
���������������
������%�����������	
�	�
�������������;������ !!:���%����
������������������������������
�
8�������
�������/�����;���������8���
6�������
�������%��������
����������������)������������
���������������������
���
���	3����2�	
�)���*�
�

•� �����	
����8��������������������%�
�����(�
•� �����	
����
���������
��������������������������������������
�����������
����������

��
���
���	�4����+!G���� ! !5(�
•� �������
�������������������6�
����������%�	
�����������������%���
��������
���
���	3��


���%����8������
������%�����8����
�%���%���
������	���������%�����=�����	�������/�
�

/&*�
�����,�-�;�%���
���2������������2$��
�
���
��������������������������������
���	�
���
������
�����3�#�����	���������#����������

�
��������������	
�%��������������;��/�
�

/&/�;�%���
�����%�������
�

���������;��6�������#
���
��������������������%�����������%����
�������������������������

�%����������
���%����8�����	
�%���%�	�
����%����	�	�������/�����
���������
������
�%�������
�
���������%���
��%���%�������%���������������
��������	����������	�����/��
�
������
�%������������'����������������

�%������
�������������������������*����
����%�8�����
�8�
��������
����������������%��������%��
������(��������
����
�����������8����(�
���
�%������������'�����'��������(�������8������������	��'�����(�
�����%�	
�%����%�����(�
�������������������������%���
�������
�����������������������
��(���%�����������������%�8����
�������������%�8���
�/�
�
�������������
���
���	�8�����������������������������%�������8���������	%���%���
���
���	�
8��������8���%���%���������
����������
��8�������������������
��%�/�����������������
���
������,/"6�������
���
���	������������� !!.E"!�F��������������
�
��������
������%������8�
	
�%���������������������
�������
� !"-E"+���%� !".E !/���������
��������
�����������
������
8�����������%��������;��/��

���-��/&�� �������% �,�
�0�--�0�;�%���
�����%���������"�����������,���0����;�'*++�����2��%�

;�'*++��;�%���
�����%��������-��-������

� *+++F+�� *++AF�+� *+�:F�<� *+�AF*+�

��	�������� C ,6!!!� C+,6:!!� C�+6"!!� C.+6.!!�

������=�������%�������4������5�  �"6,C,� ,, 6��-� ,-C6,"!� ,,C6+-C�

=�������%�8�����
������%�
E���	����%�4������5� C-6-.C� ",C6",�� "C+6!� � "�.6C.C�

J����������%�8���������
������%�
�
����	����%�	�
�	�
���� ,, � ,!!/:�  C:/+�   +/-�

Page 55



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<@��������
�

;�'*++��;�%���
�����%��������-��-������

� *+++F+�� *++AF�+� *+�:F�<� *+�AF*+�

�
9 !!����
����4J�������������%�
8���������
����%�
������%��
�

���	����%5�

-+!�

�

,"!�

�

 �!�

�

  +�

�

�
��
����8����8��������������������������8�����������	�
���
������
�������������������8/��
�
,/,/"����������
�
�������������������������������;�������������������
����%�����������������
�����%�����
��
��%��������������%/�2��	�
������
6����������������)���%��������������������	
������������
�������
������		����8�������
�:!G������8�	�
������������'���	���������
�����������3���
����
������������������
������		���/���������������	���������������������������������8��������
���������������	������������	����
�/�
�
�������%%������������������6������������������8�������%���������
�������
��������8��%����
�������%�
8�����%������
��������
��������'�������8����������%�����������%�����/�������������
���������%������
��������������%������
�8�����
����"--'��������%�8�����	�
���������%�
�%���������
���%��
�%�����8�����	
������%���
�����������/���
���
��������������������������8�������
��%�
��'���8���������8����	
���%��������%������
�������
�%���%�	
���/���
�
,/,/ ���
����
�
��
����������������%�8��������8������������������������������%���
���%��������;�����%����
����������������������������7	��%�%/���
��������
������%����������
�������������
�����
���
����������������������%��������
������		��	
��������8�
'6��������������	�������������%�
�����7�
�����������������H���������
�������$���3����	����/��
�
��
��������������7����������	
�����%�����
�����������		����������������
����
���%�������%�
������
���
���
������������������		��������6�	
�����%�����������
������
�6�
��%����8����%�
����
�������/��
�
������������������������������8�
'�8���������������������������%���������
�������
�����
��������
��������&&�����	
��������
�����8���������������������	�����������%����
�����8�
%�8��������H$�������%6�=���������3�����������6�	
�������������������	�����������
�
���%/�
�
,/,/,��������
�
����8��������������������
������%������%��������;�����������������	�
������
��������������
��%������	�
��%��������������������%�
�%����������
���%����8�����	
�%���%/����
�����
���%��������������
��������������������8������
���8�
�������������������������������
��������
���		�����������������6����������������������8����	�������%�������6����������������������
������
�������������������
�����	����������	�����/�
�

/&:�!��$�-��2���0����,�%���2�
�

Page 56



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<���������
�

����	�
���
������
�������������������%����%�����	�����
��	��
����
��������������������/����
���8����������������,/"���%�,/ ����������������6�������
���
���	3�����
����
�����������%�
���	�������
���������

���������	�
��
���������	
�%����������%���������;��������
��� !!:/��
�
,/-/"����������
�
��������������

������%�����	�����	��������
��������
�%������������'�
���%�������������������
������/�
���
����	�������
����������������%���
�	����������	��������������� !" E",��
����
����������
��������%��
��������������������������	�
�������/���������������������%�����%�
��������
�%�������	�
�������������7	���
�������
�����%�%����������&���%�����	������
����������������������������������������
�@��
������/�
�
�����
�%��8�����
�����������
�����8��������������������7	��%�%/�����
����������
�����
�������������������8��������	�
����������� !"!���%�����	��������������	
����������
�%����������%�

�����
����8���������������������������%�
�%����������8��������	������	�
���
�/�
�
,/-/ ���
����
�
2��<���� !"!6�������8�<�����A����
�����	����8����#���>�
���6��;& 6����'�
��	�������������
�
8������������������%�
���������8��������
���/�������������������
���������

����
���������
�������������
������
���*�
�

•� ���'���'�
���%����������������
����������
����������������	
�	�
�����4���
�	�������

����
��
���������
�����������
�����5�

•� #�
�������
�����������
�����
���%�����8��������
�������������%��������'�
���%�����

�����������7���4�����8���������%��	�	�
6���������%���������������6���
%���
%6�	�������
�������6���7��������%������5�

•� F�8�8��'���'�������8�����
����������������������
����%�8������
�
,/-/,��������
�
�����������������������������������8��������
�����������	
����
�������������
��	
�����������
��	
��������������������%�������������
�
���������
������������������%/���
'�����
��������
��������%��������
���
�������������
��������������
����%�����97���
/�2����������
��������%�
���������2���
�%����
������	��
�����
��%������
����������	
������
�������������
����%������������
�����������
��������
�����������������

������������������/��
�
��������8�������
����	�
���������������������	�������	�����������������%���������������
�������/�2���%%�����6�����
����������
�����%���������	������������	�����8������
��������
�����/����
���
������
�����
����������
������������������������

�����������
���������������
	�������/�=�8���
6����������������������

�����������%�
����	
���%������
���
���	���������
	�������7	����/��
�
,/-/-�����
��&�����������%����	��������
�)��������
�
�����������
���
���	��	%���%������
�������;���8��������8���%������ !!.�8���������������
8�������%�	�	��������%������%�8������
�8���	
�)�������6����������	%���%���������
��8�����

�����������%����	�������	
�)�������/�
�
�����	%���%���%�������������
������������	�������������%��
��
����%����������%������%�
����%�%��
�8���	
�)�������/�����
���������%�������������������������
�
�����������%�

Page 57



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<���������
�

���	�������
������
����8�	
�%����%����������
���
���	����
�������	
������������������������
;��/��������,/ ���%�,/,�����8��������������	%���%�
�����������%����	�������	
�)����������
�
����H��'���3���%�����
�8��������
����������%�������
�������;���	
�)�������/�&�����������%�
���	�������	
�)����������
������	�
���
������
�����
�������%�%�����		��%�7�,/�

���-��/&*� 	��2���-���0��,0���0�!��$�-��2�����������%�"���� ���������% �,������

����� 	4��!��$�-��2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

�,0���0�
4��!��$�-��2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

� �����2�� G��"���;� �����2�� G��"���;�

 !!:E!.� : 6:�+�  ,/�!� :"6�!:�  +/ +�

 !!.E"!� :-6:-"�  ,/..� �:6:""�  +/--�

 !"!E""� ::6C!:�  -/::� :+6.C��  :/-"�

 !""E" � .+6+-.�  C/ C� :.6C ��  ./-C�

 !" E",� .:6-!C�  C/�-� ."6-.:�  ./C:�

 !",E"-� "! 6C"C�  �/C"� .,6.:-� ,!/ !�

 !"-E"+� "!+6-� �  :/!,� .+6:: � ,!/-.�

 !"+E"C� "!:6C!"�  :/+�� .�6�C � ,!/�,�

 !"CE"�� ""!6+"C�  :/:,� ..6,-"� ,!/. �

 !"�E":� "" 6, !�  :/.C� "!!6�" � ,"/!!�

 !":E".� ""-6!:!�  ./"C� "! 6",!� ,"/!-�

 !".E !� ""�6�. �  ./:-� "!-6:�"� ,"/+C�

 ! !E "� "".6",��  ./::� "!C6!:�� ,"/+C�

 ! "E  � " !6,,!�  ./::� "!�6,".� ,"/C"�

 !  E ,� " "6++"�  ./::� "!:6+:"� ,"/C-�

 ! ,E -� "  6�+-�  ./::� "!.6:-C� ,"/C-�

 ! -E +� " ,6.+.�  ./::� """6C "� ,"/�:�

 ! +E C� " +6,"!�  ./. � "" 6.".� ,"/: �

 ! CE �� " C6,. �  ./.�� ""-6".+� ,"/: �

 ! �E :� " �6-���  ./.�� ""+6-:.� ,"/: �

 ! :E .� " :6+C.�  ./.,� ""C6:!"� ,"/:C�

 ! .E,!� " .6CC-�  ./.,� "":6", � ,"/. �

 !,!E,"� ",!6�C-�  ./.,� "".6-+-� ,"/."�

 !,"E, � ","6:C��  ./.,� " !6�.C� ,"/.C�

 !, E,,� ", 6.�:�  ./.,� "  6"++� , /!!�

 !,,E,-� ",-6!."�  ./.,� " ,6+,+� , /!!�

 !,-E,+� ",+6 "!�  ./.,� " -6.,-� , /!-�

 !,+E,C� ",C6,,-�  ./.,� " C6,+,� , /!-�

Page 58



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����<A��������
�

����� 	4��!��$�-��2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

�,0���0�
4��!��$�-��2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

� �����2�� G��"���;� �����2�� G��"���;�

 !,CE,�� ",�6-C"�  ./.,� " �6�. � , /",�

 !,�E,:� ",:6+.+�  ./.,� " .6 +"� , /" �

 !,:E,.� ",.6�,-�  ./:.� ",!6�, � , /" �

���-��/&/� 	��2���-���0��,0���0����,�%���2�����������%�"���� ���������% �,������

����� 	4�����,�%���2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

�,0���0�
4�����,�%���2�����������%�"���
� ���������% �,������

� �����2�� G��"���;� �����2�� G��"���;�

 !!:E!.� C!6 : � "�/,!� +:6,""� ":/"C�

 !!.E"!� C,6 C+� "�/:�� +�6, C� ":/-C�

 !"!E""� CC6,!,� ":/C!� +.6 +�� "./C"�

 !""E" � C.6.�-� "./ !� C"6�C,�  !/,!�

 !" E",� �-6 C��  !/":� C+6!���  "/" �

 !",E"-� �C6.:��  !/C.� CC6C.:�  "/--�

 !"-E"+� �.6,� �  "/"-� C.6".!�   /!-�

 !"+E"C� :"6,.C�  "/-C� �!6!!+�   /!-�

 !"CE"�� : 6.C.�  "/C � �"6"C+�   /!:�

 !"�E":� :,6�:��  "/C-� � 6!!"�   /":�

 !":E".� :-6C:��  "/C.� � 6.-"�   /  �

 !".E !� :+6: "�  "/�+� �-6: +�   /+-�

 ! !E "� :C6C":�  "/�,� �+6.!"�   /+.�

 ! "E  � :�6-"��  "/� � �C6..!�   /CC�

 !  E ,� ::6  "�  "/�"� �:6!.+�   /�"�

 ! ,E -� :.6! C�  "/�!� �.6 "C�   /:,�

 ! -E +� :.6:,C�  "/C.� :"6,C,�  ,/":�

 ! +E C� .!6��,�  "/� � : 6+�.�  ,/ +�

 ! CE �� ."6+,"�  "/�,� :,6C",�  ,/ C�

 ! �E :� . 6 .,�  "/�,� :-6CC!�  ,/ .�

 ! :E .� .,6!+:�  "/CC� :+6� !�  ,/- �

 ! .E,!� .,6: C�  "/CC� ::6,""�  ,/:��

 !,!E,"� .-6+.:�  "/CC� :.6 !-�  ,/:!�

 !,"E, � .+6,�+�  "/CC� .!6"!.�  ,/:C�

 !, E,,� .C6"+-�  "/CC� ."6! -�  ,/:-�

Page 59



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@+��������
�

����� 	4�����,�%���2�����������%�"���� ��
�������% �,������

�,0���0�
4�����,�%���2�����������%�"���
� ���������% �,������

� �����2�� G��"���;� �����2�� G��"���;�

 !,,E,-� .C6.,C�  "/C�� ."6.-:�  ,/:,�

 !,-E,+� .�6� -�  "/C�� . 6::-�  ,/:"�

 !,+E,C� .:6+",�  "/C�� .,6:,"�  ,/:-�

 !,CE,�� ..6,!��  "/C!� .-6�:.�  ,/:!�

 !,�E,:� "!!6"!��  "/C!� .+6�+C�  ,/�.�

 !,:E,.� "!!6.!:�  "/C"� .C6�,��  ,/���

�

/&<����0"�--�	������)�%�
�
����'�����)����������������
���
���	�����������
�����������
��8�����������������%���
������
��
��������
���3��
���%����8������
������%����/��
�
,/+/"�$��
�
�
���	
��������������������
������� 6�����8������
�������������%��������	�
���
������
������
�������������������������������;�����%����������
�%���%�����	
�%����%�$��
�������������
������
�������/�=�8���
6���������	%���%�������,/-�����8����8�6�������
���
���	�������������
������������$��
���������������������
�������������%������������
�%/����
��'%�8�����	�
���
�
�����
���������	
���%�%�����		��%�7�,/�

���-��/&:� ���0"�--�����������%�"���� ���������% �,�������"�����-�������)��0�%,�%�-�%�����0�

�

�����

�����
�--�1�����

�����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;����0"�--�0� ���,-�%F�
6��"����7�

���,-�%F�
6��"����7��%�
�����0����
	4��

5��������

4�����
	4��

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� "��6, ,� ,�6!C � "-"6,!!� �,6!:+� � �

 !!.E"!� "++6C--� C6CCC� ",+6"+.�  �6"+"� ,6�:-�  ,6,C��

 !"!E""� ",:6, !� ""6!!!� ""-6- -� ,-6:.C� � �

 !""E" � " !6..+�  +6., � "" 6,�.� ,-6+-:� � �

 !" E",� "!,6CC.� !� ""!6+.:� 4C6. .5� 4- 6C!�5� ,+6C�:�

 !",E"-� ..6   � !� ""!6 �C� 4""6!+-5� � �

 !"-E"+� .-6��C�  ,C� "!.6�+-� 4"-6�- 5� � �

 !"+E"C� .!6, .� !� ""!6,, � 4 !6!!,5� � �

 !"CE"�� :+6:: � !� ""!6:+:� 4 -6.�C5� � �

 !"�E":� :"6-,C� !� """6:+!� 4,!6-"-5� � �

 !":E".� �C6.::� !� "" 6�:"� 4,+6�.,5� � �

 !".E !� � 6+-"� !� "" 6,!+� 4,.6�C-5� 4-.6+.,5� .6: .�

Page 60



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@���������
�

�
�

�����8����������
���
���	3���������������#AA��������	
���

�%���%%�
6�����7	������������������
�������	�
����������8�
%��������%���� !"-������8����8�����������
���
���	3��
�����������
���%�������
�8������
�������������	�
���
���	��
���8��������������/��
�
������,/+�����8����������������
���
���	3���7	����%����%�����	
�)���������������������#AA�
������������%�����
�%����	
��
�������%����	�
���������������������
�������;���	
�)�������/�
���������������
������8�����������#AA����������������
������������%���
������������������
��
�#���
������%�����������
�����������������%/����
��'%�8�����	�
���
������
���������	
���%�%�
����		��%�7�,/�
��
9����	�
���
������
���3����%���%������
��������
��������������
�$��
�����������������������#AA�
���������������	�������������������
�������:/+/+/�

���-��/&<� ���0"�--�����������%�"���� ���������% �,������1�� �
55B%�%�-������

�

�

�����

�����
�--�1�����

����$��)���
I�

���� �%�%�

4
;����0"�--�0� ���,-�%F�
6��"����7�

���,-�%F�
6��"����7�
�%������0�
���	4��

5��������

4�����
	4��

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� "��6, ,� ,�6!C � "-"6,!!� �,6!:+� � �

 !!.E"!� "++6C--� C6CCC� ",+6"+.�  �6"+"� ,6�:-�  ,6,C��

 !"!E""� ",:6, !� ""6!!!� ""-6- -� ,-6:.C� �� ��

 !""E" � " !6..+�  +6., � "" 6,�.� ,-6+-:� �� ��

 !" E",� "!,6CC.� !� ""!6+.:� 4C6. .5� 4- 6C!�5� ,+6C�:�

 !",E"-� ..6   � ,6�+:� ""!6 �C� 4�6 .C5� �� ��

 !"-E"+� .-6��C� � �"6C+.�  ,6""�� � �

 !"+E"C� .!6, .� � ,6.-,� :C6,:C� � �

 !"CE"�� :+6:: � � ,6.CC� :"6."C� � �

 !"�E":� :"6-,C� � -6!! � ��6-,-� � �

 !":E".� �C6.::� � -6!,:� � 6.+!� � �

 !".E !� � 6+-"� � -6!,+� C:6+!C� -.6+.,� ":6.",�

�
�

/&@����0"�--���)��%����
�
����������#
����%��#��������%���
��%��
������%�����������
�����%����#AA3�����������
�7���%��������7	����%��
�������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)������%������/���������%���
�������#AA��������������
	�
����������
�%%�
������7����������������������
���
���	�
����
�����������������������
����%���%����������������	
�	���������������%����
��8�����
%�
����	���������������%���������������8��������	�����
���
�������	�
�����/��
�
��������������%���
��������	�
�%��������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����	
�%���������
��
���8�����������,/C�����8�4�����������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)������%���������%����

Page 61



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@*��������
�

�����
���������������������
���
���	�8�������
���������%����������������
���
��������
���
���	�
8����������%%��������,
%���
��������
�������%���%���
����8����5/�����%���
�����	�
��
������
���������
�������������������������
����8�����@���������������������������������������	
���%�
	�
��
�������������#AA�������������
���%�����������
���
���������/�

���-��/&@� ��)�-��"��������% �,�
�;���0�4
;�0�)����0�"����-��0"�--��

�� ��������0�0�)��%����,��"��������
����	4�������%�

��������0���)��%�������"������������

4��6�����%7�

�����
�� 
�;� 4
;� 
�;� � � 4
;�

 !"-E"+� ":�6! !� " �6"�,� C.6C+C� -�6,CC�

 !"+E"C� ":C6 :.� " C6C�C� "C:6!,+� ""-6 C-�

 !"CE"�� ":C6+�C� " C6:� � "C:6: .� ""-6:!-�

 !"�E":� ":�6: �� " �6�  � "�!6,-!� ""+6:,"�

 !":E".� ":.6!+C� " :6++:� "�"6�++� ""C6�.-�

 !".E !� "::6,--� " :6!�-� "�"6!!:� ""C6 :C�

 ! !E "� ".!6"!!� " .6 C:� "� 6C":� ""�6,:!�

 ! "E  � ". 6!"C� ",!6+�"� "�-6 -+� "":6-:��

 !  E ,� ".,6.",� ","6:C"� "�+6:��� "".6+.��

 ! ,E -� ".+6:-!� ",,6"�"� "��6+-"� " !6� :�

 ! -E +� ".�6�� � ",-6-:+� "��6�.,� " !6.!!�

 ! +E C� "..6-,:� ",+6C":� "�.6+!�� "  6!C+�

 ! CE ��  !"6 .+� ",C6::!� ":"6 !�� " ,6  "�

 ! �E :�  !,6"+C� ",:6"-C� ": 6�C.� " -6 :,�

 ! :E .�  !+6! -� ",.6-"C� ":-6,-+� " +6,+-�

 ! .E,!�  !C6:.C� "-!6C:.� ":-6-".� " +6-!+�

 !,!E,"�  !:6��+� "-"6.C�� ":C6 -C� " C6C-:�

 !,"E, �  "!6C+.� "-,6 -:� "::6!.,� " �6.!-�

 !, E,,�  " 6+-.� "--6+,,� ":.6.C!� " .6"�,�

 !,,E,-�  "-6---� "-+6:  � "."6:-�� ",!6-+C�

 !,-E,+�  "C6,-C� "-�6""+� ".,6�++� ","6�+-�

 !,+E,C�  ":6 +,� "-:6-" � ".+6C:-� ",,6!C+�

 !,CE,��   !6"C�� "-.6�"-� ".�6C,,� ",-6,."�

 !,�E,:�    6!:�� "+"6!".� "..6C!+� ",+6�, �

 !,:E,.�   -6!",� "+ 6, .�  !"6+.:� ",�6!:C�
�

/&���,,���%�-��"���� ��-�2$�	,����%� �
�

���������	
�%��������������;��6�����	�
���
������������%�������
���
���	����������������%�
����
���
��������		
���������
�������
���%����8����/�=�8���
6�����	
���
�������		
�����%�%�
����8���
���8�%��
������������������������������������������
8�
%���%�������8���%�����������
�����%�
�%/��
�
�
��
���������������������������
���
���	6������	�
���
������
������%�������%�%6���
���������
�
�8��8�������
������%�����	����6�����������
�����
�����������������8�������������		
�	
�����

Page 62



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@/��������
�

����������
�������
���%����8�������%������
�������������
��������%�����������
���%����
�	��
����%���
��������
������������%����	������������
���/��
�
�����	
������8���
�������%�8����������
���
�������������	�������		
��������%�
��'������	�
��
�������;�����%���������
������������8���
�����%/�
�
������
���
���	����
���
�����	�����%��
���������������������	
���
�������������������������
������������������
����������������������������%�����������	����%���
�������%�
���������������%����
����������������/�
�
2�����������6��������������������
������%��������������������������������%�%��������������
���
����
���8�����	
�	�����6�8�������
����%����������
���
���	���������������������������������
����
��������������������%���������������������������������/�
�

/&��'�)���������-���,����
�
,/:/"���
���
���	������
�����3��		
������
�
9�����������	�
���
������
�������
���7�
������8�����8�
������������'�����8����8�������%�����
����
������6���%���8�����������8�����������������������	�%�����
��
��%�
������6����������
��%�����
�������������
�����������)�������/�
�
�����������������������%��������������������������������������%�����F����������
�����
������������������������8�������
���������%������������������� !!.���
���������
$�����
�
���������
���
���	/�����F���������������
������	��%��������%%
�����������������%�
������	����������������������/�
�

���������;���8���	
�%���%6������	�
���
�������������	
����������%�����	�%���%�
	
��
����%������������������������
���
�����������������
�����%����
�%���
����������%�
�������	����/�������	����������%������
�
���
���������8��������������������8/���
�
�-$���� ����$�������-�
�
������������������������������%�	��%�$����������
������
����#����������������������
�
8������
�
�������2�	�����������������4
2�5/�����
2�������%��������������%�����
���	
���%�

�����������%���������%����
������	������������������������������
��8��������������/�
�
��������3�����������������������������4 !!.�D� !""5�����������%�������
��������
����
�����������
�%����������
��������	
����	�
���	����8�����������������%��	�������������
�8�����
����������������
��8�������������������%�����
���������
�%��������������3����
��������	
���/��
�
�����$�������-�
�
��
�����������3��$����������
������
����#���������������4�	
��� !!:5�%����������������
�	�������8�����	������������������
������������������������
�
�����/�2��%������8���
���������
���
������
���������)�������O������%���
������8�
%������8���
���������������%������
������
����������������������������3�����������������������������������������P�
�
��
������������������%�	��%������������������
�
��������� !!:�8���������������	�������
	�����������O
�%����������
��������	
���������
���3��8�����������������	�
������P�8�����
�����%��������������
�%����8������
�8��6�	�
��
���������������������������8�����
������������	��������%�������
�����
��������/�

Page 63



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@:��������
�

�
��)��������$�������-�
�
�����3��$����������
������
����#��������������������������������
	�
������
����
����	
���/�2���������%�������������������������������8���
��������������������
������%�
�������������������%���)�����������������������������/�
�
�����3�����������������
�
������4����
��&��	����6�
�	�����
� !!+5��������������
�	���������
���������)�����������%���������%���	���������������%��%���
��������������%�����
����
���	�
����������
��������	
�������	
�	���%�	
��
�����E	����6����
���
����
���	�
�%���
��%������������/�
�
,/:/ �
������������������������
���
���	��		
�����
�
����;����		
���%���� !!:6�����
�������������%���������������������8��������
���������������
����
�����������	���/�2��	�
������
6�����;���
��������%�����	�����������
�����8��������
��
8�����������������
�%���6�����������	�������������6�������
��������	
������%����
���
������
����
������������������8�
����/��
�
����;�����
�����%������%��	������������������������9�3���&��9���%��6����������������%�
����	�����������	�������%�������������%����
������������������������������%�����������������
����
�����������������������8���%�
�������
�������
�������������%��������%�	�8�
�4�=�5�
��������/�
�
�����
������������������
������������%���%�
����%���6�������
���
���	���������������������������

�����������%����������������
����������
�%���������������������������%������������%����
��
���������
%�����/�������
���
���	���������������������
���%��������
�����=�����������
��
������������	
���
��������*�
�

•� �
�����������������������
�������������6�
•� B�%�
��'������%���'�������������������%%�
������
����=��
�����%����%������%�

�����������6�
•� 9��������8������
������
������
�6�
•� 2���
	�
�������
���	�
������%�������������
���
������
����������=��
�����%�

�%��������6���%�
•� 2��
�%����������%%��������2
�
�����������7	��
����
�������������=��	��������������
�%�

����������������/�
����
,/:/,�#AA3���������%�=������%���8�
�4�=�5����������
�
2��
��	��������������
���
���	3��
�@��
���������%���)�������6�#AA����������
�%���
�������������������
���=�������	�8�����������������
��������
������
���������
���������/�����
����
��������

���������8����	
���%���������%������
������%�
��������������	�
��&�����F�����
���'��
%��������������
��������	�
����������������������������9�����������/��
�
#AA�B�8����������
����������
������%�
�����8�������%����
����7	�
�������������
�8������
����	
�)�����������
��������

���������8�����8�������������������������������������8��	������
�����
��
��������������������������
���
���	���%�����#;�/�
�
��������
����������������������������@����������8��
��������

���������8���������%��������
��
��������	
����
�%�������������
��!6!!!������������; 

��@���������	�
����
�������8����

Page 64



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@<��������
�

����������������������������
�������F���������������������������������������������8�������
����
�
�������/�
�
#AA���������������
��%���������8����������7	��
���7���%������������������
���������������������
��8�%�
�������������8�
'�������������%�����	������������8�
'��������9��
���
�		���
���	����49
��5/�2�����������		�
�����������
������%������������
��������	
�����������������%�
�����
���
����
����%/�����
�
,/:/-�B	%���%��&��9����������
�
������
���
���	���%�
���'����&��9�������������	�
���������;������	�
����������

����
���%������

����������8�������������������9������������4����&���
���������5/���������������
������8������
�	����%�8��������#AA3�������������%�����
��������
�����8���������
��,/"/�


�2����/&�� ;!��'�
�0�--��2�!�%�-�%�

�

�"+6!!!

�"!6!!!

�+6!!!

!

+6!!!

��������������*
>���"!!�

4��
��������	
���5

���%���������
	��������*����
���

9�
�	���
���
�	��������

	��������*�����
��

�
���8���

�@�����

�����7�����*
��9�����������

��������7�����*
=�����������


����
���*
%�	���������

��������
����
���

'
�
��
,
��
�
��
��
%�
�
�'
>
�
�)
�-
��
�

$��%�������������

#AA��=����������

;���&���
����
����

�

�
��������	�
���������
������8����������������������
����������%�������������
�%��������#AA�
���������	�
������
���
������������������8�
�����	���������4��
��������	
���5��
�

�
�
�

Page 65



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@@��������
�

:&�������������������%%���0�5�-���"���
���$�
�%%�%%�����

�

:&�������0�������
�
����;���
���
����������%���
���%�������������
����
���8��������������������%�������
�����
�����8��%�����/���������������������%������
������������
��8��������������%�����
%�����
���������������������%������������
���
���	�����%����
�������%�@�������
��	�������
�������
	
�����������
/�
�
���������������	
���
������8�������		
�����������
'���8��������	������%���%����7�����
�		
����6�����		���%����	
��%������������%�����	����������	�
������
���������6���%�
�������
�����������%�����
�����%���
�%������������
������
�������������
���
���	3��
���%����
8����/�
�
������
���
���	��������%����%�����	
���
�����������
���%����8������
��������������������
����
%�����8�����������	��������%��������	
���%�
��	�
������������������������
�����
&����������� !!C�4�������%�%5���%����������8�%�����;>�E=#��
����
��)��������%��������
�������	��������%��������	
���%�
�6�4���	����������������5���� !!:/��
�
����;<9B�F������8���
������%����;�����
� !!:������8���������		
������������;�����%�8���
%
����%����
��������7��������7����������
������������	
���
�����/�����'��������
����������
;<9B�F������8�
����������8�*�
�

•� ���������������
������4����
�������������������H���
�����������35/�
•� 
��������
���4�����������������
�������������
�%5�
•� �������%�=������%���8�
6������������/�
•� ;	�������������%����	
����������
�����%��	�������������
�������%���%���
����4�N25�8�����

��%�����
�	������8����/�
•� ����
����%�
������ :����
��8��������	�������
�����%%��������+����
��7�������/�
•� �
��%���
���
���	�8������������������	�����/�

�
����F���������������8�%���
��������%�%���������������������������
�������������	��������
���������4��5�	
��������%�����������2�����
���������
���-�����
����8���%�������%/�2�������
���
����%�-+�	
�����������
��
���������������������
���
���	3����%%�
�3��������%����F������
�
 !!:/��
�
���	�������8����9B��
���
������&������������������������
�%�����8��������/���
����6����
	
�)��������������6�����7	�
�����%�	
�)����������
���%�	
���
�������	�������������������
������%���������������������6���	
���
��������8��
������	�
���������������%6������%��6����
	
�)��������
�����������6����	�����������%���
�����������������%/��
�
�
���
�������%��������������������������%��
���L����3��������������	�������������*�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
�������
����������
������6�������
���
���	����'������		
������������
���������	
������
����
�������8�����������%����������������������	
���
��������%��������%%�
3��	
����
���	�
�%����������������
'�%���/���
�������������
���������������	
���
�����6�%������%�
���������8�
����%�
��'�������%���������%�)�����������	
��������������
���	
�������������/�

Page 66



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@���������
�

�
��
�������������%�������6�����������
������������������������%���8���
�@�����%��
�������
��%%�
����%�����
%����������%�A�#�����'��8�
����%�
��'��/�
�

:&*� 	)���--�������2$�"���������������
�
�����������������;�������������	
��� !!:�8������	
���
�������
�%�
���%����8������
��������
��������6�%�����
�%������)�����	
���
�����/���������
����������%�����������6���
��7��	���

��������6�8���%����������������	
���%�%���	�
���������������
��������
�����������%��������
����������������8�
���������
�������������������	���
�@��
��������������
���%����8������
��������
��������/��������
����	
���
��������
������
�������������
�%��
��������%���
���%��������;���
����	
��� !!:/�

:&/� 	��,����,���"��������"���� ����������
�
������
���
���	����	����	���������������������������%������������%�
%��2�����%�����%�����

������%���
�����������
�%�����������;��/��J����	������������
�@��
��������
����������8�*�
�

•� $��%���������
�������
����D�����
�����%����������
����8�����������%����������������7���%�
 !G(�

•� ����
�������������������D��������
����8�����������������
��������
����������
	
���
����������6���8�����
����8��������������8�
�������%������%%�
���������
�����������������2
�
����������F������
� !!.(�

•� &"�9��
���&�����
��D���
�@��
�������������%%�
���
��
�@��
�%�������������&"�8�����

�����
��%�������������%�����%���%�
�����9�
�	�����������
���8�
'���
������� !!:/�

�
�������
�����J�����
��
������2�%�����
������������%�����		��%�7�9/�
�

:&:� ���.K��-�"��������
�
�����
��L�������������L����������
��4�LL5��������%����������������������6�������������	��������
��%���	�����6���%�������������%������������
�����������
�������������7	
��������������
�������
��%%������
������
�)���/�2���	�
	����8������%���
�����8������
������������8���%���������%����
2���������������
����	����������������42���5/��
�
2��
��	������������;<9B6�������
���
���	������%������LL����F������
� !!:����,-�	
������
�����
�	�
�������%�
������%����	����%�@����������
����
��������	�
�	���������%%�
�/�����
��%%�
��8�
�*�
�

•� ����E���	��
•� J��
�
•� #AA�B�8����>��=�
•� 
���'�E�������
���
�
•� 
2���BJ�$�%�
•� B
����
�
��
•� A������9���
���������
�
������
•� A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%�
•� ������&���������>
��	�

�
�����LL�8����	�����������
��������������������*�
�

Page 67



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@���������
�

•� 
�����"�D��
�������
���������������%����	�������������
�
�����8�����	���E��������������������%����8�����
�������%%�
�4������������
�
������������
������
����5���%�����
�@���������������������%������%�%����%�
�		
�	
����������%�
��'����������
���/�

�
��
����������8�����8��������6��������������
������
�����%����+!G����������7��������
��
������������%��������������%/��
�

•� 
����� �D�9����������%���������������%���������������
�
�������������������������������%��8��������������	
���������������������������
���������������������%���
���������������%%�
���%�������������������������%�
�������
��	�����������������%%�
/�

�
•� 
�����,�D�������������%�	
������������������������������

�
����������������8�������%����������%%�
3��	
�)���6�������������%��������7	�
������
��%������
	�
����	�������/�

�
����
���������������LL������������8�
��	
������%���������
�)����97�����������<����
�� !!./�
;�����%%�
�%�%�����	���������LL�
�@��
������6�������������������8��������	����/�����
��%%�
��8�
������
��%��������
����������<����
�� !!.���%�����
�%����������������%��
���/�
�

:&<� � ��	��-������-�����%����2���"����,�����)�����-�2���
�
9�������%%�
��8�
��2�����%������
����	������������������%�8�
����������2�������������
������
;�������
���������42
;
5�������
��
�� !!./����%%�
��8�
��
�@��
�%������������������������
	
���%����
���%����8������
����������%�%��	��������������8���������������4�
�����������56�
����������������
�����������6���
�����	
�����������%�%��	��������������
���
���	3��
���%����
������	���8����/�
�
��������
������������8�%���
���%%�
�������������	�����8����������������/�����
���������%����
����
�%��������������������8���*�
�

•� ����	
�	���%�����������(�
•� ���������
��������4�5�E���������4���5(�
•� ������������������������4�5�E���������4���5(��
�
•� ���������E��	���������������������4���5/�

�
����%������������������%������%�%*�
�

•� ����2������%�2
;
�L����������
��8�����		��%����������%��������
�������������%%�
��
��%����%�������
���������������������/�

•� ������%�9�����������
���%�
��%���������%������������������%��������%����
�������%�
��
����������������	
�����/�

•� ����
��������
����������	
�����*�����
�	�������������6��
����;��	���
	������������
��%������
������������#��������/�

•� �%%�����������'�
���%�����
���������%�
�	�
��������%�������=�����	�������%�/�
�

Page 68



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����@A��������
�

���������������2
;
�%��������������8�������%���������%�%��������������������������%����
��������������
���
���	3��
���%����8������
����������%�%��	��������%�/��8��%��������
���������8�
�����%�8�����������%%�
�8���������
�%����������8���*�
�

•� �
���
������	
��������%����������������
•� �
�)������)��������
•� �������������������
•� 
�		���������
•� 
����
•� �=��	
�	������
•� ���������
•� ����������%����%����

�
�
��������8�
������������%�8����������%%�
���
���������������������%����������������%������
��%%�
�	
������%�����
���������4�5����������%�������������/�
�
-/+/"�2
;
�9����������#����%������
��
����������������
���
�����
�����2
;
�������8�
��%���
����%�����%��������������������������
�����������������
%�����8����	
���
�����������	
���������%�8�
���		
���%��������
��
���
���	3��<������������������<����
�� !!./�2�����������'���������������������8�
��
��

��%���������
����
�����������������������%���������
�*�
�

•� ���	��������������������������(�
•� ����
%�������(�
•� ���������������������%������
�����������(���%�
•� �#��%���
�����	�
��
�����/�

�
�����	
���������������������'��8������%�������������@�������������������	
���
�����/�
������
����@��������������������������%���7�%���
���������������%������8��������������������
8������������8�����������-/"/��

���-��:&�� ��	��')�-�������;��2 ���2�

�

K��-��$�'-������ ;��2 ���2�

���������� ,+G�

���������N�$���������   G�

9���
��������� ",G�

������
�������� "!G�

�����
�����N����������� "+G�

$�����N�����
������� +G�

�
�����
�)��������6�8������		�
���
��������%����
�6���%�
���'�����������������������@�������
�������/�2��	�
������8��������@�����������������6������������������������������%����������
��������������%����%�����������
�������;����������������&���
����������8�����%�
��'��/�
����
��������������������������8�
�����%������%��������@����������
�6������	
���%�������

Page 69



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+��������
�

���
�������
����
��������%/�9������%�8��������
��'�%����%���
�����8�������%��8���%����
��
��������������7�����������%�������/�
�
-/+/ �2
;
�
��
����
������
�
����@����������������8�
�����
�%�����
%���������������������������������-/ �8�����8������%�
��
������������	
���
���������������������������%��������	
�����/�

���-��:&*� ������2��$%����

�
������
6G7� +� ��C�*<� *@�.�:A� <+�.�@<� @@�C��<� �@�.��++�

�
<�%�������
�

�
B�����	�������

�
���
�

�
���
�

�

���������
��

�
>��%�

�
;������%����

�
�����������

�
F��

����
�������
��������%����
���������

�
#�����
��������

����

�@��
�������
�
����������

�

�����������

�@��
�������
���������
���������

�
����


�@��
�������
����������
�����
�8����
����������
����
�

����%������
�

�
����


�@��
�������
����������
������������
8���������
�%%�%�������

�
����


�@��
�������
����������
������������

8����
������������
�%%�%�������

�

�
�
-/+/,�2
;
�
�����������
�
������
���
���	�
������%��������������
�����7���%%�
�����	
�������������	�
�������������/�
����
����������8����%%�
�6�����E���	����%�������&���������>
��	6�8���%
�8��
�������
	
���
����������
�����������������������%��%����/����
������������7���%%�
��	
���%�%��������
����%�
%���%�����
�������������/������%���������������������������
�����������������-/,/�

���-��:&/� ��	�������%%���%�

�

4�00��� ��� ����-���-������ 5������� ��,����$�

#AA�B�8����>��=� 9��
����
���������
49��5���������� 
���������������
����� ,!!J��������	�
�

������4�	�5�


���'���������
���
� 9������������ FE��  -+J��	��


2���BJ�$�%� 9������������ 
���������������
�����  -!J��	��

B
����
�
�� 9������������ FE��  �!J��	��

A������9���
���������
�
������ 9������������ FE��   +J��	��

A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%� 9������������ 
���������������
�����  �+J��	��

�
���������%��������2
;
������������	
�����6�������
���
���	������%�%������������������������
��
�����%%�
��������������%�������/�2�������
���
��%�����
��������������������
�����%%�
����
���������%�������������%�������������������������%%�
��������
%���%����
���	��������
������������������������
�����
���
��7���������/�
�

Page 70



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

����
��������������2
;
������������8�
��	
������%���������
�)����97�����������<���� !!./��
������%%�
��8�
������
��%��������
����������<���� !!.���%��������������������%%�
��8�
��
������%���6���%�����	��%6���%��
������/�
�

:&@� � �������-�0���-�����%����2���"����,�����)�����-�2���
�
-/C/"�2�������������
�������������%�
���������42
�
5���
���
�����
�
���	
���%���
����
���
����������������
���
���	����
�%�����
���������������
���%����8�����
�
����������������6����%���%�%����
��������
����
����������������2
�
���%��������
���������
���
����������������
��
�@��������������%������%����������/�������
����������8�
�*�

•� ������	�����
����
���
����������
�����������������������	���������		
����/�
•� ����
�������������������%���
�������������
����7	�
��4	�8�
���%�����5���%�����

���������%������������������/��
•� ;����������
����
���
����������
�������@�����������%��������������������%���%E�
�
���������

���/��
�
������
���
���	�������%���
�����%%�
����������8�����������%���������%�����������������������
2�������������
�������������%�
���������42
�
5���
���
��������<���� !!./��������8�
�*�
�

•� #AA�B�8����>��=��
•� 
2���BJ�$�%��
•� A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%�

�
����%������������������%������%�%*�
�

•� 2���
�������������
����	����(��
•� ��%�9�����������
���%�
�(��
•� ����
�������%������������������%���������
�)������
���������%�
���%����6������
����

;��	���
	��������������%��
������������#���������
•� ��%���
��"�D�>��������	
����
��/�

�
-/C/ �2
�
���
���
�����9����������#����%������
�
����������������
���
�����
�����2
�
���
���
�����8�
��%���
����%�����%��������%��		
���%�
���������
���
���	3��<������������������<���� !!./�����������������
���
�����%�����
�8���������
�
�����������������-/-/�

���-��:&:� �����
��%�����2��')�-�������;��2 ���2�

K��-��$�'-������ ;��2 ���2�

����������  +G�

���������N�$���������  +G�

9���
��������� "!G�

������
�������� "!G�

�����
�����N�����������  !G�

$�����N�����
������� "!G�

�

Page 71



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*��������
�

������%%�
��8�
�������
�@��
�%�������8�
���������%������
����@���������	
�%����������

�����%����������
��������������/�9�������������
����
�������2
;
���������
��
�������������%�
�������2
�
���
���������8�
����

��%���
8�
%/���
�
&�����%�
��	��������������%�8�
��
����������%�����������	
�������2
;
������������
���%�������%�����
�����%�8���������������/�����6��	�������%�������������%�)�%�����������
��
�����'���@���������8�
�����
�%���%�����������������6�	����������%�%�����
����������������/�
�
2��	�
�������������@�����������������6������������������������������%�������������	�
�%����
������%����%�����������
�������;����������������&���
����������8�����%�
��'��/�����

��������������������������8�
�����%������%��������@����������
�6������	
���%����������
����
���
����
��������%/�
�
-/C/,�2
�
���
���
�����
�����������
�
2��
�	�����
� !!.6�������%%�
�8���%
�8����������������������
�����%%�
���������������
�
�������������;�����
� !!./�����
��8�
����������������������������������������	
�	���%��
�����
	
�	���%�	�������	�������/����������������2
�
���
���
������������������
�����������������
-/+/�

���-��:&<� �����
��%�����2�������%%���%�

�
�

4�00���
�

��� ����-���-������
�

5�������
�

�
��,����$�

#AA�B�8����>��=�

�
9��
����
���������
49��5����������
�


�������������
��
�����

,!!J��������	�
�
������4�	�5�


2���BJ�$�%� 9������������ FE��  -!J��	��

A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%� 9������������ FE��  �+J��	��

�
���������%���������������������������������	
�����6�������
���
���	���%������%�%������'��
��
8�
%�����7�����������
����������������������7�����������%�������/�=�8���
6����������%%�
�
8���%
�8������������
����������6����8���%���%�%���������
�)����97�����������������
����
�����������8�������
�@��
�%/��
�
����	
����	�
	�������������
��������������������8���������������	�������������
�6��������%�
=������%���8�
�4�=�5���%�%�����
�������/������
�����6�������
���
���	��������%������������
�����
���
�����������
�������	
���%�%������������%%�
��8�
��	
��
���������������	�����
����������
���/��
�
-/C/-�2�������������
�������������%�
���������42
�
5�
�
������
���
���	�������%���
�����%%�
�����	
���������
������������������2�������������
������
�������%�
���������42
�
5����F������
� !!./��������%%�
��8�
�*�
�

•� #AA�B�8����>��=�
•� 
2���BJ�$�%�
•� A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%�

�

Page 72



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������/��������
�


����%���%�%����8���%
�8��
���������%%����	
���������<����
�� !"!���������������8����%%�
��
�������	
�����/�2��8������
���
��������%�%����������
��	������%������#�
��� !"!������%����
	�
�����������������
��	��%������������'�������8���������/��
�
�����8�����������������8���������8����%%�
�6���8�����
����������%������������%�������������
8�
�������%����<����
�� !"!/�=�8���
6����������������%�������#�
��� !"!�8���
������%/�
�
����%������������������%�%*�

•� 2���
�������������
����	����6�8����������%�%����%�����������	���������������%�
����������(�

•� ��%�9�����������
���%�
�(�
•� ����
�����������������������%���������
�)������
���������%�
���%����6��
����

;��	���
	�����������6������%�����	%���%���
���
���	�����
����������	
�)�������6���%�
�
������������#��������/�

�
-/C/+�2
�
�9����������#����%������
�
����������������
���
�����
�����2
�
�������8�
��%���
����%�����%��������%�8�
���		
���%�
���������
���
���	3��<������������������F������
� !!./�����������������
���
�����%�����
�
8����������
�����������������-/C/���
�
���-��:&@� �����')�-�������;��2 ���2��
�

K��-��$�'-������ ;��2 ���2�

���������� ,!G�

���������N�$���������  !G�

9���
��������� "!G�

������
�������� +G�

�����
�����N�����������  !G�

$�����N�����
������� "+G�

�
���������%%�
���%�8���%
�8�6����8�����
��%�8��������
����������8����%%�
�����������
�
����������8���%�����������
�%���
�����/�=�8���
6������8���%�����������%��������
��
�����������
����
�����%����%�������������%���%���������
��8�
���������������	
��
����%�
8�����
�	
������%����������	�����������
��'����������������������
���
���	3��
�@��
������/�
�
������
���
���	����
���
�����
�%���%������������
��
�@��
���������
��	��������
)�%����������
��������
�������������6�	����������%�%�����
��������@��������/�2�������
���
��%�
����
��������
�)����4����8���������������������%����5�����������������������%�������������
�����������
����
�����%�/�
�
������������
��8��������
������������������������6�����'��8�
����

��%����������������������
��%�����������%����%���
�����8�����
�����������������8�
��8������������
���
���	3��
����
%��������������	�/�
�
-/C/C�2
�
�
�����������
�
;����������
�����������%%�
��8���%
�8�����
���
��������������%�
����������%�	
�	�
������
	�
��%6��������������8����%%�
�����������������������������/����
��8�
��������������������

Page 73



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������:��������
�

��������������������	
�	���%/�=�8���
6����
��8�
�������������������	�����������������������
���
�����%�����
����8����������������%�����������%����������%%�
�����F������
� !!./�

����
��%���������������8��2
�
��������������
�����������������-/�/�
�
���-��:&�� �����%����%%���%�
�

�
4�00��� ��� ����-�%�-������

�
5�������

�
��,����$�

#AA�B�8����>��=�
�
9��
����
���������49��5�
���������

FE��  �+J��������	�
�������4�	�5�

�
A�
�%�
�������
#����������$�%�
�

9������������ FE��  +!J��	��

�
-/C/�������2
�
����������
�
����
�����2
�
������������6�'��������
����������
�)�����������%�
���'���������������������
��%%�
�3�
���
���������������/������	�
	�����������������������8��������%�
����%����������7�����
�������������������
������%��������%��������������%������	�
����������%����������������������%�
�������
��	
�������������������/�
�
2���	
��� !"!6�������
���
���	�8
��������������%%�
��	
���%���������8�������%���'��������
�
2
�
���������������%�����������������%%�
��������������%�������/����������
�%���
���%�����
�������%���������
����%�	
�������������������8�%��������
����	�������/�����	%���%�
	
���
����������������8�������������%/���
�
������
���
���	�����������%����������8����%�������������������%%�
�*�
�

•� ����
�����������������6������%�����
�)������
���������%�
���%����6�&����8��������
�
����;��	���
	�����������6��
������������#�����������%�2���
�����#��
����/�

�
��
���������������%��������	�
��%6�������
���
���	���������������������
��%�����
����
%�������������8���������������������������������%���/�����������%�%�������������%�����������
	
�	��������		�
��%�������������������
������������8���%������������������%���������
�����
�����������
�����'�������������%�������/���
�
������������������8�
�����%������
�����
�������8�����������%%�
�����
����������
��������������
����������'�������
����������������%�
����������%�
����%������������
�����	��������/���2���
��%�
���'����������
�������%�%�
���������
����8�%�
����
�	�����
� !"!���%������
��%�����
��
������������������
���
���	�8���
��%�����������%�����������C���;�����
� !"!/�
�

:&�� � ����--�"���
���-����0��%�
�
������
���
���	� ������%�#AA�B�8���� ��%�A�
�%�
�������#���������� ��� 	�
����	���� ��� ����
�������
����������%�
��4���5��������������	
���
���������;�����
� !"!/���
�
-/�/"�����9����������#����%������
�
����������������
���
�����
���������8�
��%���
����%�����%��������%��		
���%��������
��
���
���	3��<������������������<���� !"!/�����������������
���
�����%�8����������
�����������
������-/:/�

Page 74



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������<��������
�

�
���-��:&�� �
��')�-�������;��2 ���2�
�

K��-��$�'-������ ;��2 ���2�

����������  �G�

���������N�$���������  +G�

9���
��������� "!G�

������
�������� +G�

�����
�����N����������� ":G�

$�����N�����
������� "+G�

�
���	
��������������8�%����2
;
�������8��������������������8�
��
������%6�������������'��
8�
����

��%���������
����
�����������������������%/�������'���
����	�������8��������
��%%�
�3������%������
�������%�����
�������	���������	
��
��������8�����%�
��'�������%%������
�������2
;
�����������'�/�
�
2������
��6��������������6�����
������6�%�����
�������6�	����������%������
������
���
���8�
��
���
�%�����
%����������������%���������������-/ ��������������������
����	��������
������
�����������
������
�����%�8������	�����%/��������
���
���
�����%�����#��%���
�����������6�
��������������&"�
�����
��%������������%�����������������
�����������������%�
�@��
�%����%�����
�
�������
������������/�������������%�����
���������������8������
�%����������%����
������������
������-/./���
�
���-��:&A� �
����2�-���0�����������-�������2��$%����
�

������ 
�����2�

:/C�"!� ����%�������������
��������%%�%���������
����������
����

C/C�:/+� F������%������

+/!�C/+� ����%������F���
�����������

 /C�-/.� ����%���������$�8�
���������������
�����������

"� /+� ����%������
�����������

!� ����%������=������
�����������

�
������
���
���	�
���
��%�����
��������
�)����4����8���������������������%����5������%�
�8�����

������%������
�����8����!�D� +���
��������������������%�����
��������
���
��/��
�
2��	�
�������������@�����������������6������������������������������%�����������������%�
����
%�����������������
�����8�����%�
��'��/���������������������%�����
%�����������������
�����
8�
����������%���	�
��������%��������
���8�
��8������%�����
���%%�����������
���%��		���%�
�������%)���������������@����������
�6������	
���%����������
�������
����
���������%�
/���������
������������������8������������
�����������������%�����
%���������
�����������������-/"!/�
�
�
�
�

Page 75



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������@��������
�

�
���-��:&�+� ;��2 ���2%�"���� ��'����������%���"����0�����0��""��0���-��$���%���"����)����
�

�
��'-������ ;��2 ���2�

9�����������������������%�
� �!G�

����
%���������������������������
�
����� ,!G�

�
���������%�	��%������%���������������������	
������8�����%�
��'��������������%���
��
���
���	���%���	�
������%�����%������������
�	�
������	���%/������	�������������;	������
��%�9������������%���&�	�
������������%�����		��%�7�-�/����	
����������	
���

�%���%%�
�8���
���������������%�����������������
�����		
�����	
�����������������/�
�
-/�/ �����
�����������
�
�8����%%�
����������%����������������������+���F������
� !"!/����
��8�
����������������
�������
������������������������	
�	���%�������������
��8�
���������������������������������
���������������������%/�2���%%�����6����
��8�
�������������������	���������������	�������
���
����2
�
����������
��	��������������
���
�
�%������������������
����8�������������6�
���������
������
%�	�
�������������������%�
������������������
�%������/�����������������8������
�������������
�����������������-/""/�
�
���-��:&��� �
�������%%���%�
�

4�00��� ��� ����-���-������ 5������� ��,����$�

#AA�B�8����>��=� 9��
����
���������
49��5���������� FE��  -+J��������	�
�������4�	�5�

A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%� 9������������ FE��  +,J��	��

�
������%%�
��8�
����'�%�������
��������
���	����������
��������
���������������	
������8���
��%�
��'����������
%�����8�������������%������%���
���%��������	
��������������/�����
��������������������
���������������
�	�
��8��������#AA�����
�%�����������������������
�%��������������%�
/�
�
;������C����������
6������
�)����97��������
����8�%����������������
�	�
����%��������
����
����
%������������������%�
/�2����
��%��������	
���

�%���%%�
�
�������%�����������%����	������
����<����������������������"C����������
���%����������	
���

�%���%%�
���
������������������
�������������������%������������%�����2��/�

�

:&�� � ����-���������,�%�0��$�� �����,�%�0����"����0�
4�00���

�
����#AA����������������������������������
��9��
����
������������������8�������������������

�����
��������
���������������%������
�����/������	
�	���%�����������������
��������������	
��
�
���������������
����8����6��������������
�%%�
����	
���%�%�����������������������	���������
���'�������/������'�����	������������	
�	���%�����������
�������
���%����������-/" /���

Page 76



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

���-��:&�*� ������$������-%��"�� �����"����0�4�00��B%����,�%�0�
���-��$�

�
���,�%�0�
���-��$�

�$,��
E�������"����,�%�0�


���-��$� ��,����$��"�
���-��$� ������"�	,��������-�
�������������

#������
��9��
���
�
���������49��5�

���������
"�  -+6!!!��������	��

4�������5�
 !"-��
4F��5�

E���%�
•� ��������������@��	�������%�����
������������
��	
���%�%�8��������������(��
•� =������%������
������
�����
�(�
•� &���	
����������
������%��
���(�
•� ��������A�./+�#)E'�(�
•� �6::-����
���������������	�
����
(�
•� C�	������
�I�����������
(�
•� B
�����)���������
�F;7�
�%������(��
•� ��������%�����������%���%��������
���������
�	�������������
�������������%����������
�(��
•� �������������
������
�������7	�
�������%)�����������	�
��&�����F�����%��'��
%(���%��
•� ���������������7�������%���
���������������8�
'�8�����������	�
��&�����F�����%��'��
%/�
�

�
#AA������	
�	���%�������
����
���8����������������� -+6!!!��������	�
���������������
��	������8����������������%������
������	
�%������/������������������������������������
������%�

���	
���������
�����

���������8��������7�	������
�I�����������
��������8����������
���%����������- !°�����C!��
/���
�
�
���
���������������%�����
�%�����
����8������������
�@��
�%��������������
�%%�
����������
	
���%�%/��
����������
��������'����%�����������
����8������
����������'�
�%�
�������������
�7���%�%�%�8����������������	
���%�%/���
���������������
��6���������������������B
���
��)�������F;7�����
���������6���������%���
������)���������%�����%��������
�������%
��
��
	�������
�	�������������
���������������8�%�������������
�/����
�
����9�����������������%��������
����	������,"/"��������	�
����
�����%���������	����A����
./+�#)E'��8���������
�����%������������������6::-����
��	�
����
/�������		���%���
����%���
���
��%����������������9������������	����A�
�����������8�����/C�D�" �#)E'�/����������
����������6�
8���������7��	������������������������%�8�
'���	�6�����������%�8�������������������%����
������	�/����
�
������������������		
�7������������%�������
������	������8�������������'�
�	�������������������
�����8������������������������������%�8�/�;�������
%�
�������������%�������
������
�����%�
8��������	
���%�%���������8����������������������������%���/�;%��
�����
�����%���
����%���������
�����%������%�����������%����������

��������/���
�
���
���������������������������	
�����������	��������	
���%�%����������������/�����
������������
�������������@������%6����������'��������������
�	
�����������������
%�	�
��/�2�����	
�	���%�
����������
%�	�
���8�������
��	����������
�����
�����
����%���
'����������������
�����
�%��
���
��������������/����
�	�������������
���
���%����8���6�����
��������������6����%��	���%����������%�����
���������������������%�����/����
�
������
���
���	3�������������%����
������������		���%��������
����%����������������
��%�
����%������%�
�����������������	
�	���%����������������������%��������������%�%����
�		��%�7�-�/�

Page 77



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

�
��� -+'�	�6�������������3����	����������
���%� !G���
��
������������
���
���	3��������	���%�

�@��
���������������%������������
���/�=�8���
6�������%%����������	��������������������������
��
���
���	���������������������%�8������
�8����7���%���
�����/�
�
2������
�@��
�%����������
���
���	6�#AA�8����������������	������������
%�	�
��������
�������%�
��%���
����8�������		���
����������7�������
����%���%����%�
����������
����/�#AA�8�������
�
���	�
���������������
�����

������������%�8�������'�������
���
���	3���		
�������
�����
����
��������
���%�����%�����������������%�%�
�����/��
�
#AA���������
�����%��������������
%�	�
�������������������
�������������%������������
����
�
���������
�������
���%���
���
���	�������������
���������������������
���/�������
���
���	����
��������%������������

���������	
���%��������
���������
���������
�����������
��
���������
�����������
�����	�������%����������
����������
�������
������N2�8�������%��������������%�
���
�������������������%/�
�
�����
�)������
������6�
���%�������%���������#�����������
��%���
�����%��������8����
#AA�	
���%���������
���
���	�8�����������7�����������%����8�����������
����'����������8�����
���8�
�����%�	�
��
�����������
��/���
�
����	
����	����
�������������
����������8�*�
�

•� ����%�����������������
�������������%
����%��������
�������#AA����������%��������	������
������
���
���	3��
���%����8������
������8���������������%������
�������
��(�

•� ������������#��������������
�����#AA����������������
�����%����%�����%���
�����
��
�������.�G��

•� ����
������������������%�
%��2���������������
������������8�����������������������
#AA�������
��������������8��������������������%����������	
����	�
�������8��
��
����
�����������������%
�	�����8�����>��
�����%�#��������������/�

�

:&A� �����%%�"�������"����0�4�00������
�������-��-�%��
�
�		
���������		�����#AA���������
���

�%���%%�
�8����������������<����������������������
"C����������
� !"!/���2��������
��%������		������������#AA����	
���

�%���%%�
��������
  �%��������
������8��������
�
����8���������
���
���

�%���%%�
��������������������/�
�
������
���
���	�����
��%��������%%�
���������������������������������������������%�
���������
"C����������
6�8������
����
�%��������
�����������
����������������%������	�
��%/�����	�
���������
��������	
�����6��������������������%%�
�8�������
�%���%�
������%���
�������%���'��������
�
����������/�
�
2��<����
�� !""�������
���
���	�8
�������#AA�����������������'������������%����
�����������
������
���������%������%�8����8�
'�8���������
���

�%���%%�
����������������
�����������
����%�
�������������������,"���#�
��� !""/��
�
������
���
���	�8���������������������8�
'�8�������
��������������������������%��������
�������
��%������
����������������
�����������������������%�����������������������
����
���		
�����
	
��
����	
��
����������������������/�

�
�

Page 78



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������A��������
�

<&�� !�%=�
���2�����3�!�%=��--����������0�
����������-����������%�

�

<&�������0�������
�
������������������
�������8�������
���
���	3���		
��������
��'����������������%�����	�%�
����������������������������;�����%��������������
��'������������	��������
�����%�8��������
	
�	���%��
���

�%���%%�
/��
�
������
���
���	�
��������%����;�������������������������������%���������������
��'��
��
�
�������������������������
������%�����
��������������������%������
����������	��������
	
���
�����/��������������
���
%���������������������������%�
���������
����8���%������
	
���%���������
���8�������������
�����	����������
��%�8���������
���

�%���%%�
/��
�
�����������������
���
���	������������������
�
�%����
��'��8��
���
�	
����������%�����
�����
�
��������
���

�%���%%�
�������
��'��������
�������������%��������	
�����������
���%�8�����
%������
�����	
���%����������
���������
�������
���
���	/��
�

<&*� !�%=�
���2������
�
+/ /"�������%�����&��'�
�
�
�������������6���%������8����������������
��'�8�
'���	������%�%��������������
������� !!�6�
������
���
���	�����	�
���%���
���
������%�	
���������		
��������
��'�����������/�-���
>���8���&����8 �!���%� �8�
���������%�
��'������������������%������		
��������
��'�
��������������������@�������������������%�����������������������������;��/���
�
����
��'�
������
���%����������%���������8�
��%�����	�%���
�����;�����%������
���%����������
���
����	
�)����	���/�����	�������������'�	����%�
�
����8���%��	%���%���
������������
	
���
��������%�'���
��'��
�����
���%�������%�8���������
�)����97�������/�����	
����	���8����
���8�����������
���
���	���%E�
�����	�
���
������
�����������
�%���%�	
�)��������
���������%�

��'�8�
��������������*�

•� �
�	�
�%���%��%�	��%���
�������8�����	���������
���8�
'�������%������
������	�����������������������4���5���%���������$����������������%�������%���
�����
������
�������������������������������%��������
��������������
�����
%�����	��������8������������������%�%��	���������������/�

•� #�%��������������
���
���������6���������8��
���	�������������������������6���%�
�%�������%�����������/��

•� #��������%������
�����	
����
��������
����
��'�	���������8������%%�
�����
�%���%�
����������%�������8��������������
�%����������7�
����%��������������8�����������������
��
�	
�	������������%�����	�%/�

•� #��������%��������������%�����������������	
�)�������	����
������������	
���
������
���	�
������
����������
���%����8�������%�%��	�������������������%��������������
����
�������/�

•� ������	�%���%���	�������%���<�������
'������
����������8����������
���	�
���
�
�����
������8������
���������������������������%�����%�����
�������

���������/��

���������������������������������������� ��������
 ����>���8��������
����8������	
���
������	
�)������

��%��������'���%��������	�������������������
�7	�
�����%�	��	���8����
����%�	��%�����������	
�)��������������������������-��/�

Page 79



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+��������
�

•� �
���%�%���
������%�����������������������	
�)����%�
���%����8����������������'����
����������
���%��������������
�������
������������������
�)���/�

•� #��������%�����
��������������������������%�	
����
�����%�����
�
������	
�	������
�%��
�������	
��%���
����%����	
��������������������
���
�����%������
��%�
������������
�����	
���
�����/�

•� 
�������	����������������%�������
������������	
���
������������
����
��'�	���������
��%����������%�%���%����8�����
8�
%/�

�
������
���
���	�
���������������
��'��8�������������������
�)����	
��
�����������%�����������
�����/������
�)���������8������8���
����������
������������������	
���%�%��������������������
��������%�
���	/����
��'��������6��������8�����������	����������������
�)��������6���%���8�
�7	�
�����8����������
�%���%�����		
�	
�������������������������
��'�����������%�8����
�����
���������%�����������������%������	�
����������
�����
�@��
������/�����
��'�
������
�

����������������������'���������������%����������
��'����%������8�������������������
���������%���
����������������������������
���/��
�
��������
�������

������������%��		
��������
��'������������8�������
���
��������������
����
�/�&��'����������������������
�����

�%������������
����
�8�������������������������%�
�����
�)��������/������8���������

��%��������������������������8��������	�
���
������
��������%�
������
�%��������<���������������%�
������������3��������������������������H�
���������
���3�
����
�����������������������/��
�
���
���
���������
�����������%����6�����
����
��'�����%�����	������
���%����8�����������������
	�
������
����������������%�8������������	��������	�
�������/������
�)��������3��	
���
��
����������
���
�����������6�������
���%�����
������������������
��'������
�����������������8������
����%�����������
�%�����������%%��������
��'�8��
���
�	�������/���������������������	
�)����
�7��������
��'�����������%�8����	�������6�%�����6������
������6��	�
������6�	�
��
��������%�

�����������
����������%��������
��'�
������
������%�%�����		��%�7�>/�
�

<&/� !�%=��--��������
����(�
�
������
���
���	�����������������8�����=#��
����
�6����
����%��2��3�����%����������
����
����
��������
������%���������		
��������
��'��
�����
���%��
�������/�
�
97��	���������
8������%�����%��������������������86���������
����������	������8����
���-6�
���
�3��
���%�
%�����������������#������������2�����
����6�>��%��������
���-�
��
���������4#��� !!C56��2���&���%�����������
������������
����4�������������%
����<����
 !!.5���%����������@�����O��
�����������
����P�	�	�
�4�������
� !!.5/�
�
+/,/"�J���&��'��
�
�����	%���%�
��'���������������
�76����������
���%��������%��������;��6�������������'���
	
�)����
��'����%���8��������
�����
�%����8��������	�
����6��������������		��%�7�=/�����'���
%����
�����������������%�
%��������������%������������%��������;����
��%���
���%�����8/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
��������%������
����
��'����������
���
�������
�8�����6��
���������
�%������6������
������%����
������
���
���	/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�

Page 80



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

<&:� ���������-��%%��%�������)���0��$�����:��
�
����=��%�����2��3�������
���������������%��������������
�������	����������������
����
%�������������������������%���������������C���;�����
� !"!����)�������
��������������������
�
��������
��	
��
���������		������������	
���

�%���%%�
/����������
���������3����������������
��������������������������%�%�����		��%�7�� /��
�
>���
���������������
�@��
�%�
����������8���������
���

�%���%%�
��
����������8�*�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
���
�������%�������������
�����
����8�
�	�
�6�����	������	���������������������
��%��������
�����
�����	�����������������
�%����
���-/�
��)�����������������	������
����%��������
�����
���������6���������������
����%���������8��������������������������	������
%�	�
��
����
����2��3��&���%����#�%�������
������%��2��3����
�����������
�����	�	�
�
4�������
� !!.5/�
�

<&<� ���������2����������0�	� �������������-���������%�
�
+/+/"��
�	���%���
���������
�
�����
�)������
����������������%����������%�
%��2���
���-�%����������%����
���
�����
����
����%�
��������/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�

<&@� 
��=��%�"��������%%�	��,��%�
�
+/C/"����	��������
����%�
��#���
�����
�
#AA�8��������
��8����	�
�����������
������
�������
�����������������
�%��	��������
�����%�
������
����6�	
�%����6����	
�%�������%�
���%���/�����������
���������������
���������%������������8��
��#AA������������%�������		
�	
������

����������8�������	������
	�����	
��
�����	�
��������������������/����������
�����������������+/"/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
����2���8�������%�����
�%�����������������
�	
������������������8��
�����������%������%�
��
���
�������8�������
�����
�%/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
#AA3�����������8����
�����
��������

������%�������

������������
�����������������/�#������
��������	�������
�	
�������		
�7��������,/+G6����8�����6������������������/������������������

�	
������������������8������'���

����������8������������������
��������������������%�

�������������

������%�������

�����������
�����
�%��
���������������������������%����
���%�������%����������������
�%���
�����
����/������8����
������������������
���
�����
�%�
������/�
�
+/C/ �
��������;��	����

Page 81



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*��������
�

�
����������������	�����
�������9���������������	
�������
������������	�8�
���%�����/�������
���	
���*�
�

•� ��8�
��7	�
��%��������F��������>
�%(�
•� ��8�
�������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%(�
•� 
�����������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%(�
•� �%%��������
��������
���&���8�����;������������
����������4&;��5���%�$����

97��	�������
����������4$9��5/�
�

����
��	
�������
������
�������
����	
�%�������������������
��������
��	������������������
�����
�����������������
���/�#AA������������%���
���������
������
�����6�������%�&;����
����8��
��%�	��%������
������������	��������%����%���������������������������������
�����������
��%��������%����
������	�
	����/�>���
����6���
���������������
��������	
�����8��������
�%��
���������������������
�����
������������
���
���	���%������������
���������
�����	�����
8�������%�
8
����������������������%�	
������������
��������%������/�
�
��1���'(,����0����� ��D��0�
�
��	��%�����������%����%��
�������F���������6�8����������
�����6��	����  /+#�����	�8�
�
8��������7	�
��%���������
�%/������	�8�
�8����������%���%�
����������
����8�
���
������
��
�������4���5���������	����8����������#AA��
��	/�#AA�8��������������������������������
���
����
�%�
���%����������	�
����������������������%�
������������
������/�
�
���������7	�
����������
�%�8������
������
%�����������F���������3��	�8�
���%�������%����%�
����������
��������7	����%����������8����,/.���%�+/ #�/������	�8�
����	���8����������%����
�����
�%������	
���6����
�����%�8����������������������%��6���%����������%�����������������:!G�
���������%�	��%������
'����7	�
��6�2��6���
��������������
�������
������	
����/�
�
&��������8����������������
���%��
������������������$����97��	�������
����������4$9��5���%�
&���8�����;������������
����������4&;��56�%����������8������
��������������8/�;���
�
����%%�%�����
������������������������&2�������������
�������
������%��
���F��������>
�%/�
�
��1������� ����)��,����!�$�-�E�)�-����=$��0�
�
�����	�
�����	
���������F����������
����������#;����%�����%��'��
%�
�����������	�
��
&��������'��
%�$�����%�4�&�$5�8������������������������
�����#;�/���&�$�������
������������	�8�
�%����%���������6���
�����������������6�����������������������9�����������/�����
%��'��
%��������������
��������
%�	�
��������
�������������8�����'������
���		������
���
�&�$/���8�
��������%��'��
%�8���������%�������	
������8�
������������/������8�������
�%���������������������������������%���
�����������������%�����������
�������#AA6��&�$�
��%�#;�/�
�
��8�
�����&�$�8����������%���%�
�������
���������9��
���
�		�����
�������49
�5������%�
���8�������#AA���%��&�$/��������
�������8�������������
�����������������/����������������
����	�8�
�����
���%�8��������7	�
��%���������
�%/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
�
���������� ����)��,����!�$�-�E�)�-����=$��0�
�

Page 82



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������/��������
�

���������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%��������������%�����8���
���

����������
���%��
���
������%�%����������������
�%������
��������������
������������%����/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
!���1�-�	�-�2�����������"�����%�6!	�%7�
�
B�%�
�����>��%�L��������=��������6�9��������������������
��&;���8����������������������
�����/�����%�����������
������	������%����	�����������#AA�9�����������6������������������	���
8�������������L������������8�
/�����	
�)�������������
������
�%�8��������L�����������
�����
��
��������%�=������%���8�
�4�=�L�5�
�����/��
�
B�%�
�;����3��
����6������������������	
�	�
���������������������������%������
��&;�����%�
����%���������������������8�������+!G�����������������9����������������	�
�������/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
��)$�'(��,����������"�����%�6�'�%7�
�
$9������������������%���%�
�����������%��
�����
����������������9����������������
�����������

�������!/+�$9��	�
�#�����
�����
���8�����	�
���������8�������%��	����!/+��=��$9��
������������9������������8��������	�
����������=����%�/���
�����������������%��6�$����
97��	�������
����������
�������������%��	���.+G������%�	��%������
'����7	�
��6���Q
�6�
��
����������$9��	
��������%�������)�������������%�&�2����
������	�
������/�
�

<&�� 4�02����$�����������
�
������
���
���	3�������������%����
�����	����%���@����������
����
������2��������
�����
��������	�
���������&��%����������������������������������/�;�������������������
����
���������		���%��������@����������
�6����
��8�
������������
����%�������������
�����
����/�2��������
���
��������
���
���	3����%�
����%��������������
����������8�����������
�����
����
���>���
������%������%�
�9
�.+/��
�
�������������%�
�������������������#AA����������
����8�%���%����
���
���������
����
�������������������
�������	
���%�%����������
���
���	3����
���
�9
�.+�@����������
��

��	�����8�������������%�%�����		��%�7�J/�
�

Page 83



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������:��������
�

@&����������������0�D�)��������
�

@&�� �����0�������
�
�������������%������
�����������
���
���	3����������������	
���%����
�����������������
��%�����
��������
������
�����������%�����
��	�������������	
�)���/���
������
������%�
���������
�������������
����
���6�����������%�	
������
����8���������
���������������������
����
������������

�����������	�
�����������	
�)�����������
���	
���

�%���%%�
��������������
��������%������%����������	�������6������
������6�����������������%���
�����%�����
��
	�����/��

�

@&*� ��2�-������(���
�
���
���������������������������������;������������������������%������7��������%�����������
	
���
�������
��������������������	�8�
�������������
�������������
��������������
���/�
�
�
�	��������%�����������������
������
������������
������
���
����
�����������������������
��������������� !!�/�=�8���
6�������� C���#��� !"!6�����
��
���
�����
�������
�������������
��%�$�����>���
���������
�%���%�����
������������������		�%�����	
�	���������
������������
��
�����������97���
/�����������������%�
���������97���
�����������������
����������8���%�����
�����%�
�������������%�����	�
���
���	�	
���
�������
�	�
���
���	��
��6��������8�����������%�
������%�
������	�����������	
���
�����������
����������8�%�
�8������������������
����
��������%���������������������3��8�����%��	�������%�$��
���
�����/�
�����
�%����������6�

�����������	�������������%�
������������
������������%���
���6�8�
��%��������%���������
 !!:������8���������%�
�������������>���
�����3������%�
�����������/�
�
������
��������
�������
�����������	����������
���������%�����%������������,!4 54�5��������
9���
����������
�������������"..!�49��5/����������������������������%�
�����������
�����
=��������
�����������6�������
�%�������
��������������%��������������
�������������D�����
����������������������
������4���5�D������
������
���%����8�����%��	�����8��������8����������
�	��
����������	
�)�����/�/�������8��
����%����8�������%�����
�����
�����
����%�8�������%�
�
��������+"4-54�5�����������/��
�
�����������%���
�����
��B����
�������
��������%��
��
��	����������
�����������������������
����
����%�8������������
��
���/�������
�������������%�
���%�������	
���%��	��������
�����
�

���%��������%�	�������������%�8�������%����%��	�������8��������%�����%������������+"4"54�5/�
�
����9������������������
����������	�8�
�����8�����������
�����	�
	��������8�����
�����������4�+"54-54�5���%�4%55/�
��������������������������-���������������
F�������
���%����%�9���
������� !!+6����������
�������
���������%������8�����������
������%�
�	�
����8����������������������/�=�8���
6���������������	�8�
6������
�����������9��6�
������������
������������
����8���������
%�	�
���8�����%��	���������
����
����%�����
�������
�
8�����%��	��������������/�
�
��������
��������8���������
�����������%�
�����$�����>���
������4����
����5�����"..����%�����
	
���
������	
���%�
�������������

��%�����	�
������������������������
�����&�����������
 !!C�4�������%�%5/�
�

@&/� ��������D�)��������
�

Page 84



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������<��������
�

������
��������
������	������	���������%�	
�)�����������������%�)���������
������
�

�����������
���������������������	
�)���������8���������		
������������;��/�����
�

����������
�������%�������������������	��%��������������6��������	��7�������������
�����

�@��
���������%������
��%���������������'��������
��������������
���%����8������
����������%�
%��	�����	
�)���/��
�
���%���
���%��������;��6����������
�����������%��������������%����<�������
'������
�������
4<��5�������� :����	
��� !!:/������
�����6�����
���
���	�<���������������8�����
������
����������%����<���� !!:�������������������	
���
��������%������������
�����������@�����
�	�
��������%�������������������
������
������
����������%�%��	��������
���%����8����/��
�
����<���������%�������
��������
�����6������	�
���
���	6����%��������������)�
�������
%�����������������������%������		���%������'������	�
����%������������������������
�����
�����/����%���6�������
�������������
��%�������
��������
������8������
������������
	
���
������	�������%������������������%�������
����%����'��������
��	������������
������
��
���%��������
�
���������/�2���%%�����6�����)�����8�
'�����

������������������	
�)���������
�����%�
�%����	�
������8�%�
�	�
���
���	�8�
'������%�����
�����%�
����%������
����������
���
�����
�����/�
�

���������������������������;������ !!:6�����	����������%������
���������������������%�
��
���������
������%���������%������	
���%������������������������������������%�������
���������/�������
������
����%���������
��������%������
������/�2��<���� !!.6��������������
��������������%��
�����$���
��������
�����������
���������%��%������
������8�������
���
8����������)�
���/�����������@�����6����
�����������������������	���������

�	
�������������%������
���	��������<����������������������������������%�����%�������������
��������������	�
���
���	��
�����	
���
������	����6����	�
��%��������������������������
����
��
����������
��������<����������������
�������������
���3�����%�8��%������
�����/�
�
����<����
������%������	
���
��������%���
�����	�������������	
�)������%�8����������������
��
��������������7	�
�������������
���/�����	
����	�����������������������%��������������
�������
�
�����������	�����	
���%����
�������������������	
���
��������%�����
�������������8��������
�����
������%�
����������
�����	����6������%��������	
����������
���������%�������������
����
������������������
�@��
�%�%�	��%�������������������
��������������
������
��%��������������
�����/��
�
���������
�����6����������
�)����97�������6��������
��%�������%�
�%���8�������������<��������
�����������8�������%�����	�%����	
���������%����������
��%��	�����������������������	������
������������
��%������%�'���	
����	���/����������������

����������8��������������%���%��������
��
�������������������������#���������	��������
������������%������8��������%%�%��������<���
������8������������
�����%���������
������������
����������
�������	
�)����	
���
���������
	
�)������	������������	����/�������������
�	
���������������������������������������
������������%�����'��������
���������8�����������C/"�����8/�
�
�
�
�

Page 85



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������@��������
�

�

���-��@&�� 
�������-��--��������
�� ���%��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
����'���	
����	�������������������������������������������
����'������������%�*�
�

•� 9���������
����8����	�����
��������������������
����8�������������%�����
���������
����
����
����������
��%������	
���/��

•� ��%���������
�	��������������
���	�������������������
���6���%����������	�
������
�%�������%6�8�������	��%��
����
��%��������������
���/�

•� 9���������
����8������	�
������	�����
����������������%����������
���6���
��7��	��6�
�	��
������������
�����������6��
���	�
�6���������%�8�����
�������������
��
����������6�
������������������������/��

•� ��������
����
�8������'������
�������������%�8��������	��������
��'/��
•� 9���������
����8��������������������������%�����
������������
����
�����
�	
�	�
��������

����>��
�����%�#���������������4>#�5/�
•� 9���������
����8������������������������������%�����
�������������7�������	�����/�
•� ���8����������7�������%���������
�����6����������	��%�	�
�������8�����������

�������
�����������
���/�
•� 2�����������
�����������8�����	
�	�
��������>#�6���������
������
������������'���	������

���
��������������������
���
���	�>#��������/�
•� 2��������
���
���	�>#���������������6����������
����8������>#�����
������8����	�����
�

�%%�������������������%������������
����
/�
•� ��������
����
�8��������7	����%�������%������������8������������������������
�����/�
•� 9���������
����8�������
���������
�����
��'����8���������8�������������
��������%�����

����
���6��������6�
�)����%����%��������
���%�������%��
�����	�
������
������
����8�������
����
��	������������������������
���������%��������
��������������/�

� ���� �;�%����)���
;�%����������% �,�
J��������������


���2������"��������

�
����������� 8������-�

������$�� ��2��

�-$���� ����$�
������-�

�����$�������-��

�����%�
0�-�)���0��

��)��������$�������-�
6;���3��������0����7�

8������-�������$�� ��2��,-�%�
������������������2���%�%�

Page 86



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

•� ����������	��������
�����������
�������������
���
���	�8����������%��8������������������
	���������
���������
���
���	������������
����
/��

•� �������������������������#���������8�������	
������������%�%�����
�������%�����%����
����
�����%�
���%��
�����������
������������#���������

�
����<����������������		
���%������		������������#AA�����
���

�%���%%�
��������"C���
�������
� !"!/���2��������
��%������		������������#AA����	
���

�%���%%�
��������  �%�
�������
������8��������
�
����8���������
���
���

�%���%%�
��������������������/�
��	�������������������8�����%���������C���<����
�� !""/���

��������������8������������������������������@��
��
�����
��������������
�������������
�������
����
�������������
���
���	3����%�����������
���3���������������
�����/�

����<�������������������%�������%���������
�%��������������������
���������
�)����97�������/�
����������97�����������������������������������

����������
�������
�)����97����������%�8����
�		
���������7����������������
�)������
���������%�
�%�������%������
���/�����97��������
8���������������������
�����
������������������
�������	�����������	�������%���������
����
���������	�
�������������8����8������������%6����	����������%��
�@������������������������
8�������
����8�%/�

����<���
���
���������		
����������������������������������
�����������
���/������%��������
8���������%�����������������������������������
��������
���������8������
�������������������
����	
�	���%�������������8����������	��������%���%����
���
���8�
'���
��%������������%�
��
����������		
������������;������ !!:/����������������%����<����������������������������
�		
�����������������8������%��������
%���������
���%����������%���%���������
���3�����
���������
��������������������%��
������������������7���%����������������������;��6������%�������%
���/�
�����������������������6������		
���������������������%��������8������%�������������
���
�����
�����/����������
������������%�������������
���������������
��
�� !""�����������
���3��

"+"�������
�����8
�������������
������		�
���		��%�%�����		��%�7�C������
��������������
��%����
����%�����
%����������	�����������������	
���

�%���%%�
3��������������������
�����%�
�%���%��������	��%/��

�����8��������	���������������������������
���

�%���%%�
��������C���<����
�� !""6�����
�
�)���������8����������%���������%�������
�������������%��������
����%�%�
�������������������
8���������
���

�%���%%�
/��������
��%������������	����%�%�
����<����
����%�����������
�����
���������������������8�������������������
��2��E���
�����
����8�%�
�������
��
�� !""/�����
	�
���
���	�����������
�����������������%������
�����������������������������������%����
#�
��� !""6��
�
�����8�����		
������������	
��	
���

�%���%%�
���������2��E���
�6����������������������
�����
����8������
������
���������%���
�������
�%����%���
������������������%������������%�
�
��������������������8�����������		
���%�����
%���������
���
�����%��
����������%������������
����
����
�����	
�)��������/�����%�����������
�����������������������
����������8�*�
�

•� ��������������������� � � �������
��
�� !""�
•� ���������������������� � � �������
��
�� !""�
•� ��
������������ � � � �������
��
�� !""�

�
�����8���������
�������%����������������6�����	
�)����8���������������������%���������
�)����
��
����
������	�
���������������%��
�)����#�����
6����������������������������	�����������
����
�%���%���	�
�������������������������%���������
������/��%%���������7	�
�������	��������

Page 87



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

���������������
�

��������������
������������������	�������6������
���������%��	�
��������	������8�������

�����������%�8��
���������
����@��
�%/��
�
������
���
���	�
����������������%%���������'���������8�������
�@��
�%���%���������
���
��
��������%�������������%�
����
����
����8���������7���������%���8�����
���������������

�@��
������/�2����������
��������%�����������
����������
���H%�����
����������3����H���������
��
�����3�
�@��
�����
�����	����������%���	�����������/�����
�

@&:� ��������
���2�������
�
�����
�)������������8����
����
��%6��������%
�8������7	�
����������������
���������
���
�����
�����6���%����	
���
�������������%������	
�)����������������������/����������������������6�
�����������������%������
������%�����6���������
�����%�������)�
�������������
�����������
��
%�����
������/��������������������
�%��@��������
��������������
���������
��%�8����������
<�������
'������
������/�
�
������
���
���	3����
���
�)������������	
������",�������
�������	�
���
����������������6�����
�����8������		�
��%�����7��
�����%����
����
������������	
���
������	
�����/������
���	
����������������������
�%�������������������	����������������������������������%�
8����������	
���
���������%�����
��8��@���������%�����
���������%��8������������������
�����
�
��%������
������������������������8��������'������'����%�
�/�
�
���
��������������������
������������������
������������� !!:/��������
�����8�����������
C/ ��������
�8��������������������������
������
�����������������
���������	���6�����
�
�����
��%�����
�	�����%�����
�������������/��������%�
���	����97����������%��
�)�������������������

������%������������%����������	
���%�%6���%�8����������������	
���%�6��������������
���������
��7��	�����/�;�����������6���������������������
��������%�8�����%�������		�
���
���
������
��8����������
���	���������'��8��%�����%��7	�
����������
���������������������6�
	
���
��������%��	�
������������%�/�������		
�������������������	
�)����������������	
��
���6�
%�����
�%�����
����������������%�����8�%�����	
��
��������������������%/�

���-��@&*� ���������������0�!�-�)����'(,��������

�

� � 
��������)�-)������

��������!�-�� ������$�'(,�������� �-�����2�
%��2��

���%���������
%��2��

����
��������
�
�)����
97��������

���	�
�;��� R��������
� R��������
�

�
�)����;8��
�
��%�����$��%�
;�����
�

��
����
���
�������	�������%�&�����
������8����
	����
�%�����@����������������9���
������������������

��	����������
��������
�����
�8�������%����
����������
�����������/���
��������������������
�	�������6�
���������
���	�
����%����������%�����	����/�
�
��������7	�
���������������
������%�8�����
	��������������
���
�=�
���
%���
����������������6����
�
%�����%���9�
�	�������8�
'��������������
������������%�����	�������%����%��������
����
%�
����
�
�����8����������9����#�%���%��&��/��

�

�

R��������
���%�

�

�

R�����������%�

����$��%�
;�����
�

���	�
�;��� R��������
���%�

R�����������%�

���$��%�;�����
� 9���
������������������
�8��������8��	��������
���'�
���%���%�"+����
���7	�
���������������

� �

Page 88



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������A��������
�

� � 
��������)�-)������

��������!�-�� ������$�'(,�������� �-�����2�
%��2��

���%���������
%��2��

����
�����/�&��	������������������%����
���3��8�����
�������������
���������8��������������%�
���	6�
�������������%�	�
��
��������������������3��
9���������
��	�
����N�&�����
�����6�
	������
�����������%�#�
����
�
�����/�

�

R�������
���%�

�

R����������%��

�
�)������
����
� ���	�
�;��� R���
������� R���
�������

�
�)����#�����
� ���	�
�;��� R����������� R���
�������

�����
�)����
;�����
�

���	�
�;��� R��������
������
�

R��������
������
�

�����
�)����
;�����
�

���	�
�;��� R��������
������
�

R��������
������
�

����
�)����
;�����
�

���	�
�;��� R�������
������
�

R�������������
��


	���������
����
����N�
�
���
������
$�8��
�

���	�
�;��� �

R���
�������

�

���������������
#�����
���
��	�������%�
#�)�
��
�)�����

L�������%������	�����������
������������8����"+�
���
���7	�
���������	
���%���������
�����������
��		�
���������������������������������	�������%�
��
	�
������	�
������/�97	�
�����������		�
�����
	
��������%�	�����������
�	�
���
���	�������%����
	
���%����������������������������		�
����
�����
	
���
�����������������S������
���8�������������/�

�

�

R���
�������

�

�

R���
�������

B
�������������
����
%�����
�

L�������%�	�����
���%��
����%������
�8�����8�����
���
���7	�
���������%�����	���������
��6�	��������%�
�
����%������������������	��������%�	
�����������
/�
&��	����������
�'���������������������
��
�
������
��
���������3��$�����%���������
����������������
���

���%����������	�������������������������%����
�
������������������%���		�������
�����������
�������������������/�

�

�

R���
�������

�

�
�)����
�		�
��
;������#�����
�
��%�
��
���
�����
����<�����
����������

���	�
�;��� �

R�����������

�

R�����������

�

2���%%���������������
���
�)���������
������%�������%�8����������;��6���
����%%��������������
��
8�
�������%�%��
��		�����%�������	�������������
������/�������
�����	
���%�%��%%��������
��		�
�������
��������'����
������%�������������
����������������
��������
�����
����8����
	�
���
������
�����/�
����
���7	�
��������������%%��������	��	���8��������)����%�������
��
%�����
������������� !!:�������8�����������C/,/�

���-��@&/� �00������-�������������������
�����%�

�

Page 89



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A+��������
�

� 
��������)�-)������

��������!�-�� �-�����2�
%��2��

���%���������
%��2��


	���������8�����
�����%�����	�����
��%�	�
��������

R���
������� R�����������


	���������
������������		�
��

R���
������� R���
�������


	���������
�
���
������

�		�
��

R���
������� �

�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%�������
�������
�
������
���
���	�
����������������	�
��������������
���������	�
��%��
���	
���

�%���%%�
�
�		�����������
�����������
���'���	�������������
��������������/��������
������
����
	��������	�
�������6������
������E����������������%��	�
����������
�����%�����
�/�
�
������
���
���	������%��������������������������������������%�'���������%�
��������
�
��������/������
�)������
����
���

�������		�
������������������8��������	
�)������%�����
�

�����%�8����������������8�
'��
�������%������
�)����#�����
������������%�������������%�
8����
���������������	������������������%����8�����	��������8�����������	�
�������������������%�
��������
������/��������
�������
��������������7��������	
�)����������������7	�
���������
���������%�����
����������������7	�
�����������2���%�8�%�
�'��8��%����������	������
�����
����8�������
�����������
/�2����������%�%�����������8������������������	������������	
�)���6�
�����������
�����������������������	�������%������������������������������	�
�������/�;���
�'���
������8������������
������%�%�
��������	���������		
����������/�=�8���
6�������
���
����8�
�
%����%��%�
���������	�
����������
�����	����6��������������	�������8�������
�%���%���
���
/�
�
��������
���������������%����%��8�������
��������
�����������������
�����������
	
���
�����������%�������/�������
���
���	�
���������������%����
�����'���������8�������

�@��
�%�%�
���������	�����8�����������
����������������
�����'��8��%������	
�������	������
��%����������������������������
��������������������������������
�������
���
���	/������
�		
����������%�����8�������
���
�)�����������������������%%��������	��	����
�����
�%���%�
8��������
����������
�����%�����
���7	�
��������%�8���8��������
��������8���
��������
����%%�%�������7������������
��������������/�2�������������%�����6���������������
�6�8��������
����
��������������	�
�������6�������������
�%�����
����������
�8������		�
��������8����������
���%�%����	
�	�
����������������%�����
�%��������%������
������������������
����������
�����
���/�
�
�����������)�����������������
���
���	���
����������
���������8����������������������������8���*�
�

•� �
�����

�����
��������%������'��8��%����
�������	
���
����������������
���������
����
�������������������������
�/�����������%����
��������������'�������
����
	
��������6�����
�����
	
����������%���	�����������6����	�
������
�����	�������
���������6��������������	
����������������
���������
��������������
��������
������
8�����������
�������	�
������	�
���
���	�8������������
����
(��
�

•� 9���������������
���������	
��
����6���%�%����������������������	
�������6���
�����
���
�����������%���
��
�������	
���
������	����������������
���������������
	����6������%����%�����	��������	�
��������
��'�
������
6�����%�������������������

Page 90



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A���������
�

�%��
�����	�������������
���
���	���%��������'����%�
��8����������
��������
���%���
�������	��������������%����������������������	�
��%(��
�

•� 9���
��������������
���������	������%�����
���������������	����������%�
�����%�
������������
���%�@����������%�%���%�
����
��%���%�����������	
���������
���������������	������
�������������'����%�
�����
����������	%���%���%����������%(�
�

•� 2�	�����������������������������
��������
����
����%�%�����	������
������

���
�����8������������%������������
����
���%���
���
���	�����
�����������%����

����6���������������6�
�	�
����6����������
�@�����6���������������6�%�	��%�������
��%������
�����(���%�
�

•� ������	��������������%������
��������%�����
�����������������%�	
�������6������%����
�%������
�������������6��������
������	�
��
�������
���8�
'6�
�	�
�����

�@��
������6�	�������������������%�����
���������8����������
��������
�������
��
������%������������/�

�
��	
�)������%���������%����������������8�����
��%���� !!:���
����
����
����%����������
����
	�
���%������������%������
��������������%������������������
���/�������%��������
�����@������������
����8�%���%��7���%�%����������������� !"-������		�
����������
����
������������

���������6�	�������������������6�����������	�����%���%���������
������/��

2�������8���
�
��������%����������
���
���	������������%����8�������%����������7�������%�
�7���%�%������		�
�������	�
��������
�@��
���������%����������@��������������������������
����
�����7	�
������,!����
������/���
��������%�������
�����	
�)����	������	��������������
�������
�������%�%����������:/ ����
�������:/"/���

@&<� ��0)�%��%�
�
�����		�����%����%��%����
�����������
���
���	���
����������6����������6���������%�
����������������
�����������
������%���������%�����������������������������;��/�����
���	����%�%�
�������������
���
����������������������%/�;����%%���������	����������%����
�����
������������%%�%���������%����
����������	
���%��%������%�����
������%�������%���		�
����%�
������8�����������C/-/�

���-��@&:� �00������-��0)�%��%�

�
�

���,��$�
�

!�-��
�
�������

�
$��%�2���
������%����
�

�
;��������	
�)����
����������������������6���������������������%����
����������
���
���	�8����
������������	��������������	�
�6���	��������%�
��������	����������%������
�������	�����8�����
��������
��%����
��8����
����������������8��������
��������	����������		�
��������
���
���	���6�
��%�8���6�
�@��
�%/�����%���������������
���������������%����
����		�
��
�@��
�%���������%�%�
8����������
����%������
����������������:/ ����
�������:/"/��
�

@&@� 	��-�����"��������% �,������2�����%�1�� ��� ���;��%�
�
���������������%����<��������%����������
�����
���
���	����������	����������
������4����56�
���������������������6���
��������������%��������������������������	
��� !!:����%���
���%�

Page 91



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A*��������
�

�
�����������������C/ /��������
�����������������%���������
��������%�
��	����������������'���

�������
�����%�
�������������	
�	���%�
���%����8��������������������
���������%�������������
�	�
������	�
��%���%�������������	
����	������%����������������)�����8�
'���/�����;���
�����
���%�����'��������
�����%�������
�������8��������%�%��������		��%�7/�
�
F���

������������%���
��������������������%��8������������
��������%����
%������������
����

��������������/��
�

@&�� ��%��������)�-)������
�
����$����������
�������������������������8�
'�������������������
����8������������������
������
���"..!3����%����������
����������������%���)�����8�
'�����

��������������%�������
�����
������������&�%���������%�&�������������������4���&&�5/����������������
������
����
��������8�
%��������������&&����%�����������������@�����������%������	
������8�����

�����������%�8�����
�%���������
��������8�����������/�
�
���������������
����<�������
'������
�������
���

�%���������������C/C����������
��������
���
���������	����������
�����6���������������������������������
����������������'�	���8�
�����
����%�����	��������������
���
���	3��	
�	��������
�������
��������8������
�����������������
��
��������&&����%�����
�������8�������
����������������������97����������%�$��%�
3��
������������8�����������/��
�
���
���������������������������������;���������������������������
�������
����������

����
�����

���������/�=�8���
6�������
��������%����������
������������������
/�=�8���
6�
���������������������
�����������	�8�
�����%�
��������8���������	������%�%��	�����	�����/�
�
��������������������6���
��%������%�%�����������8����������%�8����������
�������%���
����
������������
�����=��������
�����������6�������
�%�������
��������������%������������
��
������������������������������������
����%�%������������������
��8������
��������
�

������������%��������
�����������
����
���
���	��������������
����%�
����%/�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 92



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A/��������
�

�&�����%3��-�����2���0���%�2��
�

�&��� �����0�������
�
������
���
���	��
������	
���
����
�
����������
����%�������%��	�
��%�	�	�������/����������
��������������������
���
���%����8������
�����������������8�����8���������������������
���
���	�
����������
����
�������������%��	������������������������8����
���%�����������
��/������
	
���������)�������%�����%������������3��%������������������
����������&��������
	������

�
���������������
������������
����
�����8����
��	���������8����������%���8���������6�
��
������%���
�8���6���%������������������8������		���)������%�
�����������������
����8��������
������������/�
�
�������������	
�	���%����#AA�B�8���������
�������
����
���8��������������������%�����������
�8��%��������#;��������%�8����������F�
���1�
%���������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%/������
��������������%�8������������������������%�
�����������������������%�8�����������������3��������
������	������������������/��
�
�������������	
���%���%������������������6������������8����
��	�������	����������%��������������
%������	
�	�����/�2������������
�����������
���
���	3���		
������������
��������	
�	���%�
��������������������%�	���������		
����������'�����������������%/�
�

�&*� ������0����"��������
�
���������	
�	���%����#AA�����������8����
����%��������������8���������������	�
��&�����
F��������'��
%/�2���������8�
%��������
���
����������������	�
��������F�����������������
�%)�����������������
�&���
��������8���/����������
�����%�����������������6����
�����
���%�������
����������%��������������
���8����
�����%%�������������I��������������%��������%)���������
���������
�����������%�
�/�������������������8���������������������8���������
���/"/�

Page 93



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A:��������
�


�2�����&�� �����-���������"�� ����%�0��-�1�%���"���-��$�����-$���� �

�
�
�
�����������������������������
��������������%������������������������������������������%������
��%�	�8�
�4�=�5�	��������	
���%��������%�
���������������F���������3���7�������%���
����
�����������8�
'���%�����������		������������
���������%��������������������	
������8�
��
����������/�97��	�����%�8��������
������������6��������������8����������������'�����������
���
%����%���
�����F����������8����������
	���������
��������		���%��������F��������>
�%/����
�
�������%�����8��%��������#;������8���������%���������������#AA��������������
����������%�
�

��������/��������������%�����
����������
��%������������%���%���������������%���6�����'���
��
������8������
����������������������/,/��
�
��������������

���������%����������
���������
�����
��/�2�����������������
��������%�8����%�
���
�����
�����
�����#;����%���������
����
����%����������%���

������8��������������
���
���
�������F���������/�=�8���
6��������������%��������������%�8��%���%��
���8���������	������
������/�
�
��������������������������%��
���������)�
��,:��
��'�
��%����������,!C-�
����%���7���	���/�
����8���%�	��%�����������
��%��
�������	����������8������8�
'����������7�������F����������
���
�����8������������
����%��������%�����8�
%�����
��������������������%�8��������
������
#;������
���
��/�

#AA�
����

Page 94



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A<��������
�

�
����������������
������������	�����������
���/ 6����
������%�@��������%�������������
�����
��������/����
����������������������%)�������	�������������6���

����������	��%��������#;����
�
���
���6���
�#AA����������������������������������%�����%�8���
���%�
���������
��������������
��������/�

�
�2�����&*� �-���% �1��2�� ��E��� ����0�����&�

�
�
2����������������%�����
����������������	
���%�%��������#;������������������������%������
#;���7	��������������
%����I���6��������%%�������������
����
��
�@��
�%���
�����%����
%�����/���H��
���	����=�
���
3�
��'�����������6���HF�����
�
����������3�
��'������������
��%���H=�����	��
������������3�
��'������������������������

��%������������#;�/�F��

���
���������������	
�	���%�%�����	����������������%�������%/�
�

�&/� �������2�� ������%�
�
����#;����������
�%�����������
���������
�$�����8����#AA����)���������������%�������
	
���%���/��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

Page 95



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A@��������
�

������
���������
�$���������������%��������������������#;���������
������������������
�����
�%%�������������
�����������%�8���
��/������8�������
������%����'����#;��8������C�����������
�������
���������
�
�������
��%������������������/�
�
���
����������
���
�8�
'�
�@��
�%����������
���
���	��
�#AA��������
������
�@��
�%�������������
�����������/�
�
;���
�'�����������
��������%������	�
�����%����������8������
���������������������
	�
������
���
���
�����
����%���
����������������������������
���
���	��
���������������������
�)����
��
������/��
�

�&:� �-�����2����-� �
����1��=�
�
������
���
���	3���		
����������������%�	�����������
���������������%�����
�����
���%����8�����
�
����������������������������%�����	�%����
�����������������
�3�����������=�������
���8�
'�
��%��2���	�������������������%����/�������
���
���	3�����	����%����������=������
����'�������������%�%�����		��%�7��/�����'��������������
�%���������
���8�
'��
���%%
����%�
8������������������/�
�
������
���
���	���'��8��%���������#AA��������	
�	������������������������%�������
�����
&���
������
�)����������%�������%��������;��/�=�8���
6�#AA���%�������
���
���	��������������
���������������%������	
�	���%����������	��������@�����������%���	�����
���
%��������
����	������������	����������
��/���
�
���������������������3���%�	��%�������������	�������������������4����5������%���
��������%���������������8������������%�����������������
8�
%���
�8��������������������������/�
�����%����������'��8��%�������������������%������������%���������%�
�%������
�����
	
���%�%���������	���8��������	�������������
�"!���%�����8�����	�������������
���3����
��

�
�����/�
�
����F�
���1�
%������8������������������������������������8���	
�%���%������������������
����������%�8������
���
�����������%�
�%��
���������%/�=�8���
6�#AA������		
����%���%�
��������%�����	
�	���%���������F�
���1�
%��������������
����������������������������
���
���
��%�������%��������������	�
�����
�������
������������
���������%������/�������
���
���	�
��		�
�������	�����������������������������������������
����9�����������/�
�
#AA����������������%�
�%�����	
�	���%����������������������6�
����������%�������	����
	�������6������%������
"!���%�������%�������������������%������	�
��
���8������������������
	�������6�	�
������
���8����
��	�����������	������������
�����
����
��������
������=���������
��������������������'���
�������8����������������	
�	���%/�������
���
���	�����
����8�%�
��������������������%������
��8������������
��������������/�
�
������
���
���	���'��8��%�������������	�����������	�������
���%������������������%��������
��
���������������%6���8���
6��������������%���������������������	�������������������%���%�
�����%�����������%�������������8�%�
������������%�����
������������������������������������
�
����/�
�
����������	
�)�%��������������������
��
��	����������������$�������������������
����4$��56�����
��
���
���	�8����	
���%����		�
����������
���

�%���%%�
�����
���������
8�
%���	��������
�		��������/������		��������������%������������%���������	
������� !""/�
�
�

Page 96



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A���������
�

�&<� ��%�2���%%��%�
�
��
����������������%�$�����
��
�
�����6�����������������������
�@��
��������@�������
%�����������������
��8�����%�����	����/�����������������������
���
���	����������
���%�
������%%�
���������	
���
����������������8�������'����%�
����
����������%������	
������4���
�����8�����������%��������O��������������������������������%�������%�
��%���������8����P5/�
#AA�����
���������������������������8�����������
��	���������
���������������
�	�����
�
 !!.6�����
����
���������������8��������$���	
���		�����������
����������
��������
� !"!/���
�
��������������������
�������%������%�����	�������%�
���������������������8��
��

����������	
�������������%����/������
���

�%���%%�
����������
����%���������������������
��%������%��������������8���������������������������������%�������������	
�	���%���������/�
�����8����	
���

�%���%%�
��		��������6�������
���
���	�8���������������������
������%�
��		�
��#AA�����������������������������������8������������
��%��	
���%�%��������
%�����������������������������������6�������������������6���	��������
���%��������������6�
���8������������������%����������������	����/�
�
���������������������3��������������������:�����������������%�������������&99�#�
�7������������%�
%����%��������%���
��������������������������������������%�
��������������

���������8�������
����)�
��		��������/�������
���
���	�������

��	��%������
�@��
�%������
������������������%�����������������������&99�#�����%�
%���%�#AA����������
��%����������
	
�	������8���������������������%�
%/�2���%%������#AA����������
��%��%%�%���������*�
��

•� ;���
������	
������%������������������������������������
���������
���
�����
���
���
8�����4������2�%���
����
�56���%�

•� ;���
������	
������8�������������%������������������

��������6���%�
•� #�������������
���������	�����8����������%����%��������%����������������������������

����%��������
����/�
�
�������
�������������
���
���	��������������������������%���������������6��������������%����
�������
����%�������7	�
��������	�
����������
�)������������8�
'�8����#AA��������������
�/�
2�����������%
�8�������������������������3��
�������7	�
��������������������������������
	��������	�
����������
�����
�97���
�9���	��������������������%�����%����������������@�������
��������/�2���%%�����6�#AA�����������%�8��������
�����������������&����8�������4��%�
��%�
��������������������
��
��������
����%�����������9���
������6����95�����%������������
�
��
���%��������%�������������������������'�����������
���
���
��%����/�����
�
������
���
���	�8���������������������
����#AA�����		�������	
����	�������������������
%�����	������������	
�	���%���������/����������������
��%��	
�	������������
B���
4
������������
�������
������5���
�%
�������8��
��	
�������6����8������������������
�����
�����������������	������
�������	
�	����/�����	�����8�����������������
������������6�8����
�������
���	
�%���%�����������
������	�
�������������	��������8�������	
���%��������F�����
�����8�����������%������
�����/��
���
2��
��������������������)�����������������������������
�
��������
�9�����%6�#AA�����
%�����	�%���	
�������
�������������
����������#���������������4
�#�5���%����	��������
��������&����F�������������/������������������
���%����#AA3����������%������
�������
��������
����
�8���������
��%��
����8�%����������
������������%����������%���%�
��'������
����������7���������6�
������	�����
�������8����������8�
'�6�	
����������������������
����
������������%����
�%�����������������������������������8���������%�����
�����������������
��������
�������%���		���
�/�
�

Page 97



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����A���������
�

���%�����	���%���	
����������������%�
����%�����������	
�)������%����������	������8��
��
	�������6�������
���
���	�����	
����������������%�8��������	��������
������������
	
���
�����/��=����������8��������$��3��������������%���
���
���	����
%�����
�8�������
�%����%��������������������������6�#AA�8������%�
��'�������	
���������	
��
��������
����������	�
����	�����������������������	��������������%�������������
����	����������������������
��	���������		�����������������	
���/������8��������
��������8�
%���������������������3��

����������������������2�����������8����������������
���	�
���������	��������	
�����/��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 98



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�����AA��������
�

�&���%�%3�4�02��%���0�
�������
�

�&�� �����0�������
�
�������������	
���%�����%������%����������������������#AA�B�8���3�������������%����	�
���
���������������������������	�������������������%�8�����������
�������;�����%�����&�%���%�
��������&���
������
�)���/�2�������	
���%�����
���
���	����������
�������
���������������
	
���
��������%���%������%�����
%����������������������%������
����������������
���
���	�
��%�
����%������	
���

�%������������%������������8����8������������
��%�����
%��������������	�/�
�
������������������%���8������
����8����������
���
���	��		
����������������
��
�6��
�8������6����
	�����������8�������
�	���������	�
��������8������8��������������	
���%���������������
��������������������������������
����8�������	�
�%��������&���
������
�)������%�%��
�����������%������	�����/����
�

�&*� ��������������%�%�
�
���������������������	
�)���6�������
���	�
���
������
��������
��%���%��		
���%������
�%�
��%����������%�����;���	
�	�
��������%�	
���
������	����/��������%������%�����
�		�
������������������
������%��	����������7��
�����%����
����		�
��������8�����������:/"�
�������%�������������	
���
�������7	��%���
��8����������%�������
�����������������%�������
������������������/��

���-���&�� � ���0�;�%���������������4�02���'%���������0������-�'(,��0������

!�%�����%�

	4��
'%������0�

��%�%�*++�F+��
���*+�+F����

8+++��

��������2���"�
'%������0�

��%��*++�F+��
���*+�+F���

G�

�����-���%�%�
*++�F+�����
*+�+F����
8+++�

��������2���"�
�����-���%��
*++�F+�����
*+�+F���

G�

�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

�

�	���� /3*+�� �++� *3@@�� �++�

�
�
�����	�
��������8������������%���%����������%��������������:/"����8�������8���������
��
������������
����������8������%�����
���6��������
�����������	
���
���������������
%��
�����������������%��������������		
���%�8����������;�����%������������
��%�������������
����8�����������
�������������7	��%�%/��
�
��%������
����������8������������%���%���������7	��%���
��	
���
����
����������7��
����
�%����
����		�
����%�����E	�������������/��%%���������%����
����		�
��8���
�@��
�%�
��
������������	
���
���������%�����
�����
����7�
��	���������8�
'/������������%�%�����������
��%�������������%����������
��
������������
������������	
�)��������������8��������;���
&���
������
�)������������������(�������������%�����������8�
'����������%�8��������������
�������%��������%�	�8�
��		�
��������(���%�%
�������8�
'����������%�8���������%��������������
�����������%�
%�	
�)������
������/�
�

Page 99



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������++��������
�

���������
��������������������
�����%��������
����8�
�������7	����%�8������������&���
�����
���������6�8�����8�������
�%����������%%�
�6�%�%����������
������������������������%�
�%��������
��������������������	
���
�����/��
�

�&/� � ����%���"�� �����"����0�4�00��B%���-������
�
����%���������
���

�%���%%�
3��������������%��6����������������8�����������������������
��������%�	
�)�������������8���������
�������;����������������%��������/�
�
:/,/"�&�%���%���������&���
������
�)�����
�
����;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������%����������&���
����������4��2�����
���5�8���%�
����������%��
���%����8����������8��������������
����
����
���8���������������/�������������
��������
��������
���%����8�����8���%����������%������
�������������
������%�
���	�
����
���%���������
����/��

�������������������	
���
�����6�������
���
���	���
��%����������
���%����8�����4�����%����
�������������������%��������;�����
�%��	�����%�
��������
��������%���������
����5�8���%����
����
�%������%%�
�����	�
�������������
�����������/���������8���������������������������������%�
�
������%�%��	�����������������
���
���	3��
���%����8�������%�	
���%�������
���������
������/��
����������������%%�����������������	
������������������
����8�����
����
���������%����������
���%������
�������%�%�8��������������������
�������:/+/��

�����
�������;��������	
�)��������������8�
������%����8�������������	
�)���������%����
%�
���%��
�����%���%� !!CE!��8�����%������%��������������
8�
%�	�	����������
������
	
�)��������4��%����
� !!-5/���
����;�����
� !!.6�����8�������������	
�)���������%���8���
�	%���%������'�������������������������� !!:E!.�8�����%������%��	%���%���%����
� !!C�
��
8�
%�	�	��������	
�)�������/��

������
���
���	3����������������
%����������%���8���������	%���%��������&�%���%���������
&���
������
�)���������'������������������������8���*�

•� F�8���	����6��	�
��������%�������������������������������'�����������������
�%���%�
��	�������������
���%����8������
����������������/�

•� 2��
����%����%�������7�������/�

•� B	%���%�8�������%��������������
���	�
���
������
�����/��

•� ���������������%���� !!:�	
�����������%�
���������	�
������������;��/��

������:/ �����8�	
���%�����%�
�������	�
������������&���
����������������%�����	�%��������
;�����������%�����
�����%���������
�����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)���/��
�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

������������������
��%���������������
�����
�����%����
%�	�
���������6��������������
��6�

�%���%��
���?.+-������������?��-��������6��������6����������%�
�%����������?":!�/������8���
�������%����������
�%���%�8��������8�/������7	����%�����
����
������6�8����������������

�%���%����?":!�6�	
�	�
���������
������%���������8���������
�������;��/��

Page 100



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+���������
�

:/,/ �&�%���%���������&���
������
�)������������	�
��������
�
���

�%���%%�
��
�
����	
���

�%���%%�
����������	
�	������� -+'�	���=��������������	�
�%��������������������
����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)���������������������%���"�+'�	��	�����8�������������
���������%������������������������������
��������%����������%�$9��/�������������������������
�����������������@���������%�	
�	�
������������������%������/�������:/,����	�
�������
&�%���%���������&���
������
�)�������������

������������������
���

�%���%%�
3����������/�
����'���	
�)������
��������
�������������������:/,���%�����7	������������������������
%����
������%���
���%�����8/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

����������'������������������%%������������
����8����6�8�����8���	
���������������%�������
	�
�������������������%���������
�������%�����������
������������	����6����
�������������

�%��������������B����
�����
����
���?C.�����������������&�%���%���������&���
�����
�
�)���/������
�%�������������
�����������*�

•� >
����
����
%�	�
�����������
���������=���������
�%�	�����8�������	��������������'��
	
��������
�����%���
�����������
�������8��������F������������%�
���8��������
���
������������/�/�&;��(�

•� =����
����%�����%���
�����
����(�
•� �����
��������������%�
������������	�������������;��(��

�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

�&:� 
��0��2�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

��
���
�%�����������������%������
�����%��

�����������
�������%�%�8�����������
�)���������
���	���������		��%�7��/�

�&<� �""��0���-��$����-$%�%�
�
:/+/"�&�%���%���������&���
������
�)��������
%������������������
�
��������
%����������������������������%�
��'���������������
���
���	���%���%���%���������
����
�����/�������
�����6�����	�
���
������
�������
���8�
�����������%�������%���������
�����	
�)����
�����8�������%������������	������������
�����
��8�������
���/��������
%�����������������8���
��%�
��'�����������
�������;�����������%��������������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����
�����6���%�����������������������
���%����������:/C/�
�
� �
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
��������
�
������:/�����8��������%���%������%������%�����
%��������	�����������
�����������
������
����
������������&�%���%���������&���
������
�)��������
%����������������/�

Page 101



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+*��������
�

�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
��������
�
:/+/ �����
%���������������������
���

�%�
���������
�
����������������%�����
������
���

�%���%%�
�����
������	�
��%��
������������������6�,"���
#�
��� !""6���
���������	����������%������
�������	����6������8�%���� +����
�������
�����
�
�������������%�
�
�������������������������� ����F������
� !"-/���
�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
��������

�

:/+/,���
�)����%������
������%�����
�
��������������:/+/"������6�����	�
���
������
��������������
����%�����
���%���������������
�
�������;���
�%����������	
�)����%�����
%����������	/���
�
����&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����������������������%��������
�����
�����������
����
��%�������������%�8����
���
������������ !"!E""���%������
�����������������%���������
�
8�����%��	�������%�
�����������
�����6���%�8����
���
������������ !""E" ���%������
���
���/���
�
2�����������
������	�����������
���%����	
����
�����������������������3���%����	
�)��������
������������%�7�����6�8���������7��	�����������%�������7����
�����6��������	�
��������
���������������� !"-6����8�����������������%���������%�7�%���� /+G/���
�
���������
������%�����%���������
���
����'����������������������
���������������������������

������
����%�������7����
������4����
��������������
��%�������
�%���56�
����%�
�������8�����
%��	���������
����6��
����
�������8�������������/���������%����	
�)���������
�����8�����
������:/./�

���-���&A� ;�%�����%,�%�-���0�!��$�-��2�4�02��%�"������ ������������ ����$��

�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
:/+/-���2��
�%������������
�
2��;�����
� !!:����
��	
��������������������%�?.+�������2��
�%���������		�
��������
���
���	�
8��������	
���������������	
�)����
�����%��������������������#�
��� !""/������8��������
���	
���������
	��%����&����8����;�����
� !"!6����
��
�����
��%������������������������
��
���
���	3��	
�)������
���������������������2��
�%���/��
��
����&�������
�		�
��>
����4&
>5�������������������%���������������������������������
�8�
%����?.+����2��
�%���6��������������
����
�������+/+G/���������������������������
�����
&�������
�		�
��>
�����������������%�������������������������%��������O>���
������
��������������������
�������
���2��
�%���P/��
�
����&�������
�		�
��>
���������������
����������
�������������������������%���������
	
��
����%�������������������� !"-/�
�

Page 102



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+/��������
�

��������%��������;��6��	����������������������	������8�
���		���%��������&���
������
�)����

��%�8���
����#�%����������
���������������B����
�����
�����%������
�%����
�	�������

�@��
�%�������%����������2������������/������������	�������
�������%�����8/�

�����������������������&
>6�����
���%��
���������2��
�%����������������������%����
����
%�����8��������$����������
������2�>
����&���
�������������������
�������	
��� !!+6����
�	%���%����O$�����>���
��������2���������>
��������
���������4F�/ 5� ��
�	�����
� !!+P/��

�������%�����	
���
��������������&
>������%����	��%����������������������������������
����

����8����������7�%���
�������
�����������		�
�/��������

����
�������+/+G���
�	
�)�����������
��
�		
���%���������������������
� !!:E./�>
����	�������������%����������������������
������
8��������
��������	�
���������������	������%����������2�����
�����������������������%����
	����������
�������
�������������
����
��������/��

���	
��%������%�����%������$>����������������������
�������������������������
��7	����%��������
����
����4����%����������������������5�������������%��������������������������%��������
�
���/�����	��������������&
>���������������
����������
�������	�
��%6�����������
���������
�������������6���%�������������
������������ +����
��	�
��������	�
��%������������
���/��

B�%�
���������%����6�����&
>��@�����������������
����	�����������
����� +����
�
�	�
��������������������&���
������
�)��������?�/"��������6�
������������������
���������		�
�����
�		
�7��������?"��������������
�����%�
�����������������
���/�2�����������������%����������
����
�������
�������	�����8�������%����������	����%�����
��������������	����������������6�
������������������
������	�
��%����������	�
������������������������������������/�

:/+/+�����������
���3��$��
�
�
������
�
������
���
���	3���������������7	����%������������	�
��������%�
���� !"-6������8����8�����
������������	�
���
������
������8�����������
	����$��
/��
�
F�����������	�
���
������
������������%����%����
���������
���������������
���������������
��������
	�������������������		�
����������
���6��������������������'������������������/�

�����
��6�������
���
���	3������
%����������%�����������������%������������
���������
	����
$��
�����8�����/�
�
�
��
����������
���
���	��������������������	�
�������6�����$��
�	����������%������������
��
��������
������
���������������
��������
��������������
���%�����8/���
�
�-$���� ����$�������-��
�
��������������������������
��������%���������8�����7���%���������������$��
�����8�������
���
 !"!E""���8�
%����%�������
��%��	�
�����%������$��
�	�
�������
� !"!E""���%� !""E" /�
B���������
���������������������$��
������������6�������������8�����������������������$��
�
���
������������������8�������������������	�
����������%�8���������%%��������	�
��������
�@��
�%/��

���������
����8��������������������������
����	�
��������%�%�%�
����������7���������������
�
�������

����8������
�������
��%�������������������%���%�8����%���%��8�����
���������
�
�%������������������
�8���/��

�����$�������-��
�
�;& 6���<�����A����
�����	���6����'����
���
���3��8�������%�
����������������������
�����
�������".�<���� !"!/�����%������

�������������6���
������
���������������8����
������8������

Page 103



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+:��������
�

����$��
������������������� !",E"-/����������
���3��$��
�	��������8�������������
�%����
����
���
��������	����������������
�8����%�	��%���������������	�
��
�������
�������)����������
��
	�
���
/��
�
��)��������$�������-��
�
B���������������� !!.E"!���������������8�%���6���������������������������
�����������$��
�
��
	������
�����������������8����������� !""E" �����8������	
�)����%����
��������� !" E",/�����
97���
�9����������������7	����%���������������	�
����������	
��� !",�8����������%�����
�������
�����������
������������
	�������
�����
�������������
���
���	�������������������	�
��������
��� !"-/�������������������
��%���������������	�����������
��������
��������� !" E",/��

:/+/C�&���������2������
�
������
���
���	3��;�������
%����������%���%�%����������%������
������������	������
��������
���������������
�������������
�����
�������
���%����8������
����������������/�
�
����������	�������������������8����#AA3�����������8���������������'�������	
��	
����������
����
������������
�����	�
	����������������������%%��������
�������������
����/�����
������
���
������������8�������	
������%����
�����
����������%�	
�%�����������%�
��
���
����������
������������������8���������%�
��'�����
���������������
�����

�����������%�
����%%���������������8�������
������%����#AA��
��������������������
���
���	/������������

�����
�%���8���
6�8�������%����
�%���%��������
���
�����
�����������
���
���	3��
���������

����/�
�
:/+/��
��'�������%��
�
������
���
���	3������
%����������%�������%����������������������'�������%���
�����	�����
���������������%���%��������������	
�)����%�����
%����������	���������	�
���
������
�����3�
��%����/�
�
���������
��������������������%�
�%�8�����
�����������%�����������'�������%������8��������
��������8�
'��������;������ !!:/�2��8������%�����������������������������������%���������������
��%�������
���������������
������
����%���
������������
�	������������
�����/��
�
��
����%���%�%���������
����������'�������%���%6�������8����������������6������������
�%�
����
���%����	
�)���������������6�8���������������������������
���
���
�������
�@��
�%/�����
�����@�����
�%����������8����������������������������
�������������
����������%��
����%�
��%����	
����
�����%��������������%�������������������'�������%����������%��������%���
�
�������������%���
���/��
�
����������������������%���%�%�����
�����;�����������	������'�������%����8�����������������
��'��������
������������
������������8����
�/�2������������������%��������������8�����
%��	�������%�������
������6����	�
������
�����	������������%����	�
������$��
�	�
���������������
��
���
���	�������������������	�
�������/��������%�����%����?"/+���������,"���#�
��� !"!/�
���������%�������� !""E" ��������������
6����	�
���������������������
�����6����������8����������

����8�������������������
���
�������%���
�����8�����
��
��������8���%����	
�%����������
�����
��������������/�
�
�:/+/:�$��%�������7�
�

Page 104



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+<��������
�

2�� !!:6���������%�
%�
����������%�������7�8���? -�	�
���������%�%������
�������?:�	�
�������
	�
����������������
�����%�?� �	�
���������� !",E"-/������������	������8�
�����%��������
�
�������;���������������%����������
�8������������	�����������
��� !"-E"+�����
�������
���%�������7�8���%����
��������������8����������������� /+G/�


����������
�������;��6�����>���
��������������%���������%�������7�8����
��������
���
�?:�	�
�
���������?:!�	�
���������� !"-E"+/��������������������������
	�
���%��������&�%���%�
��������&���
������
�)��������
%����������%�������8�������������%���������%����
�����
���
�����
���� /+G/�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

:/+/.�����
����#�����
����������
�
������
���
���	�
�������������������������������������������
�%���%�������	
��
������%�
�������#AA�B�8���3�������������
���������	�������6������
���������%���������������
�����������������������������������	�
���������������� !"-/��
�
��%����
��	
����������
�����������%�����
�����
�)�����������%��7��
������������������		�
��
8����
����������%�������%��������;��/���������������������
�����%���%���8��7���%�%��������
�
������������%���	������%�����
������	
�)������������	�
��������������������/��
�
��������
�%���%����8���������������������
����@��������%����������
��������%���%��		
���%�
���������
��������
������8�����������������%������������������������:/+/,/���%�����8����
���������������������%���������
�)�����������%�8�������
�����
����	%���%6�������
�%���%�

����8�%���������
�)����97�������/��
�
��%����������������
�����	�
��%��������	�
����������������������
�������������������:/"!�
�����%�8����������������
���������������������8�������	��%��������	�
���
������
���������
	
�	�
��������������������%�����
�%����������������/�

���-���&�+� � ���0�;�%���������������4�02���'%�������� ���2 ����	,��������-��������������
E�)������*+�:�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
������

:/+/"!�
�������������������� �
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

:/+/""��������%�2�	���������
����
�
��������������
��������,/:/,���%�,/:/-6����	�
���������;���������
���
���	�������%�
��'������
�������������������9���
�������������3����������%�&����
����������������������
�����
9���
�������4�&��95/�������������%������������������������
��������	
�����@����������������
��
���
���	3����

�������%��������%��	������

������������%��������������������	���������

�%������������
�������������%�
�������
�������
�������������������������������/�

�������������������������������	����%���
�#AA�B�8���3��	
�	���%��=����������/�����
���	�
��������8����������
��8���������������%��������������
��!6!!!������������; �
�@���������	�
����
�8�������	�
�%����������
���
���	3����

�������%������

���������/��

Page 105



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+@��������
�

�������%�8�	
���������
���������

�������������?" �	�
�����������; ��@��������������� !",6�
�����8����8��������8�����������%��������
'����
�%����������/��
����������������
���
����
�
�%��������
� !",��
��	�
�����	������������������
�������
���%�?C!�	�
�����������; �
�@���������������������������%/�
����%�����������������6����8���%��@��������������
�������
����������������
���%�?-��	�
������/�

�&@� 
�������,,��)�-��"��""��0���-��$�
�
�������������8�������
��8
���������������������������������	
����%����
�����������
�����
�		
�����������/�2�������

������8
������	
��
�����		
����������������������
���	�
���
�
�����
��������%�	���������������������
���

�%���%%�
/���
�
:/C/"��
���

�%���%%�
��		
�����
�
�����������<�������
'������
��������		
���%���%������%���������	�
���
������
���3�������
�������6������		
���������
���

�%���%%�
����������%�������%��������
����������������
��������
���
���	�<��������������/�

��������������������������"C����������
� !"!���%��		
���%�����
�������%�������
�������
�
�)����97�������������#AA�B�8���������%�����		�����%���������
���

�%���%%�
/��

����������������������"C����������
� !"!6�����<���������������8�
��	
������%�8��������

����������������%������������	
������8��������8�%������#AA�B�8�����������
�������������
��������������%����������������������%�����������������������8��������������
%��������������	��
�		
���%����������
�����
���
������
���������	�
���������;�������	
��� !!:/�

������%����
����%�����
%����������	�������������#AA3������������������������
�%�8��������

�������"+"�;�����
������������������������
��������������%�
����%�����%��������%�����	������
�����������/��

����
"+"�;�����
��	
���%�%������
�������		�
������		��%�7�C�����%�������������<�����
���������3�������%�
��������%��		
����6���%�������
��������������������������E#���
����
�����
��������������%�
����%�����
��������3��	
�	�
���������������
���������������������������%�
�����������
����������%����������������
%������������
������
����8�������	�
�%��������;�������
��������������8�����8����		
���%�����������������	
��� !!:/�����
"+"������
�������������
����������8���������
��������������
��������3��97��������4�������5����
�@��
�%/�

����
��:/"�	
���%������
�	������
�	
�����������������
���
���	3������
%��������	��������
���	�
�������%�����4%���������56�;���&���
������
�)���6�&�%���%���������&���
�����
�
�)������%�����8����#AA3����������/����������
����������������
����8�%��������
"+"�
������
����%�����
%����������������������
��%/����������
�����8������������8����������������
�������
�������
���
���	������
�����6������%����
�����������%����	�����������%%�������������

���%����8������
����������������/�

Page 106



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+���������
�


�2�����&�� ���,���%����"�����-��������% �,���%�%�����-�*+/A�"���
4�3�	4��!�"��������������3�
!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0�� ����������0�-��0"�--�60�.��� ��27�

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1 �� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"��������������3�!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"�

�
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����������% �,

�

"!6!!!

 !6!!!

,!6!!!

-!6!!!

+!6!!!

C!6!!!

�!6!!!

:!6!!!

.!6!!!

"!!6!!!

"  , - + C � : . "! "" " ", "- "+ "C "� ": ".  !  "    ,  -  +  C  �  :

89
++
+%

&�%���%���������&���
������
� )����

����8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8����
�%���%�����������
�����

;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�

�

����
���:/ ����:/-�	
���%��������
��
�	������
�	
�����������������������
%��������	����������
�
�����	�
���
������
���/����������
�����������������
��������
����8�%��������
"+"�;�����
�/�
����������
������8�����������8�����������������������
�������
���
���	������
�����6�
�����%����
�����������%����	�����������%%�������������
���%����8������
����������������/�


�2�����&*� ���,���%����"��-$���� ����$�������-���%�%�����-�*+/A�"���
4�3�	4��!�"��������������3�
!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0�� ����������0�-��0"�--�60�.��� ��27��

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1�� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"��������������3�!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"�

�
�����0��%7�.�����-�"����-$���� ����$�������-

�

+6!!!

"!6!!!

"+6!!!

 !6!!!

 +6!!!

,!6!!!

,+6!!!

-!6!!!

-+6!!!

+!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

&�%���%���������&���
������
�)����

����8����#AA�	
�	���%���������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8����
�%���%�����������
�����

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%����� 
%�������5

�

Page 107



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+���������
�


�2�����&/�� ���,���%����"������$�������-���%�%�����-�*+/A�"���
4�3�	4��!�"��������������3�!�0���0�
�����2��!�"�����������������0�� ����������0�-��0"�--�60�.��� ��27�

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1�� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"��������������3�!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"�

�
�����0��%7�.������-�"��������$�������-

�

 6!!!

-6!!!

C6!!!

:6!!!

"!6!!!

" 6!!!

"-6!!!

"C6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

&�%���%���������&���
������
� )����

����8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���������5�8����
�%���%�����������
�����

;
�������;���&���
������
� )����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�


�2�����&:� ���,���%����"���)��������$�������-���%�%�����-�*+/A�"���
4�3�	4��!�"��������������3�
!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0�� ����������0�-��0"�--�60�.��� ��27��

��%�����,���%����"�
���-�4�%���%%���%��1�� �
55���-�������2���%��	��2���-�	4��
!�"��������������3�!�0���0������2��!�"�����������������0���������0����0"�--�6�����"�

�
�����0��%7�.�����-�"�����)��������$�������-

�

+6!!!

"!6!!!

"+6!!!

 !6!!!

 +6!!!

,!6!!!

,+6!!!

-!6!!!

 !
" 
 !
",
 !
"-
 !
"+
 !
"C
 !
"�
 !
":
 !
".
 !
 !
 !
 "
 !
  
 !
 ,
 !
 -
 !
 +
 !
 C
 !
 �
 !
 :
 !
 .
 !
,!
 !
,"
 !
, 
 !
,,
 !
,-
 !
,+
 !
,C
 !
,�
 !
,:
 !
,.

89
++
+%

&�%���%���������&���
������
� )����

����8����#AA�	
�	���%��� ������

��������%�$��%�����4%���� �����5�8����
�%���%�����������
�����

;
�������;���&���
������
�)����������4�		
���%�����
%�������5

�
�
:/C/ ������
�����		
������������������������������%�����
%��������
�
�����8���������		
���������
���

�%���%%�
6������	�
���
������
����8�������
�@�����%������
���
����
�%����%���
����������������������������������%���
�������������������8����������
�		
���%�����
%��������8�����8�����������������%�������/��������		
�������
��	
��
����%�
%�
�������
��
�� !""/��
�
�����		
���%�<�������
'������
��������������	�����%6���8���
6���������������		
���������
��������8������%������������
�����������
%���������
���%��������������
���3�����
���������������
��������������%��
������������������7���%����������������������;��������%�������%
���/��
�

Page 108



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������+A��������
�

A&����=� �-0����������������%�
�

A&�� �����0�������
�

��������������������	
�)������� !!:6�����%����
�%���
��������
��	�����%�	
��������
���������������8��������'������'����%�
�������������	
��
������
�������
���
���	�8������
����%����
��������
�������6��7���������6�	
��������������%���������/��
�
���������������������
�����������
����%�����8�
��������%���%�
����%�����������	
�)����
��%�������)����������
��������	�
���
������
�����6��������
���
�����������6�8������������
��������������%�������%��/�2������������6�������8�
����������
������%����������
���
����	�������������	
�	���%������������%�
������������������	��������������������������
�������
��
��������������	������������
�����������	���������
�����
����
��������	
������%���
��
	�
������
��������������������������������
���������������7�	���
�����������
���
���	��
��/��
�
����	
�	���%��������������
�%����#AA�������
��%�������
��������%������������'����%�
��
������	�����������
�������������
������
��������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%���
�������
��
�����	��������������������%����
���
�6������
�6�����8�%�
�����������������/�
�
F��8�������%��������������������		�
�6����
���
�6���������
	
�������6������
���%������������
�����������������
����'��������		��������	
�	���%���������������
����	
����	��6���
�����
�����
�6��
�%���������'������%�
����%���/�����
������������������
��������8���������
����%����
����
������6������
����	
���������6����
���������8�
����������������������
����
����%������
���
�������������%/�
�

A&*� ������2$��

��������������������
�����������%�%�8����������;��6���%��%�	��%��
���������������������
	
�)���6���������������8�%/�=�8���
6��������������%��������	
���
������	
����������
	
��
����%����
��������	����������������%������
������������������
����%/��
�
������
���
���	3�����
�
����������������������
������������������	
���%�������������6���%�
	
���������6���������������6�����
6��
���	�
������%����������������
�������������8�%�����
��%���������	��������8������
��������������������
��������������������������	
���
�����/��

2��������6�������
���
���	3����������������������8��������
���������������������*��

•� �����������%��7	���������������%���
����������
��8������������������������(�
•� &������I����������	�
����������������%�
�%���6�
����6�
�����������%����	�������

��������(��
•� ������������������
�����������������	
���
��������%�	��������	
�������(���%�
•� �
���%��������
��������������%�9���������������7���������������
���3��8�����

�������������
��������%�����
������������8�9���8�
'�/�
�
=�8���
6��������	
���
������	
��
����%���%�����������8�
��	
�	���%����%����
�������������6�
�
����
��������������������	��%�����%%
������������	��������������
����%��������������
�����������/��
�
����������@���������������
���
���	3���	�����%�������������������8�������'����%�
�6�
������������%�	
����
���
��	���������
��%��		����������	
�	���%��������������%E�
������
��������/��������
���	����������
������%�����������������������������
���
���	������	��������

Page 109



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������+��������
�

���	/����
�������	�������8�
��������%�����8�������������������
�����%����������������
��
8�
%�%�
��������	
���
������	����6�������
���
���	������������������%�������������
�������8������%%�
��%�
����%���������������������%�
����������
�����������
�

A&/�� ����%"����"���0����=��2�C�������������"�'�,-�$�����
6���'7���0���0���"�,�����������1��="�����������%�

�
2���������������������%��������������������
����������8����������)��������B�9����������

����
8�����%��	�������������������������������	�
���
������
�������
����%�
��'������	
�����������
�
����
����
�/�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
�

A&:� ����������� ������%�
�
����	�
���
������
������������������������������6������������������������%���
������������
�
���������%��������	
�)������
��������
���������<�������
'������
���������%�����
������
��
����
��%���
���%����
�������C/��
�
2���%%������������������������������
�����������
��������
�������

���������6�����
��
���
���	�����	
���%�%�����������
������������������������
���
�������	�
���
������
������
��
������������	
���
������	
�����/��������
���������������������%�@��
��
������
��������
��
����������
��������
��������%����������
�%�8�%�
�'��8��%�����%��8�
�������������
	
�)������%������
�������������������/��
�

	��������
���������������������%�8����'��������
�������
�6���������
"+"�;�����
����%�
����
�����������
�6��
�������������
�����������
�������������
���8�
������������
�����
��
��������������
���/��������������������������
���%�������������
��	���������%�
	
���
����������������������������'����������������������������������������/����������������
�
�����������%��
�������%�%�����		��%�7�.�/���������
�

A&<� 	� ���!�-�)������� ������%��
�
�
��
����������
���������������8����	�������������
���������������%%�
�6�������
���
���	�
��%�
���'���
���%���������������� !!.�8����'����������
���
�����������6�������������
9���
����������������%����
������
��	������
�����������6��������
�������8�
���8�
�����
����	
�)������%����������7�/��
�
���������������%�
����%�������������������������������
�����������	��������%���
���������
	
�����6������	
���%�%�������
���
���	�8����������
���8��������	����������%������������������
�����8���%���������%�
�%������������
��	���������		��������/�
�����������������������
	�
������
�������������%�����	����������%%�
�������������%������%�������8���������	��������������
����������
��������%�	���������#AA����������������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%�8��
��
������	
�����������%����
������
��	������
��	�
������/���
�
����	
���
������	
��������%�	����������������������
�������
�����������������%�����������
����������������%����������
���
���	������������������
���������������������������
�����
�����3�������&�%���������%�&�������������������4���&&�5/���������	
�����
�����
���
�������:�%���
����6����� �B����
����%�������������
������8�����������/�����
���&&�����������������		
��������������2���%����;��������6���		�
���������	
�	���������

Page 110



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

����������������
�

%����8����
���%����8��������������������6���
���6�
�����=���6�������
�%�����%������������
�
���/�����������������
�����������%��
�������%�%�����		��%�7�.�/��������

A&@� ���-���'�2�2�������

&�����
�	��������%����'����%�
����������������������������������%�
��'�����
������������
	
�)����	
���
������	�����������8������
������������	
�������������������7�������
����
���������%����8�/���������������������6��
����������%�������������%����%������������%�%����
�		��%�7�./��������
�*�

•� ���������
��
�������6����%������
�����������������������������
���(�
•� #���
�������*�����
�%��������#���8����������������(�
•� #�%��������������D���
�'���	
�)��������������(�
•� ��������7���������(��
•� �
����������%����������8����	�������		���������
��	�(�
•� ����������
�������6���
�'������������	��	���8���������������������
��(�
•� ����
������%�	�
���
���������	
�����������(�
•� ��
���
���	��������������������8����	��������������%����/��
�

����9���
����������������%�����=�������
�����������������������		�
��%�������
���
���	�
����������	
�������������������	����������������������<��������������/�����������������%�
#����
����%�	�����������%���������%�
����%�����������������%�	
���%����
�����
�����8����
������������%�����
���
���������������������������
�����������	������
���������'������������/�
�
������
���
���	����������%� ,��7�������������
�����
�����
�������
������������	
���
������
��%���
����������
���
���	��
��/���8�
%��������%��������	
���
�����6��������7����������
�����%�%���������%����������������%%�
�3�	
�	�����/�9������%%�
�8���	
��������������7���������
���������	
�	���%��������
�����
�
���%����8�������������/��
�
2���%%�����6�����9���
����������������%������
�������6�����=�������
���������������6������
�����%�%6�	
���%��������
��������������
�
������%����8�
��������������@��������/����������
�����	�
������
��������������������	�������	
���%����%�	��%�������������%�������%����%��������
����	�����/��
�
�����%�������������7��������������������������������������
����
8�������/����
��������
�
��	���������
��%�����		����	
�	�����6�������
���
���	���������8�%��������
��	�����
�����%������7������������
��������%�	
����������
����8���������	������	
���%���������%����������
	
����������6��������%���%�������8��/�
������
���%���'��
��������7��������������������������%���������
���������������%���
�������������
8
���������%���'���
��/�
����
������
�����������������������%���%�	�������%��������
��
���
���	3��8������/��
�
������
���
���	��
����%���%��������%�����%�%�����%���
���
���	���%�	
�)����8����������

�	�����
� !!:/�2������
������������
�����������
���������%������8����%�������6�����
���'�
���%��������	
�)���������%���������������������%�	
���
������	
�����6���L����%�
���'���������
����������������%���������/�����8����������������������	�
������
��������@���������
��%�@��
�������������
���
���	/��
�
������%�����@��
�����
��
����%���
�����������
���
������
�����3�	
��������������%������
������%����������
���
���	3���7��
��������������������%����
�������)��������8��������������
�������&���������;�����
/��

Page 111



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������*��������
�

�
������%�����������
����������������
���%��������%����8��������	
�)������%�����'���������/�
���
������������7������������
��������������%����������%�����/���
������%����
�������
���������8�
��	
���%�%����������/�=�8���
6��������	
���
����������	
��
����%6��������
���������
���		
�	
��������	
���%���
��������������������7������	����������������������
�7���������6������	
�	��������%��		��������
������/��
�
&�����
����%���'���������
�)����97����������%�<������������������������	
���%�%��������
�������������������
���
���	���������������/�������������
�������������)�������������
������
�������
����%6����������
������������
���6���������%�����������������������	
�	���%����������/�
2���
����������������	�������%����������
���
���	3��8������6��7���������	�������
����%����
�	�������������6���%���
�����������%6���%�	
��������������%��
������������������%%
����
������������
��/�
�
�������	
�)����	
��
��������
���������	����������%���	������������	�����6�������
���
���	�
8����8�
'�%�
������8����#AA����	
���%���
���	�
������%�������������8��8��������������������
�������'����%�
�/�������
���
���	�8����������	%������������������������
���������%��������8����
������
������%�����	�%����#AA/���
���
��
�6�#AA�����
��������%�������	�
���������
	
������������������������%������������������������%�����%�����	�%������������������
��
������8���������3����%���		�
�����������������
���
���	/�
�
������
���
���	�8����������������	
���%��
�����
��
��������������'����%�
����%�	��������%�
��%������������������8����������
����%�%�
��������	��������	�
��%��������
�����������������
�������������
�������������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%����'�	���8�
�����%�����	��������%�
����
����������%����������������������
������������������������������
��/�
�
#AA�8����%�����	���������������������	���6�8�����8��������
�����������	�
����������%�
�����
�������	�����������������
���/������	����8���������%�*�
�

•� �������	�6�	�
	������%�������������
�������������������8����
�����������'����%�
�(�
•� �����%��������������	
������������������������	
������������������������%��������	
�����������

��8������������������������������%����������	�
��
����������
������/���
�����
�����
�������	�
��%6������8�������	
���%�%���
����������'����#AA3���7�������8������(�

•� #����
�����������
�������������������%���������
������%�����������������(�
•� �������������������
���	
���%�
�����
����%�����@��������6����	���������%�	
������/�

�
#AA�8����������������������������������������������������
��������������%�����������
����������������%������������8�����������������������/���������%����%�����������������
����������8�������	�������%��������
�%�%�����%����������8������/��
�

A&�� ��������$�%�����FE��.D�)��������	�2���%�����%�
6ED	%7�

�
A�
����������������		���������
��	������������%�%�%�%�����%������������%��
����������%�
������
���
���	�����8�����
��	��8������
�
�@�����%�	
���%������������
��%�	�
��������8��
8��������
���������������������	
�����/�����������������
���������
�������%�%�����		��%�7�./�
�
������
���
���	���������8����������������������������
��	�
�2�$96�������
����������
�		���������
��	�6�����
����������������
�8����������
��
����������
��%�����������		��������
�
��	�H2�����
������2���
���3/����������
��
��	�������������������������	�
��&�����F�����
���'��
%���������/��

Page 112



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������/��������
�

�
;���
��		���������
��	�������%�������������������%����9���2�����%�
����;�
�
�����=����
���������������%�%�	�������7������������%�������%����%��������8����������
���
���	/��
�
������
���
���	�8�����������������������8��������������������%�F>;��
��	���������
�������
�����������
������
��������������%���%�����
����������%������
����
����%�
����%���%6����
	�������6��%%
����%���
���������	����������%���	������������	������������	
�)���/���
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 113



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������:��������
�

�+&��������-��
�

���� 
�����%� 	
�)���� ���������� ���	�
���� %����������� ��� ����;���8���� ������ �������%� ��%�
	�����%���������������������������8*�
�

� � �%�����	4�� �%�����
4�� ��""�������
���1����
	4����0�

4��

��0�(�
�

�
���2��

�����-F�
���,�%�0�

�����
�


��� %�

�����-F�
���,�%�0�

�����
�


��� %�
"� 
�������������9�2� 
�	��!�� �",� 
�	��!�� �",� !�
 � �		
��������9�2� ����!�� �"!� ����!�� �"!� !�
,� ;����		
���%������������ �	
�!:� �C� �	
�!:� �C� !�
-� 
�������������;��� �	
�!:� �C� �	
�!:� �C� !�
+� ���
���		
��������;��� <����!:� �,� ����!:� � � M"�
C� �&>��		
��������;��� 
�	��!:� �"� ;���!:� !� M"�
�� ;<9B���������%� ;���!:� !� ;���!:� !� !�
:� ����
�	��������������2����%� ;���!:� !� F���!:� M�"� M"�
.� �LL�2����%� ;���!:� !� F���!:� M�"� M"�
"!� �LL�&���
��%� F���!:� M�"� ����!:� M� � M"�
""� 2
;
�2����%� ����!:� M� � ����!.� M�-� M �
" � 2
;
�&���
��%� #�
�!.� M�+� �	
�!.� M�C� M"�
",� 2
�
���
���
�����2����%� FE�� FE�� <���!.� M�.� �
"-� 2
�
���
���
�����&���
��%� FE�� FE�� ;���!.� M�"!� �
"+� 2
�
�2����%� <����!.� M�:� F���!.� M�",� M+�
"C� 2
�
�&���
��%� F���!.� M�",� #�
�"!� M�"�� M-�
"�� �������
����������%�
�� #���"!� M�".� ;���"!� M� -� M+�
":� �
���

�%���%%�
�2%�������%� <���"!� M� "� ����"!� M� C� M+�
".� 
����������������� 
�	��"!� M� ,� ����"!� M� C� M,�
 !� �		
������������ ;���"!� M� -� ����""� M� :� M-�
 "� �
���

�%���%%�
������
��%� FE�� FE�� <���""� M �� �
  � ����
����
����%E����������

������
;���"!� M� -� #�
�""� M� .� M+�

 ,� ����������		�����������������%� F���"!� M� +� #�
�""� M� .� M-�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
,!� ;	�
��������������������� �	
�"-� M�CC� F���"-� M��,� M��

�
������
���
���	����������8�%��������	�����������������	
��������%�
����������������
�����
&����������� !!C�4�������%�%5�8������	�������������������'������������������	
�������������
�����������;��/���
�
�
��
�����
���;����		
���������������������;<9B�8�������%����%�����	�����%�����������
�������%/�=�8���
6���8�%�����	��������%���������������
8�
%�%�
����������
����%��������
	
������8��������%�%���
��%������%��7���������/��

��
����6�������
���
���	�8����%�����7	��
������	�����������
����������%��������%�	�8�
�4�=�5�
�������������
����
�%�����/�A�
������=�����%����8�
�����	����%����������
���
���	�%�
���������
 !!:���%���
��� !!.���������������	������������
������
���������8�%�
�����������
���
�����%���������	�
��&�����F��������'��
%/��


����%��6������
���������������=����������������8�
'6�����
�����%%�
��%�����	�%���������
	
�	����������������%�%����=��	�����������������
����������8��%���������
%�	�
�����%�����
��������%��������	���������
���8�
'6�������	�������������8�������%���������������%�
����%����
������
���
���	/�

�����
�����������������8�������6�������
���
���	����
�%���%����2
�
���
���
����6����8����
2
;
���%�2
�
�����������%%
������%���%�
����%�����/�����	�
��%����������������=��

Page 114



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������<��������
�

	�����������%������%%��������2
�
���
��������������%%�%��������������������	
���
������
���������/��

����	
���

�%���%%�
6�#AA6�8�
���		�����%����<����
�� !""/�#AA������%����������������
	����������%�	�
�����		����������	
��
�����������������������#�
��� !""/�����	��������
�������	�%�������<���� !",6��������� :������������
�����	�����%�����������������%���/�
�
2������	
���

�%���%%�
�%�����
�����	
��
����6�����9���	�����8��������������	�
�����������
F������
� !"-/��������������������������
����������;����	�
���������������������%����
���������
��� !!:/�=�8���
6�����	�����8����������
���������������
���
���	3��8���������������
 !"-�%�
������������������������%�����������������
������������
�������
���������	�����%����
����;��/�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 115



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������@��������
�

�����)������%���0��������-�2$�
�
�

���

����
�����������������������
��'�%�8������
����������
�����������������������
�7����/�������
�����������������������
�������
������%�������������
��������
4
�����
�������%��������56�
����
��������
����%��7�%�/������������������	��
�%���%�
���%��������
���������
�����/�

�;F�� �
������;������%����F���
����������

�#��
���%��
�%�����#�����	����������������8�������������%��
�%��	���%�����������$�����
�����
���6�8�����8����%����	������
���������������������������
�����������	
�%����
��
����%��7�%���
��������/�2����	�������
�	
�������C:G��������#�����	��������/�

�&99�#�
����%����&����
���9�������������9���
��������������������#�%���

������������%���������
��������	�����������%������������%������������
����
������/�

��	97� ��	�����97	��%���
��

���	��������
���������4��5�

���	����������������������
�������������8�
%����	�
������
������	��7�����
�����
8��
���������������6���������%�������������
����
������������%���
����%���%�
�����%�
������������������	����
�
���
����%�	
���%�
��8������������8������8�
%����
���������
����8�������%��������8������		���
�/�

���� �������
����������%�
��

�=��
�������%�=������%���8�
�

������
�������
������	�����8�������7���������������������
�����
����������������
���8�����������
�����������
�����/�

�2�#� ���
��
�%�2������������������#����������

���	���� ��������
���������
��������
����������	�������	
��������%������%�
'6������������
��'�������������������
�������������
�����������������������%����	���������
����
�/�

���	�������

���	������������������
����%��
��'%�8���
�%����	������������
����������
�����
��%�
���
�����4���8������
5����%������/�=�������	�
���
������
���%�%�
������
���
��������
������
��������	������������������������'������
����������
��6����������������
������%�����
��������������	
�%�����

������������	����
���
����
����	�
����������
������8�����
�%���������%�	
�%����
�����%�@����������	���/������%������
���������������������	�
���
�����'������
�����
�����
��6���8���
6����������
������������������
���
%�����%���������������%����%�
8����/��

�9�&�� ��	�
��������
�9���
������6����%���%�&�
��������
��

���
�3����2�
�
���
��� �����
���
���8�����8�����	
�)��������������������������%�
�%���
���2��
�%���/��

���� ������	�������������������

9���
9��
����
���������

B������8���������
�����������
�������
��/�

9�2�
97	
����������2���
����

2��������		
��������������
����
����������������������8���������%���
�����
���������
����
���/�

Page 116



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

����������������
�

���%�8�����

���%�8��������8�����������������
�������	
�	�
������������%���%�������������
�
���E������������
�	�6�%��
�6���������%��
��%����%�����
����
�������%�/����%�
8������������
���%��
�����������%����%�
�����
����6����������%�����
�
�����
�����	
������������	
�	�
�����%/�

>������������
>�������������������	
������8��
������
��������%�8�������������%��������
	
������������
��
����������	
�%����������������������������%���%������/����������
�����
��%����
�����
������
��������%�E�
�����/�

>�������� >�������������������������
��%������8��������������������
����
������������������
%����8����8����6������
�%�������������/�

>
����8�����
>
����8����������%�����
%����
�������6�������6���
���6�	�����6��
���6���
����
�
���6��
��
����
��'�6�	�
'��
�����
��8�������/�������
�����
�����������%�6���������
	�
'����%���
%��������������6���%������
�����	
������/�

=�I�
%����
8�����

=�I�
%����8��������%�����%��������=�I�
%����������9�����%���%�������
&����������� !!+���%����	
���������������
��������������%�	��������
�����
�
��'�
���	������������6���������
������������
�������4�/�/������
���6�	�����6���������6�
��������������%�����%�6�������
�����5/�

==�&��
=�������%�������&�������������
�/6������'��8�������������������
����

����������/��������
����������
�8�����%��	������������������
���������%�8����/�

2�����
���
�
�����������
42��5�

2�����
���
�����������������������8�����
��������������������
���
���
���������
�
����������/����������
�������%�����
��%��
��������
����������@������%������8���
�
�����	
��
������
���
�	
����������
�%��	����/�

2
�
� 2�������������
�������������%�
���������

2
;
� 2�������������
������;�������
��������

2
&
� 2�������������
������&�����%�
���������

<��� <�������
'������
�������

J�
���%��

���������

J�
���%��
������������8��
������
�������
�
����������
����������%��
�����%���%����
��������%���������8���������������������
�����
�����
�����
����
��

$��%�����

$��%���������������8��
��8��������%��	���%���������
�������/�
������
��	
������%�
�
�����������������������

���%��������
���������������������	���������%������
����
���%���������K��������������������8������
����	�������������
���6�#�%�
�����%�����
����������������������������%����������������
������
����������
�����/�=�8���
���
��
���	
�	�
����������������8��������	���
������������%�
�����	�
�������
������8����
�����
��8������������������
�	
�����������������������%���
���������/�#��������
���
���%��������������������������
�����
�����
����������������������/�

$��
���$��%�����
����8�����
�
�%����

������

$��
����������
��������������
�������
���������������%�9����������
�%��������
�������
������BJ�����������9�
�	����$��%�������
������������������������
%��
�����������8�������
������������
���������%�����������%��
�%�����8�����4�#�5/�
2���������
��������7���%�%6��������������������
�	�
������	�
������
�������
�
�����
�������
�	��������%�
�����	��������6�8���������%�
������������
����%���������
��7������/�

K$��������

$���������������I�
%������@��%�����������������
������8���
�	�
����������
�����
8����6���������
���������������
��������������%����/�2���������������������������������
�������%�������%6�	�
������6���%��������������
���
�������/�$������������
����
��
�����8���
�������������
���������
���������%�����/�2������������������������
�
���%�8���
������������������������������%���������������%�������%�����������������
�@����
/��

$����� $���������������%��������������8�������	��	����������%�%�����	�������
���������

Page 117



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

����������������
�

������	�����
�
���8�
'�
4$��5�

�����
�����
�����
����������
���
�6��/�/���������3��$���8����
��������� ! "/�

#���

#����������������������
�������/�#������������������������������������
�����
�������
�������
�
�����������%�����������������
���������������
���������8����������
8�����������������
�������������/�#��������������	��������
�����
�����%���������
����
��������
���������8����/�

#&����
#���
�����
&�����������
4�
�&�����
�5�
�����������

#&�����������
�������
����������%���	�
�����
��������������
�������������	������6�
�����6�������������%�	�	�
���������%��
�����������%�
�������������/�&����������
����
����������#&���
����	�
���%���%�������8���������	
������%��������8�
	
�%����/�

#�����	���

���%�������
4#
�5�

#
�������������%�8�����4��%�����������
�������%���%���
����8����5���������
��%�
���������
����������$����������
���/�����������%�����8�%��
��������8����������
���
�����
�'�
���%���������������
�%�����
���������8�������������/�#
������������%���
����
���	������8����������������'����������%�8�����4�/�/��		�������6���
����
��
��%�
���%���������
%���8����56���������%���I�
%����8������
�8���������
���%�
�
������������������	�
�������4�/�/�8������
�����
�����8��	���6������
��������%�
	�
'�5/�

;���

;���������������������

����%��������	
�%���%����������������
���
���	������		�
�������		��������/�����
;������8�%��������	
�	���%����������8���
�@��
�%6���%�����%��������%�������
�		
�	
�������������6�	
���%�������������������%�����
%���������������
�������

���%����8����/��

�
������
��������
2����������4��25�

��2������	�
���
���	����8��������	��������%�	
�����������
���%�	
���%�����8������
���%������)�
���	����������������8�����������%�����
�	��������
�������
>���
�����/���	������6�����2�	
�)�������������������
������� +�D�,!����
�/�

�2F� �
��
�2���
�������F������

���� ��������
��������
���
���	�

�LL� �
��@�������������L����������
��

��
�������
���������������8���������������%�����
�������4�/�/��������������������7����5����
	
�%�����������%�
�������	
�%������%�����
�������
�8�����������������
���)����%����������������/�

&�����������

&������������
������
���������������
�����������������
������%����������������
�
��8�	
�%����/���

�����������������%�������6�������6�	�	�
6���
%���
%6���7������
��%�����
�����
��������8������������	�������/�&������������
��������
���

�%�������
����������
�����������
��	����%������������%�
����������������%���������%���
�����
�������������������/�&�������������������������������%��
���	������	�����
���������
�������%�
�����������������%���������
�����	
������/�

&���������

&����������������	
������8��
��
��������������
�����4�/�/�	�	�
6�	������6������6�
�����6����������6����������/5��
�������
��%��������8�	
�%����6�8������
�����������
���
�	���������������
���8�	
�%�������%���
�����
��������
�����4�/�/�8�����	�	�
�
��%���
%���
%��������8�	�	�
���%���
%���
%6����������������%
��'�������������8�
����������	
�%����6�	��������������������	�������������������/5/�

�

&���������
�
�������'��

$�����	������
���������������������/�/���������
�	�	�
����'����	��������������%������
�
	�
'�6���	�
��
'�������/��

&������ &���������������%���
���4������	��5�����%�8����/�&�����	�������������������

Page 118



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������A��������
�

��
���%������
4&��5�

	��������%��
�������#
�����������������	
�%�������������
����
�����
���	�
�������
�
#��6�8��
����������)�
�������������������������������
�������������
��'�6�������
��%���������
��
�����%6���%�����
���������������������	�
����������������%�
8��������%
��%���%����		�%��
���
�%%�%/�

&���
�����
�
�)����

��������������
���������%����
�	���������%���
�������8�����	
�)������������'��
���	�/��2�����%������%�������8���������������
��������������'����������������������
�����
������������%�����
��/�2������
��������������������������	����%������������
����	
�)���6������������%�������
������������%6���%�����
��������������
�/��

2�

&���%����
������

&���%����8����������������
�������	��	��S��
����������������
������S%������
�����
�����S���
�����
�%�����6�
�������6�
��������6���������	���������%E�
���
%���
8�������������������%�8�����%�����
�%����
�������������
������#&���8��������
�������������
�
��������/�

&F��� &�����F�����
����������	���

&����
���
&�����
��

&����
���&�����
�������	
�������������'������������������������������
�������
8�������
���6�8���������%��������������
���������������������6����������	�	�
/�


�
�������
������
#����������
���������

��
�
�������������#�������������������������%�����
���6�'��	���%�E��
�%��	�������
8����6�8�������������������������������
��
������	/�


�����

������������������������
���
���	6�

����	�
���
���	�������������������������6������������������������%���
����
�������/�

�
�����
�
���������

�
�����
�����������
�������������8��
����������������������%�	�����8�������%E�
�

�������������������%��
�������8��
�/��������
�
�������������'���������
�����
�
������������������%�%���������'�������������������
����	����%���%�����%�����
��
�������
���	�
��%����������������������������%�����������
�
����
���
�����
����������/�
�
�����
������������������������%��
�������������������/�

�B�9�

�
�����
����B�%�
��'������
������������9�	��������&�����������

��������
�@��
�����������������8��
������
�������������8�����%��	��������
�
�����

�%������%����
��������
����
6�����)������%���
��������%��������������
	�
�������8���8�
����	����%����%�����
��������
��������������
�����

�%��������
��8�����
����
/��

B����
��
���
���

B����
�����
�����������������	���������%�����������2�����
����
���
���%�
��'����
������
������8������������2�����
���/�

������
�����������
�����
����
4���5�

��������������������������
����������������������������
��%�8�������������
��%����
��
�������������������������	���8����/�

�

������
������	�����
�����
���������
4���������5�

�������������������%��������	
�	�
�%����	�
���������$�����������	�����
�
���8�
'���%����'�����	��������������������%�	����������
�����
��8�����
���������������������/�

������
���	�����
�����
����
4���5�

�������������	����������
�������������%���
�����������������������������
��%�������
������������
����������%�%��	������������8���������������������%��������������
����������������
���/�����������	
���%����%��������
�������������
��6���%��������
����8�����	�������������
���6������%�
��������	���������		�������������������%�8����

Page 119



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*+��������
�

8��������������������������/�

������$�����
�����

����������$���������������%��������������%���������	��������������������
�����
��
8��������������������������/�

������
�������������

������������������������������������������������������
�%������������������
8�����������������
���%���%���������������8�������������%��	���%�����
����%������%/�
������������������������%�������%������%E�
�
�%��������������
���������8��������
������
���	����6�
�������8����6�
���������8�������%�
�����
����8�������
�����

����
���
�����
�/�

��������
����

��������
��������������8��
�������������8�������
�������	������������
������4�/�/�
��������%��
������
�����	
������5����������%��	�����4�/�/����%����5/���8�������
����
����
�%���������������������
�������������������������
����	�
���%���
�
���������
��%��
��
�����
�%���
�����
����
���
�����
�/�

� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 120



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*���������
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���'E���'��
�

Page 121



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������**��������
�

���'E��L���C��'
!�B���!��'!���
	!��;�!��ED�
;���'��
���!'�����
�
�
��"���;�%����
����������� ���%%� !�"�������

��� !�-�)���� �����
�"�
4��

"/� 
������� 48����� ���� �������� ��
�� ����� ���� �����
���5�
����� %������
���� ��8� ����� 8���� ����
������ ��� %�����
�� ���
����
� �����
�����S� �%�	��%� #�����	��� ������ #����������

�
��������4
���
%��������8�����
�������
��B����
���
��8��
���
������
�����5/�
�
$����������
�������
����
�����������
���%����������7	��
�%�
8���� ��������
���� �����
������ ���� �		�
��������� ��
� )�����
8�
'���� 8���� �����%�
���� �� ��)�
� 	
���
�����/� � 
�����
��%���
���������	�����
���8����	�
�������	�������������%�
�
8����	
�	��������������/��2�������8����>���
������	�����6�
��2�	
�)�����8��������	���������������8�? !���������8��������
�����		�
��%/��=�8���
6����
�3���		�
���
�����%����?-!��
��
� ����������������� �����2� �
�%���� ��
� ��%���%���� 	
�)��������
�����
��		����/�
�
2�� �8�����
� �
���6� 	
�	������ �����%� %������
���� ��8� ����
�8�� ���
����� ����������
������8����8�
'� �������
� ���%�����
�
����
� ��
����� ��%�
� �������� ���%���� ��
�������� �
�
�������������6� 8����� �����%� ��� ��� 	����� ��� ���� ���
�� ���
	
���
�����/� � ��� ������ ��������� ����� 4���5� ������ 8��
8���%� �7	���� �� �������� ��� �� %������%� #���
��%��� ���
B�%�
����%���� 4����
���� ��)�
� 	������ ��� 	
����	��56� �
�
�������������� ��� )����� 8����� ����������� ��
����
��� �
�
��
��������
��������

���������/�
�
2�� �8�����
� �
���6� �� <����� #�����	��� ������ #����������

�
������ 8���� ��� �� 
�@��
������ ��8�
%�� ����� ��%� �����%�
�����%�� ����
6� �������
�� ��
����� ��
� ���%��
�%�����
#�����	��� ������ %���
����(� 
��������(� ���/6� 8����� �����
������%�	��%��
��
������������%�	���������������'����%�
�/�
�
2������
���	������	�
���
���	6���������
���������
��������
���
	�
���
���	�6�	����������%�%������
�������%����������
����
)����� 8�
'���� ��%� ���� ���������� ��� ����� �������� ���%����
��
�������� �
� �

���������� 4�/�/� )����� 8�����
��������������
%�5� ���	�������� �������
����� ����%��������
	
�����/�

�


��������,/"6�,/ 6�
,/,6�,/-6�,/+���%�
,/C�
�
�
�

��������-/ ���%�
C/,�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������� /-/-6�
 /+/"6�,/ 6�./+6�
�		��%�7� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������,/ �
�
�
�
�
�

�������C/,�
�

Page 122



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*/��������
�

��"���;�%����
����������� ���%%� !�"�������
��� !�-�)���� �����
�"�
4��

 /� ��2� �
�%���� �
�� �8�
%�%� ��� �����
������ 	
���
���� ��� %�����
�
���
����%�%���
�����������%��
�%�����������	���8������
���
���%����/���
�	�����������%�%������
������8������������*�
•� ����
������ ��� �
� ���	������� �����
���
�� ���������

��
����� ��
� 
��������� ��%� ���	������� ��� 8���� ���
%���
����� ��� ���%��
�%����� ��%� ����
� ������	��� 8�����
�
������%����6���%�������������������������%��
�%�������%�
����
� ������	��� 8����� �7	����%� ��� ��� %���
��%� �
���
���%��������
�����8�����������������	
�)���(�

•� 
�		�
�� �
� ���	������� ���� �����
�����S� 	����� ��
�

����������������� �������
�#�����	���������#����������

�
�������/�

�


�������,/-/-���%�
,/C���%��		��%�7�,�

,/� �
�	������ �����%� ���8� ��8� �������� 8���� 	
���%��
�%%�������� ����
�������� ��� ��������� ���%����� %���
����� %�
����
��������
����	�
��%���%��	� ��� ! !���� 
�@��
�%���%�
� ����
$��%�������
������6�8��
���		
�	
����/�

�


�������,/+�

-/� ������ ������������� ��� ��� ���� ��	� ��� ���� 8����� ���
�
���/��
��������2� ��� �
�@���������������		
�	
��������������� ��
�
�%%
�������8����� 
�%������6�	
�	�����������%���'������
�
8���� ����
� ������� ���� �����
���� ��� ��'���� ��� 
�%����
����
���������#
�/�

�


�������,/,�

+/� ���� ���� ��� 
���%���� 8����� �
�������� �	������ ����������

�����
�6� �����%�������
��� �
���8��������������6�8���������
��� �����
��� 
���� ��� �
������� ���� 8����� 8�� ������� H%������
���36�
�������
�
������/��
�����	�����������%���������%�
�%�
8����������%������
������ ����� ���
�� ��� ��� ����
����

��
� ���
��������
�%������6�
�������%�
�����������
����/�
�
���������
���� �����%� ����� %���� ����������� ��������� ��� ����
���������6� ����
��������� ��%� ��������� �	������ ��� �����
�%�������%� �� 	
���

�%� ��������� 8������ ���� ���6� ��� �����
��%%�
��8���� ���� ����7	����%��
� 
�@��
�%� ��� ��

������ ����
�
�8��
�	����������	�������		
������/�

�


�������,/����%�
�
�������;���,/C6�
-/+���%�-/C/�
�
�
�
�

�������-/+6�-/C�
��%�-/��

C/� �
�	������ �����%� %������
���� ����� ����
� 
��������
�����
�����6� ���� 	�����6� ��%� ����
����%� 	�
����� ����� �����
��������%���%������ ���
�� ������
��%�������������		�
�����
��
��������%��������
��8������������������
������8�����
���
�������%��������	
�	���%���������/�

./"6�./ 6�.6-6�.6+6�

./C6�./����%��
�
�������;���,/ /�

Page 123



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*:��������
�

��"���;�%����
����������� ���%%� !�"�������
��� !�-�)���� �����
�"�
4��

�/� �
�	������ �����%� �����8� =#�� ������ ��
� ������ ���%�����
��%�����
���%������
�������������	
�	���%�	
�)��������
����
������ ��
� ������ ��������� 8���� ���	�
�%� 8���� ����
�
	
���
�������	�����/��9��%��������
�@��
�%����%������
����
����� ���������
����������������%�
�%���%��		
���%����� ���
���������%����
�@��
��������������
�������'������	
�)����
����
%��������
�����8���������/����������%����������%������%��
�����%� ������������ �
��� �����
�6� �
� �������� ���
�����
�� ��������� ����
��� %������
������ ����� ����� �����
��������%��������������������
%���������������	
�)���/�

�

�		��%�7�����
�
A�#�����������6�

��������:/+���%�
:/C�

:/� �
�	������ ����� �����8� ���� �7����� ���%����� ��
� ��2�
	
���
�����(� �/�/� ���
�������%� �	������� ���%����6� ����
�2��������� �
���
������ ���'6� 
���-� ��%� ����
� =#��
���%����������2�	
���
�����/� ������
�����������%���������
�8�
�����������������	
�	�����
����������2��
�%������		�
��
�
������
������;����8���� ����� �������� ������ �		
����� �
���
���� ����
�%�	�
�������� �
�)���� &����8� >
��	� 4�&>5� �����
������
��
��%�����	
����%����	
���
�����/������
���
�����
�
�����&>������������ ��� ��������� ������ �
�� ���������� ���
����=#��
����
��8�������4888/����
����
�/���/�'5/�

�


��������+/,6�+/-6�
+/+���%�+/��

./� &���%����%��	���������������4�/�/�
������%�
���%�����6����
�6�
����� ��	
���
�5� ����� %������
���� ���� %����������� ��� ����

���%�������	�����%� �����7��������
� �����%�%�������������
��
���%������������������������%��	����/� ��
�	�����������%�
�����%�� ���%����� �
��� ����� ��
'��� �������� ��%�������� ��
��
'����		��������
�����	
�	���%�
���%����	
�%���6����������
����
����������
������/�
�
���
�����
�������	�����������
����
%�	�
����������4�/�/��
���
����� ��� 
��������6� �����
�����6� ����6� ���/56� ����� �����%� ���
�����%�
�%����	�
�����������������
���������������/�����
��
��8� �
� ����
������� ������������� �
�� 	
�	���%� ��� ����

���
����� 	
�)���6� ����� �����%� ��� ���8�� ��� ��� ���'�����
��%�%�����
����/�

�


��������+/C���%�
:/,�

"!/� �
���
������� �����%�
������8���� ��� ������ ��� ��	����� 	
�)�����
8��������������
���%�����
��������	���������6������%���6�����
���� ������%� ��6� 9��
��� �
��������6� #���������� �����������
�
��������6���%�����
��������������/�

�


�������-/:��

""/� �
�	������ �����%� %������
���� ��8� ���� 	��������� ��
�
���������� �����
� ������������ ��� ��
����� %�����
�� ��
�����
����	
�)��������������������%/�����
�6������
��������������
8�
'6� �� %�������� ��� ��%�� ��� �7���%�� �
� %��	����� �����
��
�����6� �� ������ ��
����������������� ���	��� ��� ��		�
��
���������		
����/�


��������,/,6�,/-6�
./C���%�./��

Page 124



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

������*<��������
�

��"���;�%����
����������� ���%%� !�"�������
��� !�-�)���� �����
�"�
4��

" /� �
�)����� �����%� �����%�
� ���� 	��������� ��
� �����%���� ����
�
8�������
������������������
������
���%���
����8����6����
�����������������
��������������
���������������/��=�8���
6�
	
�)����������%������
��������*�
•� ���� 	
�)���� ���������� ��� %�����
� ������ ��
� ������ ���


�������� ��� ���� ���%��
�%����� ������	��� 8����� ������
������%���
�������(�

•� �����
���������%������������������������%��	�������������
������	���8�������
���������
���	�
������%�����	������
����������'����%�
�/�

�


�������-/:�

",/� �
�)����� �����%� ����� 	��������� ������ ��%�
� �����%�
������
8���������
%�8���� ���� 
��������8�����	�������������
���S��
�������
��%�����	�����	���/� ����
�� ����� ����������	%���%�
��� 
������� ��������� ������� 
��������� "!� 4��
"!5� 	
�)�����
�����%�������8��������	�������������
"!/�

�


���������/-6��/+�
��%��		��%�7��/�

"-/� �����
������ 
��	�������� ��
� 	
�)����� 8���� ��� �7	����%� ���
������� ��� ���� 	
�	�
������ ��� ���� 
�������� 
�������� �	������
��
������ ��%� ������ %�����	����� 	���� %��������� ��� ��� ���
���	�����
������	����%������%���		�
�����	�������������7��
��������8������
"!6������%�����		
�	
��������%������������/�

�


�������/-���%�
�		��%�7��/�

"+/� �����
�����������%���'��	
��������������������@��
�������� ���
�����8��������%�����	�����	���6��
�8�����������
�������%����
8��������
%�8��������%�����	�����	����������	��������������
%�����	�����	�����
����%�
�
����8��
����	
�	�
�����/�
�
�����%�
������8��������������������������������������������
���������%��������������������	��������	����������%�	�����
��

���������	�������������
�����/�

�


���������/,6��/-�
��%��		��%�7��/�

�
� �
�
�

Page 125



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����" C����"�:� � �

���'E��L�4�C��!	J'���������'
����'�
�

!�%,��0���������-%�
�

E����� �

J������-��� �����������������

��-�, ����E������� �

'���-��00��%%�� �

�00��%%�� 
������������������������
���
���	�
����������������������
����������
������
�",�
���������
�$"� ���
�
�

�

�����
�������,-���0�� @� ����������*+�+�

�

����������C�D�����-�����������"���������

�&+�� ��������E����� ���� �;�%����)���;�%����������% �,�!�%�0��-�;�%���
������������0���%,�%�-����������

�&+*� � ����2��$���
���'�����		
�	
����/�

� ��2�D�B�����=#�������������

� ����D�;���
���������
��������
���
���	��

� ;���
�<�����A����
��D��
�)�����8���������������
������
�I�%�����������	
���%�����	�����/�

�&+/� ��������
������������6���
������
�
��%���
�������
�������		��������
�������	
�)���/�

������

�&+:� �������������-%��
�
���%�������
��%���
�	��������
����	
�)������%�����'���
�����
��/�

��������
����
6�#AA�B�8����>��=�4#AA56�����	
�	���%�
�������%6��8�6�����������%��	�
������ -+'��	��9��
����
���
������49��5���������6�8�����������%�=������%���8�
�
4�=�5���	�������/�#AA�������
��%������
	�
���%���
	������
��
	����A�������4
�A56�#AA�9���
������������	�
��$�%6�
���%�����
������
�)���/��
�
�������������8�������������%��������F�
���1�
%����=#�F�����
����������	�
�6������������6���%�������������������
��@��
�%���%�
������
���������
�$�����8��������������
�����%��������
�A���%�����#�����
�������������4#;�5�
�
��������
����
���������
�%���������9��
���
�
������

Page 126



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����" �����"�:� � �

��
�������49
�5�8��������#;�������		����������%�
�����
����������
���%����������������6�8���������7�����
�����
���������������%��������F��������>
�%/�����
%�	�
���
8�����8�������	
������%����������������	������7�������	������
��������������
����8�������������
������%/�
��
#AA�8��������%�����9����=�����������������6�8����#AA�;N#�
����������9�������
����
��������
�A/�#AA�;N#�8���������
�������#AA�����	�
������%��������������	��������
����� +�
���
���
�����	�
��%/��
�

�&+<� !�2�����
9���
�����������6�B����
��
�����
�����
�$��%�����
�����
8��
������	
�)�����������%/�

���� �;�%����)���
����	
�)����8�����������%������������6�����
�������
�%����
�������������������������B����
�������
���/��

�&+@� �,���"�����������6%7��
9���
������	�������������������
����	
�)�����������������%������%����
��������������%/�

F�
���1�
%6�=#�F���������������	�
�6����������

�&+�� ���-��������$�
���%���������%���)���0��$�
��-�)����;�%�����%,�%�-�
��� ������%��

�-$���� ����$�������-�6������$���� ����$7�
���������#��
�A��8(����������
��������%������	�
�(�

���������������6��
�
�����$�������-�6������$���� ����$7�
��
����4����
������
@���6������������%��
�7���5�
�
��)��������$�������-�
97���
K(�9����������K(�����
���������K(�F�
��������K(�

���������������(���

�%��K���%�����������(�F�8����
�����(�����
������%�=������K(���%���������
4K����8��������
���
���	��
��5/�

�&+��; ���0����1�%�� ��	J'��
0�%,��� �0M�

 ��;�����
� !!:�

�&+A�; ���0����1�%�� ��	��-����
4�%���%%���%���,,��)�0��$�
� ����,�������M�

,�;�����
� !!:�

�


�������"�D�>���
����
�)����2���
�������4����5�

�&�+�; ��1����� ����00��%�
���)���0����,������,�������
0��-�2��M�

����E���	��
#���B�8����>��=�

���'�E�������
���
�

2���BJ�$�%�
B
����
�
��
A������9���
���������
�
������
A�
�%�
�������#����������$�%�
������&���������>
��	�
�

Page 127



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����" :����"�:� � �

�&��� ��������"����0�4�00���
�,,�����0��

���������	����%�����
������
������������

�&�*� �����,�������1�--����� �
"�������-��-�%���

T "�#�
��� !""����������	����%�����
������
�����������U�
�

�&�/� �����,�������1�--����� �
���������-��-�%���

T "�#�
��� !""����������	����%�����
������
�����������U�
�
�

�&�:� E�����"�� ��������-�
D�)���������,��%���
��,���������

�9�&��

�&�<� �,����-�"������%���-����2�
���� ��,��������
��������	�����������
��6��/�/�
�����8�
%�����������	
�)����
���������8��6����
������������		
��������
	
���
�������
�%�����/�

����	
�	���%������������������
�%����������
��������������
�������%�=������%���8�
��		�
�������8����������
�	������
�����
���%���
����	�
��������������������/�
����	
���
�������������7��	����������������	�
���
���	�
8�
'������
������
������������	����������
������8������������
<�������
'������
���������%������
�%�	
���
����������/����

�&�@�����"������$����0�����%�
���� ��,�������%��,�-���0�
���� ���1��0��"��
�.
���0��%���� ����$���"������
�!D���0�,��)�0��0����-%�
�"� �1�� �$� �)�������
�00��%%�0��

�
�

���%������������������������
����%������&>*�
�
"/����������	
�)������������������������������	�������%��
���
���
���������	�
��������
���������������%�$�����>���
������
O$�����>���
��������2��
�)����
�		�
��>��%�P/��
�

�������������8����������������
���
�����%������
���������%��������������������8�����2�����
���������
�
�������
�����
����/�
�
 /����������������%�
%���%�����
����%���������������%����
���
��%������������6������%����	��������������;����������
8������/�
�
������
���
���	��������%�
���-��������%���2�������%�
%�
���%�������%�%�����������������������	�������
�����
����
�������%������������/�����%�
�����������%�%�	�
��
���
����������%�������%���%E�
���
��%�8�����2��/�����;������
����������������8����������
���
���	3��8�������������8����
�������
���
������
���3��8�������
�����/�
�
,/����	
���%���������
���������
����������&>�����
�����������
;<9B��
������������������%����
�������
������������������
8�������������%�8���%���%��/�
�

�����	
���%�%����9����������
���������
��������
��%���%�
:���;�����
� !!:/�
�
-/���������������
�%����������%�	��%�����	������������������
�������=��������%�
�
������
���
���	�����
�@��
�%�������%%�
�����	
���%�����=��

Page 128



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����" .����"�:� � �

������%�������������	�
���������
����������	
�	�����/���

�
�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
������

Page 129



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",!����"�:� � �

�


�������,����������
����
������
������������

/&+�� E�����"�
� ��
��������
��2�
��� ����
$��


������������������������
���
���	6����	
�����*�
�
����������������������
���������������������
��
�������������

/&+*� #�$��������6%7��
�
���%��%��������������'��������
�������������
������������
���3��	
�)���������

E���� � � �

J������-�� ��2��
�)������
����
� ��2��
�)����#�����
� �

��-�, ����
E������

� � �

'���-�
�00��%%�

� � �

�00��%%� 
����������������������
��
���
���	�
����������������������
����������
������
�",�
���������
�$"� ���


����������������������
��
���
���	�
����������������������
����������
������
�",�
���������
�$"� ���

�

/&+/� �����%�
�"�
��� ����
$��
���'����
�		
�	
��
���

� ����
���>���
������

� F�����	�
�����������������%��

� �������

•� $�����>���
������

� ;���
�$�������%��4�/�/�9��
������

�
�����6�F=
��
���5�

/&+:� ���0�
���-���
�������
�0)�%��
%��
�
���%��
���������
�������%�
�%����
��
�������
����
����
���
�����
���/�

�����������%����
� 9
������%�1�����$$��

�����������%����
� 9�����BJ�$�%�

$������%����
� �������
������$$��

2���
������%����
� �������>
��	�

;���
�J����%����
4�5� ��������������*����������������������
��%�#�
'������$�%�
�
��%��<����$�%�
�

Page 130



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����","����"�:� � �

/&+<� E�����"�
� ��
��0���
4�0$�
!�%,��%
��-��"���
� ��
��������
��2�
��� ����
$M�

� F����������%���;������

•� ��%�������������� �

� ��%���
������%�

� F�
���
��2
����%���%���;������

� ��������%���;������E�
8�%%����
��8�����
���
��

�


�������-����
������
����
�E�����
����
���������

:&+�� E�����"�� �����)����
����������������

#AA���������
	�
���%���
�A���#AA�9���
������������	�
��$�%���
���%�����
������
�)���/�
�
�����
�A����"!!G��8��%����#AA�B�8����BJ�>��=�4=��%��56�
8����������
�����8�������8��%����#AA�B�8����>��=�4#AA5/�
�

:&+*� �$,���"����,��$����
,������% �,��
���'�����		
�	
����/�

• ���	����$�����%����
��
���4�$
5�

� ���	����$�����%����>��
������4�$>5�

� $�����%�$�����������
���
���	�4$$�5�

:&+/� �����-%��"��--�� ��� ��� �-0��%�6,�%����0�,��%���7��"�� �������������,��$��
�

� 
��
����%�
�"� 
��
����%�
� � 
��
����%�
�,�

� ��� �-0���E����� #AA�B�8����
BJ�>��=�

� �

��������2��
� ��� �-0��2��

"!!G� � �

�������-0��2�
��������0��

 !�;�����
�
 !"!�

� �

�������-0��2����%�0��
6�"��,,-����-�7�

�E�� � �

� 
��
����%�
�-� 
��
����%�
�+� 
��
����%�
�C�

� ��� �-0���E����� � � �

��������2����-0��2�� � � �

�������-0��2� � � �

Page 131



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����", ����"�:� � �

��������0��

�������-0��2����%�0��
6�"��,,-����-�7��

� � �

�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%���������
�������
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 132



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",,����"�:� � �

�

���'E��L��*�C��	

'!������'�
���DE�	

�
�

���
�#�
���6�

����������%�����8��������
��������
������
�L�
�������%����8�������%������������������
���
��
���%������
��/�

�����8�������	������������
������
�����
����8�48���������
	�
�����
����8����%�
���������
�
���
;��-56���������������������2������$�����%�������
������������������
��������%%�
�4���
����������������
�����
������%���%��56�8���
��	�����%���������
�������8���
������������
�
�������������%����������������	
�)���/�����������
���������������%����)�������
�����������������
�����8���������
��	
��
�����		������������	
���

�%���%%�
�4%�	��%����������
������8�����
��%%�
�����������%5*�

���������

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

���������������������������
������������%����������'�����������
������������������������2�
�
�%����8�����
����������)��������		
������������������%���������
��������
���		
���������
8�����������	
�)����
��������������������8����%�	�
��������	����������%��	��%����	
��
�����/��

&���
%�6�

���
�L�
�����

=��%���������
����������N�����
�����
������2��
���
����
��������
���
��
�����
���
��

�
�

Page 133



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",-����"�:� � �

�
�

���'E��L� �� C� ���D'� /� K��������5'� 5���'� 
	!�

	E'�����'��
'E��
�
�� 
��=���
��-����
�
� �!��������������	������	
	
�����������	�����
����������
	�������
	�"�#��
���
���	
�������	����
��	�������	����������
������
�����������	
	
���	���
������
���	
������������	��
���$%�
�
������ ������	
� ����	
���
#�
'���
������ �
�
�����
��

2�� ���
�� ���� ���%����� �
���
������
�	
�)�����4������	���
�
��������5� ��� �������� �����
���
�� 8���� ��� �� ���
����� ���
���%� @������� ������������

��������%%�
�V�

���
�����������������%������������������
���
��������������������
��������%%�
�/�

� 2�� ���
�� ���� ���%����� ���
��
'��������V�
�

2����������-�����������6�������
���
���	�����
%��������%������	��������	
��������
�����
	
���
��������%������������%���������	��������
��������������������������%/�

�
���
������
�

�������
�������%�
��	�����
��������2FE;<9B�������V�
�

������
���
���	�
������%����
����%�������
����
�����
�������;<9B����������%�-+�	
������
�����
��
�����������������%�%�������%%�
�3�
���/��

� =�8������	�����������%%�
��
	����%� ���� �LL� �
���
��V�
�
����������������
����������
��%���	��������� ������%%�
��
����������V�
�

9�������������������%%�
��	����%�����
����������
�����%��8�����������LL��
���
��6�
%������
����������������������������������������

������������%���	��������
�����	
�)�������

���
�������������LL�������������
���
���
���%/�

� 2�� ���
�� ���%����� ��� ���%�
���	�������� �������� ���
	
���������
��'�����V�
�

��
��������������������������	
���
�����6�
������
���
���	������%�	
���/�������8������

��	����������'�����%������
���L����3��
�������/�

;A9&�$$� ;��
���6� ��� �����%�
���� �����
	
���
�����6� ��� ���� 	
�)����
����� ��������%� ����� ���
�� ���
������%����	�������V�

���%��������%������������-��������������%�
�����
���%���
�6�������
���
���	������������%�
���
����������������	��������	
�����/�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������������������������������������� ��������
,�A�������
�#����������������>��%�����F������
� !!C�

Page 134



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",+����"�:� � �

�
�
'""������������������������%%�
�
�&����������������	�
��
����	��	�	�����	�
�����'�	�
�	����	$�("�
� �
������ ������	
� ����	
���
9���������
�
���
������
�

2�� ���
�� �� 
���������
	
�)���� 	���6� ��%� ����
����� ����� �%��
�%� ���
8���������%���%�����V�
�

������
���
���	��������������%���	
�)����	����
��
������������	
���
�����/���%%�����������������
������%%�%�8�������������������������2
�
���
���

����/������8��������������������
����%�
�����������
�@��
�����/�
�

� �
�� ��%� ������ ��'���� ���
��� 	
�	�
�������� ���
��������
���������V�
�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�����������������
��%������%����������
�������

� �����������	������� ����
	
���
������ ��	����
�%��
����� ��� ��
'���
����
���V� 4�/�/�

���
�������� ��	���%�
��� ���	��������
���������	
���%�
�5�

������
���
���	�������������%��������������%����
'��	���%�������%�8����%�%������������������������
	
���
������������%�����%��
�������������
��%%�
�/�
��

� �
�� ���
�� ����
	
������� ���
�����
8���� ���� 8��� ����
	
���
������ ���
��
����
�%V�

���
���
�����	�
������
�	
����������������������
�%�������%/�
�
�
�

�����
����
&����
����
�

����� ���� 	
���
����
�����
���� ����� ����
�������
�� 
����
����
��� ���%���� �� ���%�
	
���
�����V�
�

������
���
���	�����������%�����
������
���
�)����
������
���	
�)��������	�����8��������������
��������%������
���
�����
����
����
�������

�@��
�%����������������	�
������
����%���������
	
�)���/��������
���
���	�����������		�
��%����
�7	�
�����%��7��
�����%����
����%�����������������
�������7	�
�����%��2����
�������
/�

� �
�� ����%� 	
�)����
����
������
�

���������� ���
	����V�
�

����	
�)�����������
��%������<��������������������
������
��	
��
�����������	
�)������%���'�����
�����
'���%��������/������<������������������
���������
8������
�)����97�����������	
����������
6������%�
������
��
�������������
������%�����%����%��������
���
���2����
�������
���%�����
�����
����������
�/��
�����
�)����97�����������
���������%�����
���������
	
���
������	
��������
����������
�)��������/��

;A9&�$$� ;��
���6� ��� ���� 8���
����� ���� 	
���
������
	
������ ���	
����%����
��'���� ��� ����� ���
�%��
�����	�����������
%�����
�����A�#V�

�����8��������
����������������������������
	
�)����8����
������������2��
�%���6����
��������
������
�������������������
��8��������%��
���%�������������
	
���
������������������	��������������%�����
�����
A�#/�

���������������������������������������� ��������
-�A�������
�#����������������>��%�����F������
� !!C�

Page 135



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",C����"�:� � �

�
!�%=�����%"���
�
�)
�����
�
���	�����������
	
� �!�
����������	����	
�����'�	�����	
	������	
�����*��	$�+�
�
������ ������	
� ����	
���
��%�
�������� 2�� ���� ���	��������

%�����
���� ���� 	
�	���%�

��'��
�����
V�
�

2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������
������������%������%����������
�������
�
�����7	��������������������
�����
	
���
������8�
������%������
'���
���%�������%�����%�
%���%��2���
%������������/��

� ����� ���� �����
����
�����
���������������
�����
���� %���� ��%E�
� ����
��
������� ��	�
������ ���
���� 8�
'� ������ ��'�� ���
��������� ��
� %�����
��
��
�������2V�

������
���
���	������
��������	
�)�������
�����������������
���2���%���������������

�����
��%�������
��8���������������
��		�
�������2��
�%���/�

� 2�� ���
�� ������ �����%�����
����� ���� ���� '��� A�#�
%
���
��8�������	
���
��%/�
�

��������
���������8���������������%���
�����
����������������	
�������������%��	���

���-6�8�������;��	���
	��������������%�
���'���������	�
��
����������%���������
#�����������%���
��
������
�
���8�
'/�
�
;��	���%�����
����������������%���
�����
������������#�����������%�
��
��
�������
���8�
'����	�
���������
����
���/�
�
����������%���������%�������6�����
��
���
���	�����%�	����%���	��������%�
��	����������
��������������
����
����
���
��%�
������%��%����
�/��������	��������6�
��%���	������������6�������
'������������
%������
���%���
���������
���	�������������������	
���������
�������%���������������������������/�

;A9&�$$� ;��
���6� ��� ���� 
��'�
�
�����
�����������6�������
��� ����������� ��� ����
���	�������6� ��%� ����
	
���
���� �����
���3��
�����
�����V�
�

>���������@���������%����	���������������
�������%%�
�3����������������6�����
��
���
���	�������������������	
�	���%�

��'��
�����
��������������/������%��
������

��'��
�����
�8���������
�������������
�%����
�����
���

�%���%%�
��������������
�������
���
���������
���������������

����
�����
�����	�������/�
�

�

���������������������������������������� ��������
+�A�������
�#����������������>��%�����F������
� !!C�

Page 136



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",�����"�:� � �

�
���'E��L�'�C�#'���'!
	!
�E�'��E�����	!��
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������

Page 137



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",:����"�:� � �

�
���'E��L��
�C����EE�ED��'�����
!�
';	!#�
�
�
2���
������� 
�%����%� %��� ��� �����
������� ���������� ��%� �����%���������� 
������

Page 138



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����",.����"�:� � �

���'E��L�D�C�!��#�!'D���'!�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
������� �

Page 139



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-!����"�:� � �

���'E��L���C�!��#����	����	E�
��!�L�
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

Page 140



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-"����"�:� � �

���'E��L� #� C� ;���� ���	�E��ED� ���'��
'E�� 
	!�
4��D'��!���E��E���	E������	�E���
�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 141



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"- ����"�:� � �

�
�,,��0�(�*�C�;�%������%��2%�
�
*&�� �����0�������
�
���������8�������������	
���%������
�����	
���������������������8������
����������
�������
����������	
���%�%����
������� /,�������	��
� ���%������%������
��'%�8�����	�
���
�
�����
���/�������������������	
���%�����
��%������%��
��'%�8�����������%���%����
	�
��
���������������
������� /+���
������	�
���
������
�������������������
����%�����
��
���8���� !!,E!-���%� !!.E"!/��
�

*&*����-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%��
�
 / /"�B	%���%��������
������
����������
�
2�������������������
�� !!:E!.���%� !!.E"!6����
��8�
��
�	�%�
�%�����������8������
����������
������
������������
���
���	������
�����/�������
��%�8������������
�������������
����%���6�
��
����������	�
�6����������
�����%��������
�	�%�%��������������������������/��
��
=�8���
���������������������%����������������
�%���������
�����8���/����
��������%����6�
	�
������
��������������������
���6������
���%����8�����
�%������������8�������%
��������
��	
������������
���������	�
��
������8���������������������������������%�8������
�������

������������/������	%���%��
�8������������#
���
��������������
����������8���������
��
� /"�����8/�


�2�����*&�� ��������2��
�����,�-���-�0�;�%���6
�;7�D��1� ��$���� ����$�"����
*+++F+�����*++AF�+�

��

�+

�,

�"

"

,

+

�

 !!!E!"  !!"E!  !! E!,  !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

����

G
��
 
��
2
�

����� �������� ��
���

�

Page 142



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-,����"�:� � �

�����
�������;�����%���������%������8�������
����
���������
�����������%���6�8������������
�������������������	
�����������'��	����������
�������
����������7	����%6�����������%�����
�����������	
�)����%����
����8������������������������������
���%����8�������������/��
�
�����	%���%�������#
���
�������
��������	�
���
������
�������
����������������������
��
� / /��


�2�����*&*� ����-�
�;����%��2%��$���� ����$�*++/F+:����*++AF�+�

!

+!6!!!

"!!6!!!

"+!6!!!

 !!6!!!

 +!6!!!

,!!6!!!

,+!6!!!

-!!6!!!

-+!6!!!

����� �/������6�
/�=����N�������
�%��� ��
��� ��������

����

�
�
�
�
�%

 !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

�

���
��'%�8���������#
������������������%����6�
����6�
������%6����	����%���%�
�����
�%�
��
�������
���
���	���%�����������
���������%�%�8�������������� /"����� /-/�������
���
%���
������������������������
�,CG���������������8������
���������������������� !!CE!��
8���������%
�		�%��������������������������%������������
����/��������
������%����������
������������������������������
����8������
������/�

���-���*&�����-$%�%��"�;�%������%��2%�"����� ���������% �,�������"���)���*++@F+�����*++AF�+��
�

�

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!��  -:6:+��  +6C"C� "",6:.,� -6C-+� ,.,6!""� �

 !!�E!:�  -"6:++�  �6 :+� "" 6 ,!� ,6::.� ,:+6 +.� �"/.��

 !!:E!.�  , 6+: �  !6",:� "",6++:� C6!CC� ,� 6,-+� �,/,+�

 !!.E"!�  ,!6C:�� "�6,+,� "! 6!:�� -6:+C� ,+-6.:-� �-/CC�

Page 143



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"--����"�:� � �

���-���*&*�����-$%�%��"�1�%������%��2�"�����-$���� �*++@F+�����*++AF�+�

��
��
��

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

�� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!�� .-6�:C� ""6-��� -�6"C �  6-C � "++6::�� ��

 !!�E!:� ."6:,-� "!6!,,� --6,+ � "6�"!� "-�6. .� �+/"!�

 !!:E!.� :"6,+.� �6-.C� -+6C �� ,6+.-� ",:6!��� �C/CC�

 !!.E"!� :,6!-C� +6:C�� -"6:-��  6"+ � ", 6.",� �,/�-��

�

���-���*&/����-$%�%��"�1�%������%��2�"���������$�*++@F+�����*++AF�+�

��
��
��

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

�� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!�� -.6""+� :6+:,�   6"!�� �C�� :!66C" � ��

 !!�E!:� -.6,!,� .6�,+� ":6:+C� :!.� �:6�!,� � /,��

 !!:E!.� +!6!!�� C6,++� "�6:!,� :�C� �+6!-"� �-/C+�

 !!.E"!� -:6,!�� +6�,:� "+6:-.� "6"-C� �"6!-!� �+/,,�

���-���*&:����-$%�%��"�1�%������%��2�"�������2����02�3����� ����%���0�;�%����)���*++@F+�����*++AF�+�

��
��
��

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�

���0��;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !!CE!�� "!-6."C� +6++C� --6C -� "6-"C� "+C6+" � ��

 !!�E!:� "!!6�":� �6+"�� -.!  � "6,�!� "+:6C �� "/,+�

 !!:E!.� "!"6 "C� C6 :�� +!" :� "6+.C� "+.6  �� !/,:�

 !!.E"!� ..6,,-� +6�-:� --,."� "6++:� "+"6!,"� �+/"+�

�
���������8����������������������������������������8����
�6�������
���
���	����������	������
8������
�����������
�8����'������
8�
%/������	
�)��������������%���������7	����%�	�	��������
���
���������������
���
���	��
����������
�8����������
��������8����������
�������������
���������
�����
�/�������
���
���	��8�����	
�)�����������
���������������������
�����
��
���8������������ /+�����8/�

Page 144



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-+����"�:� � �

���-���*&<�;�%������%��2�"�����%��"���� ����������;��%��)���� ��������,���0�0���������"�� ����������&��

�
�

�����

;���
���%� �-0�
��--����0�
;�%���

;���
��--����0�
���0��
;�%���

�;!��
���%� �-0�
;�%���

	� ������

�;�

����-�
�;�
���%��2� �����-�

��������2��
� ��2��

� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� �����%� G�

 !"!E""�  ,"6"".��  "6CC-�� "!!6+.,�� "6,  �� ,+-6C.:�� �!/!:G�

 !""E" �  , 6"",��  "6:" �� "! 6,".�� "6, .�� ,+�6+�,�� !/:"G�

 !" E",�  ,-6-:C��   6!+!�� "!-6!���� "6,- �� ,C"6.++�� "/ ,G�

 !",E"-�  ,C6::+��   6 ."�� "!+6+ ��� "6,++�� ,CC6!+:�� "/",G�

 !"-E"+�  ,.6,!.��   6+,-�� "!�6!!"�� "6,C.�� ,�!6 ",�� "/"-G�

 !"+E"C�  -"6�C!��   6�:!�� "!:6-..�� "6,: �� ,�-6-  �� "/"-G�

 !"CE"��  --6 ,:��  ,6! .�� ""!6! "�� "6,.C�� ,�:6C:-�� "/"-G�

 !"�E":�  -C6�,-��  ,6 :"�� """6+C:�� "6-!.�� ,: 6.. �� "/"-G�

 !":E".�  -.6 +���  ,6+,+�� "",6"-"�� "6- ,�� ,:�6,++�� "/"-G�

 !".E !�  +"6:!���  ,6�."�� ""-6�,.�� "6-,��� ,."6��-�� "/"-G�

 ! !E "�  +-6,:C��  -6!+"�� ""C6,C,�� "6-+"�� ,.C6 +"�� "/"-G�

 ! "E  �  +C6.. ��  -6,"-�� "":6!"-�� "6-C+�� -!!6�:+�� "/"-G�

 !  E ,�  +.6C :��  -6+�.�� "".6C. �� "6-:!�� -!+6,�:�� "/"+G�

 ! ,E -�  C 6 . ��  -6:-:�� " "6,.��� "6-.-�� -"!6!,"�� "/"+G�

 ! -E +�  C+6!-C��  +6"".�� " ,6","�� "6+!.�� -"-6:!+�� "/"CG�

 ! +E C�  C�6:,,��  +6,.-�� " -6:.,�� "6+ -�� -".6C-,�� "/"�G�

 ! CE ��  �!6+,,��  +6C-,�� " C6++!�� "6+,:�� - -6 C-�� "/"!G�

 ! �E :�  �,6"!+��  +6:.-�� " :6 ,,�� "6++,�� - :6�:+�� "/!�G�

 ! :E .�  �+6�!,��  C6"-��� " .6.--�� "6+C:�� -,,6,C,�� "/!�G�

 ! .E,!�  �:6, .��  C6-!,�� ","6C: �� "6+:,�� -,�6..:�� "/!�G�

 !,!E,"�  :!6.: ��  C6CC �� ",,6--.�� "6+..�� -- 6C."�� "/!�G�

 !,"E, �  :,6CC,��  C6. ,�� ",+6 -,�� "6C"-�� --�6--,�� "/!�G�

 !, E,,�  :C6,� ��  �6":��� ",�6!C��� "6C,!�� -+ 6 ++�� "/!:G�

 !,,E,-�  :.6"!.��  �6-+,�� ",:6. !�� "6C-+�� -+�6" :�� "/!:G�

 !,-E,+�  ."6:�C��  �6�  �� "-!6:!,�� "6CC"�� -C 6!C �� "/!:G�

 !,+E,C�  .-6C� ��  �6..,�� "- 6�"��� "6C���� -C�6!+.�� "/!:G�

,!,CE,�� � .�6-.���  :6 C��� "--6CC �� "6C.,�� -� 6" !�� "/!:G�

,!,�E,:� ,!!6,+ ��  :6+--�� "-C6C,.�� "6�"!�� -��6 -+�� "/!.G�

,!,:E,.� ,!,6 ,:��  :6: ,�� "-:6C-:�� "6� C�� -: 6-,C�� "/!.G�

Page 145



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-C����"�:� � �

�
�������
���4����
���� /,����� /+5�����8����%���%������������#
������������������%����6�

����6�
������%6����	����%���%�
�����
�%���
�����������
���/�2�������%��������%����������
����������
��������
���
����������	���8������
���������
�%��6��������������%�
�����
=����������������������%����'���
�����	
�	���%���
���
���	��
����������������/��������
���
�����������	%���%���������%��%�����
��� !!�E!:���� !!.E"!/�


�2�����*&/� ���-$%�%��"�
�����,�-�;�%������%��2�"����-$���� ����$�������-��*++/F+:����*++AF�+�

!

 !6!!!

-!6!!!

C!6!!!

:!6!!!

"!!6!!!

" !6!!!

"-!6!!!

"C!6!!!

":!6!!!

 !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

����

�
�
�
�
�%

��������%�=�������%����������	���%����$��%���� ��������%�����=�������%����������	���%����$��%����

�=�������%�������&����%6�&������%�N����	����% F���=�������%�������&�����
�%

�
,�����-� �����	
��
	�������
��

��������������������6�����������������������������
�%�����������������������������
��������%���%�������������%�8��������%�����%/�&�����������%����	�������������	
���%�
�
���"CG����,"G����
�����	�
��%/��

Page 146



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-�����"�:� � �


�2����*&:� ���-$%�%��"�
�����,�-�;�%������%��2�"��������$�������-��*++/F+:����*++AF�+�

!

"!6!!!

 !6!!!

,!6!!!

-!6!!!

+!6!!!

C!6!!!

�!6!!!

:!6!!!

.!6!!!

 !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

����

�
�
�
�
�%

��������%�=�������%����������	���%����$��%���� ��������%�����=�������%����������	���%����$��%����

�=�������%�������&����%6�&������%�N����	����% F���=�������%�������&�����
�%

�
,�����-�)�����������
��

����
��� /-���������������8����
�������������������
����
�%��������������
������������
���%�������%�������
����������������%�8�����
����%6�
������%���%����	����%������� !!,E!-�
8�������������	��'���� !!-E!+/�����
���������
����������	
���%�����%�������
�������
��
���
)������%�
� "G���� !!,E!-�������
���,CG���� !!.E"!/��

Page 147



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-:����"�:� � �


�2�����*&<� ���-$%�%��"�
�����,�-�;�%������%��2�"�����)���6���2����02�3�;�%����)���?����� ����%�
��-$7��*++/F+:����*++AF�+�

!

 !6!!!

-!6!!!

C!6!!!

:!6!!!

"!!6!!!

" !6!!!

"-!6!!!

"C!6!!!

 !!,E!-  !!-E!+  !!+E!C  !!CE!�  !!�E!:  !!:E!.  !!.E"!

����

�
�
�
�
�%

��������%�=�������%����������	���%����$��%���� ��������%�����=�������%����������	���%����$��%����

�=�������%�������&����%6�&������%�N����	����% F���=�������%�������&�����
�%

�

,�����-�#���������	�������
��

����
��� /+�����
�����8�������
��%����������
�������
���������������8�
%��
����6�
���������
��%����	�������	�
��
���������
��������
����
�/�������������������%��������
���������������
���
����������	�
��%6�8�����
����������������
�����������%���
�����	
��
�������%�����
	
������������������������������������
���
����
�/������������8��������
��������%�����������
�������%����
�����������%����	�������	�
��
��
����%���������
�������%���
�/��
�������
�����������������%����
�����������%����	�������
��������-.G���� !!,E!-����
����������+,G�
��� !!CE!�/�

*&/����"���������"�'(�%���2����)���%�
�
 /,/"�&�����������%����	���������
��
������
�
�����
���������������	
�����������%���8������������6�
�����������%����	�������	�
��
������
������	
���%���
����������
���
���	��
�����%�����������
��������������%��7���%�%�����

�����������
���������������������
�������;��/��


�����	������������������;��6������A�������
��
������2�%�����
������������
�	����%����
F��������2�%�����
��8����������
����������
�
����������%�����
�/������������
���A�2����
�
��������%�8�����
�����������%����	�������4: ����%��5���
� !!,E!-���� !!CE!����%�����������
����������
����������%�������������	
��
���������	
����	�
��
�����/������@�����������
8�������������%�	�
����%�4�A�2�:-5������7������%��������
�������������
������%�
����������
��������������
��������
�����������
���/�;��
���6�����������
�������8�
'��������������������
��	
����
�����������%����	���������%�����
�������@�����������8�������������%/�
�

Page 148



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"-.����"�:� � �

�������� /C���%�� /������8����8�����	
��
��������A�2���%�F2�	�
��
��������
����������
��������������
��� !!,E!-������� !!.E"!/�

���-���*&@� 4�%��5�-������"����������0������%�645��7�"����-$���� B%�;�%���C�*++/F+:����*++�F+��

45���
��&�

45�����%���,����� *++/F+:� *++:F+<� *++<F+@� *++@F+�� *++�.+��

: �� G���������%�8�����
������%� ""/.G� " /,G� "C/.G� "./.G�  ,/-G�

: �� G���������%�8��������	����%� ,/-G� ,/�G� +/CG� C/.G� �/�+G�

� �������%�: ����%�: �� "+/,G� "C/!G�   /+G�  C/:G� ,"/"+G�

: %� G���������%�8��������%�����%� :,/�G� :,/:G� ��/�G� �,/,G� C�/::G�

:-� J�������������%�8�������������%�	�
����%����	�	�������� + ��'�� +,!�'�� +".�'�� + !�'�� -..�'��

:C� ��������8�������������%�	�
���������%� ?+!/C"� ?+ /C:� ?-:/.,� ?-�/�C� ?+!/. �

:�� ��������8�����%��	��������������	���8�����	�
������� ?"-/+!� ? ,/+-� ? :/,+� ? :/�C� ? ./.,�

:.� G�	��	�����������%�8���������������� +!G� FE�� FE�� +:G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������%�8���������������� �.G� FE�� FE�� �+G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8����
��������� C.G� FE�� FE�� � G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������������������ :+G� FE�� FE�� :"G� FE��

���-���*&�E������-���0������%�6E�7�"����-$���� B%�;�%���*++�.+A����*++A.�+�

E����&� E����%���,����� *++�F+A� *++AF�+�

F2�"."� &���%������������%�8�����	�
���������%� �":/+�'�� C."�'��

F2�". � ��
�������������������%�8������������
�
����6�
�����������%����	������� ,!/!G� ,"/!G�

F2�".,� ��
�����������������	���8��������%�����%� C,/,G� C,/�G�

�A�2�
:-��

��������%���������%�8�����4J��	�
�	�
���5� -C,�'�� --+�'��

�
�������� /:���%�� /.�����8����8�����	
��
��������A�2���%�F2�	�
��
��������
���
����
���������
��� !!,E!-������� !!.E"!/�

���-���*&�� 4�%��5�-������"����������0������%�645��7�"��������$B%�;�%���C�*++/F+:����*++�F+��

45���
��&� 45�����%���,����� *++/F+:� *++:F+<� *++<F+@� *++@F+�� *++�F+��

: �� G���������%�8�����
������%� "-/"G� "+/,G� ":/.G� ":/CG�  "/"G�

: �� G���������%�8��������	����%� C/CG� C/CG� C/:G� �/CG� C/..G�

� �������%�: ����%�: ��  !/�G�  "/.G�  +/�G�  C/"G�  :G�

: %� G���������%�8��������%�����%� �./,G� �:/"G� �-/+G� �,/.G� � /" G�

:-� J�������������%�8�������������%�	�
����%����	�	�������� -���'�� -::�'�� -:!�'�� -: �'�� -:+�'��

Page 149



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+!����"�:� � �

45���
��&� 45�����%���,����� *++/F+:� *++:F+<� *++<F+@� *++@F+�� *++�F+��

:C� ��������8�������������%�	�
���������%� ?,"/,:� ?, /."� ?,+/.-� ?,C/"!� ?- /,,�

:�� ��������8�����%��	��������������	���8�����	�
������� ?-"/"C� ?,�/-C� ?-"/-!� ?--/�-� ?--/�!�

:.� G�	��	�����������%�8���������������� +"G� FE�� FE�� + G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������%�8���������������� :"G� FE�� FE�� �:G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8����
��������� �+G� FE�� FE�� � G� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������������������ :CG� FE�� FE�� �:G� FE��

���-���*&A�E������-���0������%�6E�7�"��������$B%�;�%���*++�.+A����*++A.�+�

E����&� E����%���,����� *++�F+A� *++AF�+�

F2�"."� &���%������������%�8�����	�
���������%� C+�/C�'�� C!-/+�'��

F2�". � ��
�������������������%�8������������
�
����6�
�����������%����	������� , /:G� ,+/�G�

F2�".,� ��
�����������#�����	���8��������%�����%� C,/,G� C"/+G�

�A�2�:-�� ��������%���������%�8�����4J��	�
�	�
���5� -C:�'�� --��'��

�
�������� /"!���%�� /""�����8����8�����	
��
��������A�2���%�F2�	�
��
��������
������
����������������
��� !!,E!-������� !!.E"!/�

���-���*&�+� 4�%��5�-������"����������0������%�645��7�"�����)��B%�;�%���C�*++/F+:����*++�F+��

45���
��&� 45�����%���,����� *++/F+:� *++:F+<� *++<F+@� *++@F+�� *++�F+��

: �� G���������%�8�����
������%� "�/�G�  "/ G�  ,/.G�  C/ G�  C/,+G�

: �� G���������%�8��������	����%� ./"G� ""/+G� "C/�G� "./CG�  !/�"G�

� �������%�: ����%�: ��  C/:G� , /�G� -!/CG� -+/:G� -�/!CG�

: %� G���������%�8��������%�����%� �,/,G� C�/,G� +./-G� +-/ G� + /:+G�

:-� J�������������%�8�������������%�	�
����%����	�	�������� +,!�'�� + -�'�� +  �'�� +,C�'�� +-��'��

:C� ��������8�������������%�	�
���������%� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE��

:�� ��������8�����%��	��������������	���8�����	�
������� ?,:/- � ?,./."� ?- / !� ?--/.!� ?-�/.��

:.� G�	��	�����������%�8���������������� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������%�8���������������� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8����
��������� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE�� FE��

.!�� G�	��	�����������%�8������������������������ :+G� FE�� FE�� :+G� FE��

K�������%������%������

Page 150



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+"����"�:� � �

���-���&*&���E������-���0������%�6E�7�"�����)��B%�;�%���*++�.+A����*++A.�+�

E����&� E����%���,����� *++�F+A� *++AF�+�

F2�"."� &���%������������%�8�����	�
���������%� ++ / �'�� + �'��

F2�". � ��
�������������������%�8������������
�
����6�
�����������%����	������� +"/CG� + /CG�

F2�".,� ��
�����������#�����	���8��������%�����%� -�/CG� -C/CG�

�A�2�:-�� ��������%���������%�8�����4J��	�
�	�
���5� +".�'�� +!,�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 151



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+ ����"�:� � �

�,,��0�(�/�.�������2���;�%���
���2������
	������)�%�
�
/&�������0��������
�
���������8�������������	
���%������
��%������%��
��'%�8���������
�����������%����	�������
	
�)����������
������	�
���
������
������������8�����
�������,/-�������������
�	�
�/�2�������
	
���%������
��'%�8����������	�
���
������
���3���7	����%�$��
�	���������8������%�8�������
#AA3�����������8���������
�������
�������,/+�������������
�	�
�/�������	
�)�������������
�����%�
���%��
��������	%���%���
���
���	3��8��������8���%��/��

�
/&*�!��$�-��2���0����,�%���2�
�
,/ /"�����������������������
�
��
���������������������%���
���%���������������������,�������������8�
'������8�
%�����%����
���
����%�
�����������%����	�������
����/��������
���7	����%����	
��
������������8�����
�
������������������������/��

���-���/&��!��$�-��2�����������%�C��-$���� ����$�������-�

����� 	4��,���������%�"����-$���� � 
4������������%�"����-$���� �

�����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�

 !!.E"!�  �6�.��  !/-G�  ,6,�:�  !/:G�

 !"!E""� ,!6,, �   / G�  .6-"!�  +/.GK�

 !""E" � ,-6+ "�  -/.G� ,"6:.!�  �/:GK�

 !" E",� ,+6..!�  +/CG� , 6�..�  :/ G�

 !",E"-� ,:6:"C�  �/,G� ,-6,+��  ./,G�

 !"-E"+� -!6-- �  :/"G� ,+6,,-�  ./:G�

 !"+E"C� - 6,+:�  ./"G� ,C6,!�� ,!/ G�

 !"CE"�� -,6"�"�  ./-G� ,C6.+:� ,!/-G�

 !"�E":� -,6.!+�  ./+G� ,�6+  � ,!/+G�

 !":E".� --6�!.�  ./�G� ,:6" +� ,!/CG�

 !".E !� -�6-+,� ,"/ G� -!6!-"� ,"/:G�

 ! !E "� -�6..�� ,"/ G� -!6+C-� ,"/:G�

 ! "E  � -:6+- � ,"/ G� -"6!.+� ,"/:G�

 !  E ,� -.6""!� ,"/ G� -"6C-�� ,"/.G�

 ! ,E -� -.6C++� ,"/ G� - 6".,� ,"/.G�

 ! -E +� +!6"..� ,"/ G� - 6�-:� ,"/.G�

 ! +E C� +!6::,� ,"/,G� -,6"�.� ,"/.G�

Page 152



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+,����"�:� � �

 ! CE �� +"6 .+� ,"/,G� -,6�-.� ,"/.G�

 ! �E :� +"6�!C� ,"/,G� --6, :� ,"/.G�

 ! :E .� + 6"":� ,"/ G� --6."+� ,"/.G�

 ! .E,!� + 6+ .� ,"/ G� -+6+""� , /!G�

 !,!E,"� + 6.-!� ,"/ G� -C6""C� , /!G�

 !,"E, � +,6,+"� ,"/ G� -C6�,!� , /!G�

 !, E,,� +,6�C,� ,"/ G� -�6,+,� , /"G�

 !,,E,-� +-6"�-� ,"/"G� -�6.:C� , /"G�

 !,-E,+� +-6+:+� ,"/"G� -:6C :� , /"G�

 !,+E,C� +-6..�� ,"/"G� -.6 :!� , /"G�

 !,CE,�� ++6-!:� ,"/"G� -.6.- � , / G�

 !,�E,:� ++6: !� ,"/"G� +!6C"-� , / G�

 !,:E,.� +C6 , � ,"/!G� +"6 .C� , / G�
H� �%��%%���0���=���%�0��2-�%%���--�����������%����-����0����2�*+�+F�����0�*+��F�*���������0�����1�� �
���2���-�	4�������2%&�D-�%%�����)�-��,����%������������-$�����2����%�0���0��$������%�,�����"���1�0���
��%���%%���%��C� ������ �%��%��,���,��)�����%���$�%-�,�����1�--������.-������"����� ��'";�������%�
�,��������-�

���-���/&*����,�%���2�����������%�C��-$���� ����$�������-�

����� 	4��,���������%�"����-$���� � 
4������������%�"����-$���� �

�����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�
 !!.E"!� " 6�,-� ./,G� "!6 -+� ./!.G�

 !"!E""� "-6C�:� "!/�G� " 6.-!� ""/-G�

 !""E" � "+6:+"� ""/-G� ",6.C+� " / G�

 !" E",� "C6!+!� ""/-G� "-6"C � " / G�

 !",E"-� "C6CC"� ""/�G� "-6-!C� " /,G�

 !"-E"+� "C6. "� ""/:G� "-6C+-� " /-G�

 !"+E"C� "�6","� ""/:G� "-6:C � " /-G�

 !"CE"�� "�6C":� " /!G� "+6 ,.� " /+G�

 !"�E":� "�6: �� " /!G� "+6-++� " /CG�

 !":E".� ":6"+"� " /"G� "+6�C:� " /�G�

 !".E !� ":6�!�� " /,G� "C6!:C� " /:G�

 ! !E "� ":6. "� " /,G� "C6,"+� " /:G�

 ! "E  � ".6",C� " /,G� "C6+-�� " /:G�

 !  E ,� ".6,+"� " /,G� "C6�:,� " /:G�

 ! ,E -� ".6+C+� " /,G� "�6! ,� " /.G�

 ! -E +� ".6�:!� " /,G� "�6 CC� " /.G�

 ! +E C�  !6"":� " /-G� "�6C"-� ",/!G�

 ! CE ��  !6 �+� " /-G� "�6:CC� ",/!G�

Page 153



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+-����"�:� � �

 ! �E :�  !6-,"� " /-G� ":6" ,� ",/!G�

 ! :E .�  !6+:�� " /,G� ":6,:,� ",/"G�

 ! .E,!�  !6�-,� " /,G� ":6C-:� ",/"G�

 !,!E,"�  !6:..� " /,G� ":6."�� ",/"G�

 !,"E, �  "6!+C� " /,G� ".6"."� ",/ G�

 !, E,,�  "6 " � " /,G� ".6-C.� ",/ G�

 !,,E,-�  "6,C:� " /,G� ".6�+"� ",/ G�

 !,-E,+�  "6+ -� " /,G�  !6!,:� ",/ G�

 !,+E,C�  "6C:!� " /,G�  !6,,!� ",/,G�

 !,CE,��  "6:,C� " / G�  !6C �� ",/,G�

 !,�E,:�  "6..,� " / G�  !6. :� ",/,G�

 !,:E,.�   6"-.� " / G�  "6 ,+� ",/,G�

�
�
,/ / ���
������������
�
��
'�������
�������
������������������%�)����������
�����	������
�������������
��
	����������������������������%�
�����������%����	�������
�������+!G�����������������
	
�	���%���������������������������/������	
�)��������������%����	�����8������
����

������
���	�������%���'������������������
���
�%�����	����������������������%���
'����8���������
	�
������
���
�
�����
�����������%�
�������������������������
���/��

/���-���/&/�!��$�-��2�����������%�C������$�������-�

����� 	4��,���������%�"��������$� 
4������������%�"��������$�

�����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�

 !!.E"!� "-6C:-�   / G� "+6C"C�  CG�

 !"!E""� "+6,-.�  ,/!G� "+6,"C�  :/!G�

 !""E" � "�6+-,�  -/.G� "+6:+��  ./CG�

 !" E",� ":6,�!�  +/:G� "C6"C.� ,!/!G�

 !",E"-� ".6":.�  C/�G� "C6+C:� ,!/CG�

 !"-E"+� ".6: ,�  �/,G� "C6.+-� ,"/ G�

 !"+E"C�  !6--"�  �/.G� "�6, ,� ,"/�G�

 !"CE"��  "6!!,�  :/-G� "�6+:+� , /"G�

 !"�E":�  "6+�"�  :/.G� "�6:+!� , /-G�

 !":E".�   6!".�  ./,G� ":6""C� , /�G�

 !".E !�   6-�+�  ./CG� ":6,:+� ,,/"G�

 ! !E "�   6�!!�  ./CG� ":6-. � ,,/"G�

 ! "E  �   6. ��  ./CG� ":6+..� ,,/"G�

 !  E ,�  ,6"+C�  ./CG� ":6�!�� ,,/"G�

Page 154



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"++����"�:� � �

 ! ,E -�  ,6,::�  ./CG� ":6:"C� ,,/"G�

 ! -E +�  ,6C "�  ./CG� ":6. +� ,,/"G�

 ! +E C�  ,6:+:�  ./CG� ".6!,C� ,,/"G�

 ! CE ��  -6!.C�  ./CG� ".6"-�� ,,/"G�

 ! �E :�  -6,,��  ./CG� ".6 +:� ,,/"G�

 ! :E .�  -6+:"�  ./CG� ".6,�"� ,,/"G�

 ! .E,!�  -6: C�  ./CG� ".6-:-� ,,/ G�

 !,!E,"�  +6!�+�  ./CG� ".6+.�� ,,/ G�

 !,"E, �  +6, +�  ./CG� ".6�" � ,,/ G�

 !, E,,�  +6+�.�  ./CG� ".6: �� ,,/ G�

 !,,E,-�  +6:,-�  ./CG� ".6.-,� ,,/ G�

 !,-E,+�  C6!.,�  ./CG�  !6!C!� ,,/ G�

 !,+E,C�  C6,+-�  ./CG�  !6"�:� ,,/ G�

 !,CE,��  C6C"��  ./CG�  !6 .C� ,,/ G�

 !,�E,:�  C6::,�  ./CG�  !6-"+� ,,/ G�

 !,:E,.�  �6"+ �  ./CG�  !6+,+� ,,/ G�

�

���-���/&:����,�%���2�����������%�C������$�������-�

����� 	4��,���������%�"��������$� 
4������������%�"��������$�

� �����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�

 !!.E"!� +6:"C� :/:G� +6� !� ./+-G�

 !"!E""� C6",:� ./ G� C6�C-� " /-G�

 !""E" � �6:+,� ""/"G� �6, +� ",/�G�

 !" E",� ""6""!� "+/CG� .6+!+� "�/CG�

 !",E"-� " 6,�!� "�/ G� "!6,+:� "./"G�

 !"-E"+� ",6�C:� "./!G� "!6-C"� "./ G�

 !"+E"C� "-6:-��  !/,G� "!6+!.� "./ G�

 !"CE"�� "+6-C �  !/.G� "!6++�� "./ G�

 !"�E":� "+6C"C�  !/.G� "!6C!C� "./ G�

 !":E".� "+6��,�  "/!G� "!6C+-� "./ G�

 !".E !� "+6.,!�  "/!G� "!6�!,� "./ G�

 ! !E "� "C6!.!�  "/!G� "!6�+ � "./ G�

 ! "E  � "C6 +!�  "/!G� "!6:!"� "./ G�

 !  E ,� "C6-",�  "/!G� "!6:+"� "./ G�

 ! ,E -� "C6+���  "/!G� "!6.!"� "./ G�

 ! -E +� "C6�-,�  "/!G� "!6.+"� "./ G�

Page 155



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+C����"�:� � �

 ! +E C� "C6."!�  "/!G� ""6!!"� "./"G�

 ! CE �� "�6!�.�  "/!G� ""6!+ � "./"G�

 ! �E :� "�6 +!�  "/!G� ""6"! � "./"G�

 ! :E .� "�6- ,�  "/!G� ""6"+,� "./"G�

 ! .E,!� "�6+.��  "/!G� ""6 !+� "./"G�

 !,!E,"� "�6��,�  "/!G� ""6 +C� "./!G�

 !,"E, � "�6.+"�  "/!G� ""6,!:� "./!G�

 !, E,,� ":6",!�  "/!G� ""6,C!� "./!G�

 !,,E,-� ":6,""�  "/!G� ""6-" � "./!G�

 !,-E,+� ":6-.+�  "/!G� ""6-C-� "./!G�

 !,+E,C� ":6C�.�  "/!G� ""6+"�� "./!G�

 !,CE,�� ":6:CC�  "/!G� ""6+�!� ":/.G�

 !,�E,:� ".6!++�  "/!G� ""6C ,� ":/.G�

 !,:E,.� ".6 -+�  "/!G� ""6C��� ":/.G�

�
,/-/,�����������������������
�
�����
���������������������
��%�����������������������������������������
���������
����/��
���
���
������%%��������
����������������������

������	�����%���
�����������
������%�����
�����8����������
�����������
�%������	
���������������������%���
�����������������
����������������7���������
���������%���������
���������
�����
�C+G����������%��������
����
����	�
��%/�

���-���/&<�!��$�-��2�C�����������%����2����02������ ����%���0�;�%����)����

����� 	4��,���������%�"����-$���� � 
4������������%�"����-$���� �

� �����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�

 !!.E"!� - 6,C!�  :/!G� ,.6:"��  .G�

 !"!E""� - 6. ��  :/"G� -"6 -"� ,!/�G�

 !""E" � -,6-:+�  :/"G� -"6::!� ,!/:G�

 !" E",� --6!-C�  :/ G� - 6+,!� ,!/:G�

 !",E"-� --6C""�  :/,G� -,6!+.� ,!/:G�

 !"-E"+� -+6 !��  :/,G� -,6+.-� ,!/:G�

 !"+E"C� -+6:! �  :/-G� --6", � ,!/:G�

 !"CE"�� -C6,- �  :/+G� --6�.:� ,!/.G�

 !"�E":� -C6:--�  :/+G� -+6,-!� ,!/.G�

 !":E".� -�6,+ �  :/CG� -+6::.� ,!/:G�

 !".E !� -�6:C-�  :/�G� -C6--+� ,!/:G�

 ! !E "� -:6--!�  :/:G� -�6!,"� ,!/:G�

Page 156



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+�����"�:� � �

 ! "E  � -:6:C"�  :/:G� -�6C +� ,!/.G�

 !  E ,� -.6 :+�  :/:G� -:6  �� ,!/.G�

 ! ,E -� -.6�""�  :/:G� -:6:,�� ,!/.G�

 ! -E +� +!6",.�  :/:G� -.6.-:� ,"/ G�

 ! +E C� +!6+C.�  :/:G� +!6�!-� ,"/,G�

 ! CE �� +"6!!"�  :/.G� +"6 ..� ,"/,G�

 ! �E :� +"6-,-�  :/.G� +"6.!,� ,"/,G�

 ! :E .� +"6:�!�  :/.G� + 6+"+� ,"/-G�

 ! .E,!� + 6,!.�  :/.G� +,6",�� ,"/-G�

 !,!E,"� + 6�-.�  :/.G� +,6�-"� ,"/-G�

 !,"E, � +,6"."�  :/.G� +-6,+-� ,"/+G�

 !, E,,� +,6C,C�  :/.G� +-6.�+� ,"/+G�

 !,,E,-� +-6!:,�  ./!G� ++6C!C� ,"/+G�

 !,-E,+� +-6+, �  ./!G� +C6 -C� ,"/CG�

 !,+E,C� +-6.:,�  ./!G� +C6:.+� ,"/CG�

 !,CE,�� ++6-,C�  ./!G� +�6++-� ,"/�G�

 !,�E,:� ++6:. �  ./!G� +:6   � ,"/�G�

 !,:E,.� +C6,+!�  ./!G� +:6.!"� ,"/�G�

�

���-���/&@����,�%���2�.������������%����2����02������ ����%���0�;�%����)���

����� 	4��,���������%�"����-$���� � 
4������������%�"����-$���� �

� �����%� G��"���;� �����%� G��"���;�

 !!.E"!� --6�"+�  ./CG� -"6,C"� ,!G�

 !"!E""� -+6-:��  ./:G� ,.6++,�  ./+G�

 !""E" � -C6 �!�  ./.G� -!6-�,�  ./�G�

 !" E",� -�6"!�� ,!/ G� -"6-"!� ,!/!G�

 !",E"-� -�6.+C� ,!/-G� -"6.,-� ,!/!G�

 !"-E"+� -:6C:,� ,!/+G� --6!�+� ,"/ G�

 !"+E"C� -.6-":� ,!/�G� --6C,-� ,"/ G�

 !"CE"�� -.6::.� ,!/CG� -+6,C.� ,"/ G�

 !"�E":� +!6,--� ,!/�G� -+6.-!� ,"/,G�

 !":E".� +!6�C,� ,!/�G� -C6+".� ,"/,G�

 !".E !� +"6":-� ,!/�G� -:6!,C� ,"/.G�

 ! !E "� +"6C!�� ,!/�G� -:6:,-� , /!G�

 ! "E  � + 6!,"� ,!/�G� -.6C- � , / G�

 !  E ,� + 6-+�� ,!/�G� +!6-C"� , /,G�

Page 157



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+:����"�:� � �

 ! ,E -� + 6::-� ,!/�G� +"6 . � , /-G�

 ! -E +� +,6,",� ,!/�G� +,6"-C� ,,/ G�

 ! +E C� +,6�-+� ,!/�G� +,6.C-� ,,/,G�

 ! CE �� +-6"��� ,!/�G� +-6C.+� ,,/,G�

 ! �E :� +-6C" � ,!/�G� ++6-,+� ,,/-G�

 ! :E .� ++6!-:� ,!/�G� +C6":-� ,,/CG�

 ! .E,!� ++6-:C� ,!/�G� +:6-+:� ,-/CG�

 !,!E,"� ++6. C� ,!/�G� +.6!,"� ,-/+G�

 !,"E, � +C6,C:� ,!/�G� +.6C"!� ,-/+G�

 !, E,,� +C6:" � ,!/�G� C!6".+� ,-/+G�

 !,,E,-� +�6 +�� ,!/�G� C!6�:+� ,-/+G�

 !,-E,+� +�6�!+� ,!/�G� C"6,: � ,-/+G�

 !,+E,C� +:6"+-� ,!/�G� C"6.:-� ,-/-G�

 !,CE,�� +:6C!+� ,!/�G� C 6+. � ,-/-G�

 !,�E,:� +.6!+.� ,!/�G� C,6 !+� ,-/-G�

 !,:E,.� +.6+"-� ,!/�G� C,6: +� ,-/-G�

�
�

/&/�� ���0"�--�	������)�%�
�
,/,/"�����������������������
�
&������
�%�����������8������
����������������%����������������������$������������������
�
�����
�������
����������7	����%/�=�8���
�8���������8��
����������	�������
��� !" E",�����
�����8�����������$��
����
������8�����8�������
�������������@��������
�/��

���-���/&�����0"�--�����������%�"����-$���� ����$�������-��"�����-�������)��0�%,�%�-�%�����0&�

�����
�����

�--�1�����
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� �C6.:,� ,�6!C � C+6-:!� -:6+C+�

 !!.E"!� CC6,.�� C6CCC� C,6!-"� "!6!  �

 !"!E""� +.6!!�� ""6!!!� +:6.,.� ""6!C:�

 !""E" � +"6C"C� ",6�C.� +:6,--� �6!-"�

 !" E",� --6  +� !� +:6�C,� 4"-6+,:5�

 !",E"-� - 6, :� � +:6.�"� 4"C6C-,5�

 !"-E"+� -!6-,"� � +.6"--� 4":6�",5�

 !"+E"C� ,:6+,-� � +.6,+.� 4 !6: +5�

 !"CE"�� ,C6C,�� � +.6�",� 4 ,6!�C5�

 !"�E":� ,-6�-!� � C!6,":� 4 +6+�:5�

Page 158



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"+.����"�:� � �

 !":E".� , 6:-,� � C!6:-+� 4 :6!! 5�

 !".E !� ,!6.-C� � C!6-"-� 4 .6-C:5�

�
2��
�%������������8��
����������	�������
��� !"-E"+�8������������������3��
�@��
���������
�
�%��$��
�	�
������������	�
��%� !" ���� !"-/�
�
�
�

���-���/&�����0"�--�����������%�"����-$���� ����$�������-�1�� �
55B%�%�-������

�

�����
�����

�--�1�����
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� �C.:,� ,�6!C � C+6-:!� -:6+C+�

 !!.E"!� CC,.�� C6CCC� C,6!-"� "!6!  �

 !"!E""� +.!!�� ""6!!!� +:6.,.� ""6!C:�

 !""E" � +"C"C� ",6�C.� +:6,--� �6!-"�

 !" E",� --6  +� !� +:6�C,� 4"-6+,:5�

 !",E"-� - 6, :�  6!  � +:6.�"� 4"-6C "5�

 !"-E"+� -!6-,"� 4 6!  5� ,"6."C� C6-.,�

 !"+E"C� ,:6+,-� �6+-,� -!�� -+6C�!�

 !"CE"�� ,C6C,�� --6, !� -!-� :!6++,�

 !"�E":� ,-6�-!� �.6 !!� -!:� "",6+, �

 !":E".� , 6:-,� "" 6"CC� -"!� "--6+..�

 !".E !� ,!6.-C� � � �

�
,/,/ ���
������������
�
�����������������
�%���%�8������
��������%���	
���%�
���������
���������
�%���%���
���3��
�7	���
�����$��
��
�%���������� !"-E"+/������������%���8��������	�����%�
��%������%������
�
����9��
����
��������������������%������%�����
�����������
����
�����������
	���/��

���-���/&A����0"�--�����������%�"��������$�������-��"�����-�������)��0�%,�%�-�%�����0&�

�����
�����

�--�1�����
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� ,+6.�C� � ,"6 ",� -6�C,�

 !!.E"!� , 6  -� �  .6,+��  6:C��

 !"!E""�  :6C,�� �  -6" .� -6+!:�

 !""E" �  +6!+!� -6 +"�   6�,:� C6+C,�

 !" E",�  "6-C,� �  !6+""� .+ �

Page 159



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C!����"�:� � �

 !",E"-�  !6+- � � ".6C""� .,"�

 !"-E"+� ".6C  �  ,C� ".6+!:� ,+!�

 !"+E"C� ":6�!"� � ".6--:� 4�-�5�

 !"CE"�� "�6�:!� � ".6--.� 4"6CC.5�

 !"�E":� "C6:C!� � ".6-+"� 4 6+."5�

 !":E".� "+6.,.� � ".6-+,� 4,6+"-5�

 !".E !� "+6!":� � ".6-+-� 4-6-,C5�

�

���-���/&�+����0"�--�����������%�"��������$�������-�1�� �
55B%�%�-������

�����
�����

�--�1�����
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� ,+6.�C� � ,"6 ",� -6�C,�

 !!.E"!� , 6  -� �  .6,+��  6:C��

 !"!E""�  :6C,�� �  -6" .� -6+!:�

 !""E" �  +6!+!� -6 +"�   6�,:� C6+C,�

 !" E",�  "6-C,� �  !6+""� .+ �

 !",E"-�  !6+- � � ".6C""� .,"�

 !"-E"+� ".6C  �  ,C� "-6C,,� +6  +�

 !"+E"C� ":6�!"� .6-+�� ,6 , �  -6. C�

 !"CE"�� "�6�:!�  �6++-� ,6 +.� - 6!�+�

 !"�E":� "C6:C!� --6�,,� ,6 :.� +:6,!-�

 !":E".� "+6.,.� C!6..-� ,6,":� �,6C"+�

 !".E !� "+6!":� � ,6,-,� ""6C�+�

�
,/,/,�
�����=���6�������
�%�����%�������������
�������������
���������������
�
$��
�����8�������
����������%���������������8�����%��	����������
������%����������%��������
8���������������������
�����/����������������8����8�������
���������������������������
�%��6�
�������������%�
�����=��������%��������
�8������
��������� !!"/�������������%���
�����
�
��%��������������$��
�%���������� !" E",������$���������8�����������������������������
����
$��
�	�
��
��������������������8����/��

���-���/&������0"�--�����������%�"�����)��������$�������-�������"����2����02�3����� ����%���0�;�%��
��)����"�����-�������)��0�%,�%�-�%�����0&�

�����
�����

�--�1�����
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� C-6,C-� � --6C!�� ".6�+��

 !!.E"!� +�6! ,� � - 6�C"� "-6 C �

Page 160



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C"����"�:� � �

 !"!E""� +!6C�C� � ,"6 CC� ".6-"!�

 !""E" � --6, .� �6." � ,"6 .:�  !6.-,�

 !" E",� ,�6.:"� � ,"6, -� C6C+��

 !",E"-� ,C6,+ � � ,"6C.,� -6C+.�

 !"-E"+� ,-6� ,� � ,"6 ,"� ,6-. �

 !"+E"C� ,,6!.-� � ,"6C""� "6-:,�

 !"CE"�� ,"6-C+� � ,"6�.-� 4, .5�

 !"�E":�  .6:,C� � , 6":-� 4 6,-:5�

 !":E".�  :6 !C� � , 6+�.� 4-6,�,5�

 !".E !�  C6+��� � , 6-.!� 4+6.",5�

�

���-���/&�*����0"�--�����������%�"�����)��������$�������-�������"����2����02�3����� ����%���0�
;�%����)���1�� �
55B%�%�-������

�����
�����

�--�1����H�
����$��)���I�
���� �%�%�

4
;�
���0"�--�0�

���,-�%F�6��"����7�

� �����%� ���0��%� �����%� �����%�

 !!:E!.� C-6,C-� � --6C!�� ".6�+��

 !!.E"!� +�6! ,� � - 6�C"� "-6 C �

 !"!E""� +!6C�C� � ,"6 CC� ".6-"!�

 !""E" � --6, .� �6." � ,"6 .:�  !6.-,�

 !" E",� ,�6.:"� � ,"6, -� C6C+��

 !",E"-� ,C6,+ � � ,"6C.,� -6C+.�

 !"-E"+� ,-6� ,� � ,"6 ,"� ,6-. �

 !"+E"C� ,,6!.-� � ,"6C""� "6-:,�

 !"CE"�� ,"6-C+� � ,"6�.-� 4, .5�

 !"�E":�  .6:,C� � , 6":-� 4 6,-:5�

 !":E".�  :6 !C� � , 6+�.� 4-6,�,5�

 !".E !�  C6+��� � "6,�+�  +6 ! �

K�$��
�����8��������������%�	
��
���� �
��������� ������ ����8���������%����8������
������ ��������
%���
���� !!!�!"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 161



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C ����"�:� � �

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 162



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C,����"�:� � �

�
���'E��L�:��C��!	��!'
'E��
�
�9�=F2��$���A2
;&�$9��9&�;��
B��;&��
�
2���
�������&�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 163



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C-����"�:� � �

�
�
�
���'E��L�:4�C��!	��!'
'E��
�
������!'�	!��
� � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �
�
�
�
�
�

�������-���0����
������&�	�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


������������������������
���
���	�
�
�
��$$��;&��2F�$��9F�9&
�
�
�2��;�9F2F>��F��9A�$B��2;F�
�
�������
� !"!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 164



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C+����"�:� � �

�
�
��)�����0����������% �,�
�
���� ������ ��%��� ��
���
���	� ���� ����� ��
��%� ��%�
� �� )����� ���������� �

���������
���	
�����������������6���
������%���������������/���������������
��������%�����������
@�����������
������%�����
������������	�����������
/�����8�
'�8������
�	�
���
�����	
���%������
	
����������� ����
���� ��%��� ��
����� ����� 8���� ������� ����� ��� �������� ����
� ����������6�
�������������
�
��'����%���������������
������/��2����

�����������
�8�
'�8���
��
�@��
�%����
���	��� 8���� ���� �2���� ��%�� ��� 	
������� ��
� 2���
���� ��%��� ��%� ����
� ����� 	
������� ��%�
	
���������������%�
%�/�
�
����	�
���
���	� ��� ��������%� ���	
���%���������@������6� 	
����������� �������
� ��
������ ���
���(� ��������������������������
������������������
���
����6�	
���������
�����%�
%�6�����
=��%��������
�
�����8���%����	�����%����
���������������#�
���/>���%0%������%��/���/�'��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
���"�0�����-��$���0���%�-�%�����-��%��

�����
�	�
����������%���%�
���
���������%������������%6�8����������������	��%�������������

����%����� 8���� ���%� ��� ��� %�������%� 8���� ����
� ������
�� 8������ ���� �������6� ����

�	�
�� ������� ����� ���� ��� ��	��%E��
������%E%�������%� ��� ������� �����%�� ��� ����
��������8�������	
��
��		
������
�������=��%������������%�����
���
���	/�
�
�����
�	�
�����	
�	�
�%���
������������3�����/�����������'�����
��	���������������������
%�
	�
�����
�����
�������������������	������	�����/�
�
�
�
�

Page 165



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"CC����"�:� � �

�� �����0�������
�
�
"/"� �����8���� ���� 
����	�� ��%� ����������� ��� 2���������� ��� 
������ �������%� 
���������

42
�
5� ��� 
	
����  !"!6� ���� 
����� ����� ������ ������ ��
���
���	� 4
����5�
��������%��������	�����������������	
������8������%%�
�������� ���� ����������������
�
���������%�
��4���5����:�;�����
� !"!/�

�
"/ � ��������������8������������8����%%�
�6�#AA�B�8������%�A�
�%�
6���'�����������������

������� ����
� �����������������6� ��
��� �������
����������� ��
� ����%��	�������� 
���%����
����
����%�8����6������������������
�������������������������+���F������
� !"!/�

�
"/,� 2���%%�����6� ���������������� ������������ ����
������� 
�@��
������� ��
� 
��	�����6�

���� ��
���� ��%� �������6� ��� 8���� ��� ���� �����
� ��� ��
%� ��%� �����
����� ��	���� ���
%��������/�

�
"/-� �
���
�����������	
��������������������
�@��
���������
��������������%��	���������

��%�6�������*�
�

•� ��%������������������%��������
%�����8��������
�@��
�������������������������/�
•� ��%����������'�	������������	�������%�
���������	���%������������������%�%����

�	������%���
�����
��	�����(�
•� ���%�
�����������	���%���������
���%�������
�(�
•� �������%�����
���
%������%�����������%��
������%������%���������6��%%
������

��%�����%������%����������	�����/�
�

"/+� ����� 	
������� ����� ��������� ���� 
�@��
������� ��
� ���� ����������� ��� �����������6�
������*�

�
•� ��%������������������%��������
%�����8��������8������%�������������
���
�������

�����������������%��������%������%%�
�(�
•� 9���������� �
���
��� ����� ��� 	
��%���
����%6� ������ 8��������6� ��%� �����%� ��� ����

����%������������(�
•� �
���
�������������
����������
��%����������������
����������������	
�������������

������
��������%����������������������/�
�

"/C� �����
�	�
��%�����������	
�����������8��������8�%���
�
�����������%��	��������������
������������ ��%� ����
� �����@����� ����������� ��%� 8�����
� ����� 8��� ��� ����� 8����
	
���
�����������	
���������%�������
��%�����������������%�����/�
�

�

Page 166



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C�����"�:� � �

*� '(�����)��������$�
�
	,����2��"��
��4�0%�
�
 /"� ����������%����������%����#AA�B�8������%�A�
�%�
6����
��	�����������
����������

������ &���%���� ������ �
�������� ��%� ���	����� ����
���6� 8�
�� 
������%� ��%�
�	���%��������
%�����8����
��������%�	
���%�
��/�

�
 / � �������%��8�
��
������%�����
������%��%�����������������
�%��6�+���F������
� !"!/�
�
 /,� ����� ��%�� 8�
�� ��������%� ��� �����%6� ���%����������� ��7��� ��%� �%%
����%�

����������
���/�
�
 /-� ������%��
������%����	���%�����������%������%�������	������%���
�����
��	�����/�
�
 /+� ������%��8�
���	���%���������
���%�������
�/�
�
 /C� 2������� ����'�� ��%�����%� ����� ���� ��%� %������������� 8��� ���	����� 8���� �����

�7��	������8�����%�%����������������
������	�����������
�����%������%���������	���%�
8��������
�@��
���������������������������������
�������/�

�
 /�� ���������� �����@����%�8�
������8� ���� ��
��������� ��������
���%� �
��� �����
�)����

&���
���������6�������������������	���%�8���� ������
���
���	3�� 
�@��
������ ��
���
���
��������������%��������%��������������	���%�8����������
���
���	3��
�@��
������
��
� �� �������� ��
�����%� ���  !G� ��
� ���%��
�%����� #�����	��� ������ 4�#�5�
%���
����/�

�
�
')�-��������"��
��4�0%�
�
 /:� ����������%����������%���������8����%%�
��8�
����������%��������
%�����8��������

��%�����������������%��������%��
���
��/�
�
 /.� ���� �����%������ ��%� �
���
��� 8�
�� �		
���%� ��� ���� 
����� ����� ������ ������

��
���
���	�<�������������������%�������������
����	�����������%�/�
�
 /"!� ������%�
���%�
�������������������������������8�
��
���
%�%������
���������%�
����

��������������������%������@�������%�������'����%������������������
�������
�����
�
�������%��������������������%���

����������%����������
��%����
�����������������
�����������������������/�

�
 /""� 9

�
�� �%�������%� ��� ���� ��������� ��%� ����
%�������� ����������� ��%��� ���%� ��� ����

	
�)���3�� ���������� �%����
�6�9
����N�1����6�������������

����%/� �9
����N�1�����
�������

��%�������
����8��������
���%�����%�����������
����������������
�����/���

�
 /" � ���
���������� ��� ������������ ���� ����� %����� 8���� ��

������ ��%� ���%����� ��� ��%%�
�


��	���������������
������%���%�����'�%/�
�
 /",� 
��
�� ������� ����� ����� ���%� ����
���� 8���� ������� ������%� ��� ����� �����
���%�

������
�/�
�
 /"-� ������������������%����6�
�������%������	
���

�%���%%�
6��
��������	
������%����

���� 
������
�)���� ����� ��
� ���� �
�)���� 97�������� ��%� ���� <����� ���������� ���
�����%�
���%��		
���/�

Page 167



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C:����"�:� � �

�
�
/� �����-�0�
��0��2%�
�
4�0�	,����2�
�
,/"� ���� ���� ������������ 8�
�� %�����
�%� ��� ���� ������ ����
�� ��� ��������� ��� �����%6�

���%�������������7��/���������%��8�
���%%
����%��		
�	
��������������������8�������
�7������ ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���� ����
�������/� � ���� ��%�� �

���%� ��� ���� ����
����� ���
���
�%���-�F������
���%���
���������
�%���+�F������
�
��	��������/����
���
%����
����
� 
����	��8�����%����%� ������7���8�
��%������%� ���������	�%���� �����8�
��

������%6�����
��������%�����
�%��������
�����	
�)�����������������%��������
�",/��
���� ��
��� ��%� 8��� ���%� ����
���� ��� ���� 	
�)���� ������� ���
������ ������ ���� �		�����%�
�	��������������������8����%��/�

�
,/ � ���� ��%��8�
�� �	���%���� ����� ��� +�F������
�  !"!6� ��� ��
��%6� ��� ����
�����

	
�)����������/�����������8����������
��8�
��	
�����*�
�

•� 2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�
,/,� �� 
���
%� ������ 8��� ���	����%� 8���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��%%�
6� ����� ��� 
����	�6�

��%�������� ��� 8�����
� ���� ��%� 8��� �%%
����%� ��%� 	��'���%� ��

�����6� �����
� ���
��7������8�������8�����
���������
��	����6�������������%������%���%����'���
���
��%������	
���%�%��������
����%��/�/���%�
���	�
��������
�/��2��8�������%�����������
��%%�
����%������%�%�����������%����8����������
�����
��	�������%������8�
����'�%�
�����		�����������������%������	�
�����/���

�
,/-� �����������������������7�8�
������'�%������������� ����
���������������� ���
�������

,/-� ��� ��������%�������� �����%� ��� ��%%�
�6� �������
�� ����� ���� ��

���� �����
����
��	����8�����		���%����������

������
�����/�/�������8
������4��
%5���	������%���������
�����
����� ��	���� ��� ���� ����� ���%�
� ��� ��/� � 2�� �%%�����6� ��%%�
�� 8�
�� ��'�%� ���
	
���%�� �8�� �����
����� ��	���� ��� �����&��9���%��6� ����� �����
����� ��	���� ��� ����
���������� ��%���� ��%� �8�� ��
%� ��	���� ��%� ����� �����
����� ��	���� ��� ���� ��%� ��
��
��
'���'/� �#AA���		���%����� ����
������������ ��� ������

����8��/� ����� ���	
�������
%�����������6� A�
�%�
� ����%� ����� ��		��� ��
��� ����� ��
%� ��	���� ��� ����
� ���� 
��	�����
%�������/���������%������%�������%�8���������
�)���6��������
���������6�����%���������
�����	���������������%����%����8�����
��%����������
�����������
%���	��������%����
��		���%����������
�%���/����������	����8�
�������@�������
������%����" �F������
�
 !"!/�

�

Page 168



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"C.����"�:� � �

,/+� �����8���� ���� 
���
%���� ��� ������ �������� ���	��������� ����'�6� ���� ��%�� 8�
�� �����
�7�����%���
����������8��������
��������
����%����������������%�������
*�

�
2���
�������
�%����%�%�����������
�������������������%������%����������
�������
�

,/C� ������'�����8������	����%����
���
%��������������@����%�����������%%�
6�������8��
�����
� ��� ����
� ���������� ��%��� �
� ��� ����
� ��%3�� �7�������� �����
�6� ���� �#��
%���
�����
����@����%����8������������
�������������		
�	
��������%�������������
����
��������8�������%����������%�/��

�
,/�� ��������'������8�
�������%���������		
�	
�����������
�/�
�
,/:� ;���� ���� �������
�� ���	��������� ����'�� ��%� ����� ��

��%� ���6� ���� ���� ���

%��������������
����������%�8�����
'�%��������O#����
���	�P6����������%�����
����
8������ ���� 
����� 	
�)���� ������/� � ���� 
��������� ��
%� ��	���� ��� ���� ��%�� 8�
��
	����%����'��������
���7��6�
��%����
�%���
�������������������������
��������������%�
�7��
�����%����
�/�

�
�
4�0�')�-��������
�
,/.� 9���������� ��� ���� �8�� ��%�� 
������%� ��� +��� F������
�  !"!� 8��� ��%�
��'��� ���

����
%����� 8���� ���� �����%������ ��
��%� ��� ���� 
����� 97�������� ���
%� ��%�
<������������������<���� !"!6�����%��������������������������%���������8��������'�
	��������:�;�����
� !"!/�

�
,/"!� ���������%��������������� �����
���
�����%����
���� ��
��������� ���� �����8����@�������

��������*�
�

•� ��������E$��������(�
•� ���������(�
•� 9���
��������(�
•� ������
�������(�
•� ����������N�9�������(�
•� $�����N�����
�������

�
,/""� ������
��%������%�����������%�����������������������������������������%�����������

������@��������������������������������8����%����������/��������8�
��%
�8���
�������
��
�� ��
���
���	� 	
�)���� ����6� 
�	
������������ �
��� ����� �������� ��%� ���������6�
������������%��������7��
�����%����
��8��
���		
�	
����/�

�
,/" � 9���������8������%����������
%�����
�8�����
����8���������������������������������

��������� ��%� �
���� �������
� ��%� 
���
%� ���� ���
��� ��%� ���8�� ��� ��%���%���� �����
�����
�� ����������
��%��������%���%6���%�
���%����
�/� � 2���%%�����6� ������8�
��
��'�%� ��� �%���������
������6�8��'���������%�����
�������� ��
��������%�������������
8������������%�
���������������'�����
8�
%����O	
���

�%���%%�
P������/�

�
,/",� ��� ���� ����� ����6� �� ��	�
���� ����������� ��� ���� ���������� ��%���� ��%� ��������%�

���������8�����%�
��'������������
���
���	3�������������%����
�6�9
�����N�1����/�
�
,/"-� ��� 9���������� ��
'���	� 8��� ���%� ��� ,� F������
�  !"!6� �8�� %���� ����
�� ����

�	��������� ������%�6�8��
����������
��8�
���
����%���� ���������������	
��������%�
�������
���������%�����/� �9�������
��8�
����'�%������������� ��%���%�������������%�
����������6� ���	�
���� ����� ��� ���� 	
�)���� 
�@��
������� 
����
� ����� �������� ����

Page 169



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"�!����"�:� � �

����
� ��%/� � �

����������8�
�� �������%�� ��
� ����� ����������� ����� ��������8����
����
���������%�����
%�����
������%�
������%���
������
��/�

���
,/"+� �
������������ ��� ���� ��%%�
�� 8�
�� ���%� ��� ���� ��������� >���%����� ��� #��%��� :�

F������
�  !"!/� � ���� 	
������������8�
�� ���� ��� ��� �������%� ���� ��� ��� ���%� ��
�
���
���������� ��� ��%�� ��%� �������� ��������
�� �� �����
� ��%�
����%���� ��� �����������/��
��%%�
��8�
�����%�����7���%������
���
����������������������
������6������������������
�
�����
����
%�	�
��� ������6� �������
�	
������������������������� ������������������
��
���
���/�

�
,/"C� �����8���� ����	
�����������6���	���������%�%�����������%�����8�
��%���
�����%� ���

��������
�/��9�������8�����%���%�����������
�%���%�������������
��8�
��
�@��
�%����
�������
���
%������������%������
����	�/����#����
�����������������������������������
8�
���������������	������� ����������������%������%�%������������%���� ������%%�
�/��
������
���
�
������������%�%�������������8���
���
%�%��������	
�)������������	�
��
�������
�%�������������������	
���%�
��/�

�
,/"�� 9�������
��8�
���������������������
��%�������%�����������������
�����������������

��������������8��������'�	��������8����".�D� +�F������
/����
�	
������������
���
������ ��%��� ��
���
���	� 8��� 	
������ ��� ����� ��� ������ ����������� ��������� ���
����
�������	
�����/�

�
,/":� ����
%�����
�� 
���
%�%� ���� ��
������6�8��'���������%�����
����������%����� ����

����� �����
�� ��
� ����� ��� ���� �
���
��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��%� 9���������� �
���%�
��
%�������6���
��������%���%������8����
������%�%�������������8��������������
��
��� ��
��%� ���
���� ��%�
���%� ���
�� ��
� ����� �
���
��� 8��� 
���
%�%� ��� �� ��	�
����
���
�� �����/� � ���	����%� ����������� %��������� 8�
�� ����� 	����%� ��� ���� 	
�)����
����/� � ���� O	
���������P� 
���
%� ��� ��
������6� 8��'������� ��%� ����
�������� 8�
��
����� 
�������%� ��� ����������
�� ��� ������� ���� ������
������ ��� ��� ��

����%� ��%�
���'� ����
� ��������
������/������6������%�%����������
����8����%�����
������� ����
	
�)��������/�

�
,/".� ���� ���
��� �
��� ����� ����������� �����8�
�� 
���
%�%� ��� ���� 	
�)���� ����� ��� ���

���
�����	
��%�����/� �����������������
�������
�� ��
� ���� O@����������P���	������� ����
��%�/�

�
,/ !� ����������������������������������%�����
%�������������������%�
��'���	
���
�������

����	
�)���3�������������%����
�6�9
�����N�1���������������
���
��%��������������%���
��%� ��� ��
��%� ���
���� �
���8�
'� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��%� 9���������� �
���%�
��
%�������/�����

�

Page 170



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

� �����"�"����"�:� � �

,/ "� B�%�
� �������� -/"/-/,� ��%� -/"/-/-� ��� ���� ��%� 9���������� �
���%�
�� %�������6�
��%%�
��8�
�� ����
��%������ ����	
������� ����
���%��8���%�����%)����%� ��� 
�����������
�%%�������� ������ ����� 8���%� ��� 
������%� ��� ���� ������ ��
���
���	� �����%� ����
�
�������������%�	��%/� � 2���%%�����6� ����	
������� ����
���%�����%�����%)����%� ���
�������
��������������������	�������
��'����������	��%����������%%�
/��2���
%�
�������������
�����6���O�
���P�����������������8��������	�����%%�������������������%�������8��������
@���������������������%����,/"!/������
����������������".���%� +�F������
6��������
���
�� ��%���%���� ���������������	
�����/� ����� ��������� ���%������������%%��������
���������������
���
���	����8�������
��'�	�����������%�����������������		��
�%��������
��� �����%�%� 8������ �� ��%%�
3�� ���������� ��%��/� � ��� �� 
������ ��� ���� %����������� ��
�����
�����%)���������8�
����
��%���%�
���
%�%6�8����9
�����N�1�����
����������
�������������
��������������%��/�

�
,/  � 2��8�������%��������
������������	
���������
������
��8�����%�����8������%�����������

����
������6� ��� 	�
������
� ���� ��������%� ����� ����6� �
��� ���� ���� ���� ����������
��������
�/� ������8���%�������������� ��� ���������� ������������������ ����@�����������
�
������%6������������6�8����������%/��

�
,/ ,� �������
������������""���F������
� !"!6�����
�����97�����������
%�
������%���

	
������������
��������
�)����#�����
���������������	
�������
�����%�������
��������
��%/� � ����� 8��� 	
��
� ��� ���� ��
���� ����������� ��� ���� ��%�� ��%� �����
�� ��� ����
97��������8�
��
����%�%�����������%���
������%������������%����	�	�
���	�����������
	
�����������8�
����%�������������������
���������������
�������
������%�����
�/�

�
,/ -� �����8����������%����������
���������������	
�����6���������%�����
���
���	���

��%�

����@�����������'������������
���������
�����
�������6�������%�
���%����
���������
��
��������������������������������%�������		�
�����%������������/��
	
��%�������
8�
������'�%���
���	�����%���
��������

�
�����8�������������������
����������

�
�/��
���� �	
��%������� 8�
�� ����%� ��� ����� ���� ��

���� ��
�����6� ���
�� ������� ��%� ����
��

����8�����������������6������������ ��� ������%�9�����������
���%�
��%�������6�
��%���������%�������		���%���

���������������
��%���%�
���%����
�����������������
�
���
������ ��������������� �����/� ��������������� ���'�����8�����	
��%�������8�
��
����%�������8�
'�����		
�	
������/�����
��%����8�������������
�����

�%��
�������
�	
��%���������������
6��������%��������

��%�������

�����/�

�
,/ +� 2�� �%%�����6� @������� ����'�� 8�
�� ��

��%� ���� ��� ����
�� ����� ���� ��������� ��%�

����
%�������� ���
���8�
�� ��

���6� ��� �����8���� ���� ���
���� �
���8�
'� ��%� ����� �����

�������%� ���� ���� ��
��%� �%)��������� ��� ���� �
������� ��%� 	
����� ��������%� ��� ����
��%%�
�/� ��������%���
����8�����%���������������

���������������%���%��		���%�8����
���� �7��	����� ��� ��� �

�
� ��� ���� ����� ���� �		���%� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��%�� ��%� ��� ����
�		������������8�������������8��������8�	
������/�������������
������%�����������
�������%����%� ��� ������������ ���������%��

�
6� �������
���������
�����
��������
�%)����%����
������� ����������
��������������
��/����� ������������ ������%���
����86�����
���� ��
��%� �%)��������� ��%� ����� �����%�%� ��� ���� ���������� ����������� 8���� ����
�7��	����� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ���������� ��	���� ��� ":� ������ 	�������� %�����
8���%����������������������������%���������/���������������������@���������		���%�
��%� ����%����� ��������������
�������������� ��������������� ���������������	
������
��%��������������������	
���

�%���%%�
/�

�

Page 171



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������*��������
�

,/ C� 2�� ������ ��� ���� �

�
�� ����%� ��� ������ ��%��� ��
���
���	� ��� ���� ���������� �����������
��%��6������
�)����#�����
�
�@�����%�9
����N�1����������

�����������
�����
����8�
�������
���%�����%�	
���%��������������
���
���	�8���������������
������
�����������
������%��3�� 
���������/� � ����
� 
����8����� ��'��� 	����� ��%� ���� 
�@��
�%� ����
�����
�����/������

�
�
:� ��=��1-�02�����%�
�
-/"� ��� 8���%� ��'�� ��� �7	
���� ��
� ����'�� ��%� �		
��������� ��� ���� ������ 8��� 	
���%�%�

��		�
����%������������%�
�����������
�������������%���
����8/�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������
��%���%�� � � � � ���
������D��-0�
��0���
���2���� � � ���������0��"���0����������% �,�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 172



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������/��������
�

�
���'E��L�@�C���<��	

��'!���'��'!��
�

�
�

Page 173



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������:��������
�

�

�
�
�
�

Page 174



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������<��������
�

�

�
�

Page 175



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

�������@��������
�

���'E��L�A�.����#'�	��'!��	

�E�����	E��
�
�&�������--��%�.��--�����"��2%�
�
����;�����
� !!:��� ����#����
���
�������� � � ���������
 .����	
��� !!.���� ����#����
���
������� � � ���������
 .���<���� !!.��� ����#����
���
������� � � ��
@����
C���F������
� !!.��� ����#����
���
������� � � 97���
�
 ,
%����
��
�� !"!��� ���������������������
������� ���������
 �%�#�
��� !"!���� ���������
�������#����
��
������� ���������
:���#�
��� !"!���� ����$����
�#����
���
������� ���������
"+���#�
��� !"!��� ����#����
���
�������� � � ���������
 ����<���� !"!�� ����#����
���
������� � � ������
 ����;�����
� !"!� ����#����
���
������� � � ��
����
�
�
*&�
��4���"��2%�6�--�����-$���� 7�
�
",���#�
��� !!.�� $��%��>��
��6�>�
��
�
����
6��������
�����'��
 !���#�
��� !!.� $��%��>��
��6�>�
��
�
����
6��������
�����'6�=����
8�
���
.���;�����
� !!.� $��%��>��
��6�>�
��
�
����
6��������
�����'�
" ���#�
��� !"!� $��%��>��
��6�>�
��
�
����
6��������
�����'�
"C���<���� !"!�� ;����
���������6�>�
��
�
����
6��������
�����'�
�
/&�
�0���
���-����%�6�������-�0��2���0��������)��1%7�
�
2���%%���������	
����8����������7���������*�
:���;�����
� !!:�
,!����	
��� !!.�
�
:&��--�,��-������0% �1%F�( �������%��
�
*++��
����;������ � ��������������
6����������
:���;�����
��� � ����������
�6����������
.���;�����
���� � >���%����6����������
"!���;�����
��� � 9
���������
�����6����������
""���;�����
��� � >���%����6����������
",���;�����
��� � 2���6����	���6����������
"-���;�����
��� � ���'����������
�6���
����
"+���;�����
��� � �
�7���6���

��=��%�=�����
 !���;�����
��� � 
���������8��=����
 "���;�����
��� � F�8����������
  �%�;�����
�� � ��������'6���������������
��
 ,
%�;�����
�� � 2���
�%��6���������
��
'�
�
*++A�
.���F������
� � 9
���������
������
"!���F������
�� ��
@������8��=����
""���F������
�� �����	�
��D��������������J�����&��%�
" ���F������
�� 
������6������

������
��
",���F������
�� 2���
�%��6���������
��
'�
"-���F������
�� ���������>���%�����
�

Page 176



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

����������������
�

.����������
���� �������#�����
���
��
������
�
*+�+�
"-���<���� ��� �������#�����
���
��
������
"+���<����� �� 
����%���7�
�����������
"����<����� � 2���
�%��6���������
��
'�
,
%�<������� � >���%����6����������
�
<&����=� �-0�������"��2%��
�
:���;�����
� !!:�� ����
��'����%�
��
�������D������������%�
��������'������'����%�
��

4����������
�������6���
�'������������	��	���8��������������������
�
��5�


����
� !!.� ���������������
���������
���
 �%�
�	�����
� !!.���F���
���9�����%��
.���
�	�����
� !!.�� =���8�����������
""���
�	�����
� !!.��>���
������;������
����������
,!���
�	�����
� !!.� &��������������	������������
"+���;�����
� !!.� 9�������=�
������
 ����F������
� !!.� �������
���������B����
",���<����
�� !"!� ��������%���
�8������
��
�
�����
�
@&�������-�����"��2%�
�
 �%��������
� !!.��� 
�������"+"�������
��
�������4�������5������6�������%����
 +���#�
��� !"!��� 
�����=����#����
����%�������
���
������6��������
�����	
��� !"!���� 
�������"+"�������
��
�������4�������5������6�������%����
"C���#�
��� !"!�� ��
�8����B����
����������#����
����%�������
���
�������
�����	
��� !"!���� 
�������"+"�������
��
�������4�������5������6�������%����
C���
�	�����
� !"!� 
�������"+"�������
��
�������4�������5������6�������%����
+���;�����
� !"!� 2���
�����#�����
���
������� �����6����6����
  �%�;�����
� !"!� #�����
����������
��
������������6�������%����
�
�
�&�	,,�%������2���,�����"��2%�6�--�����-$���� 7�
�
"+���<���� !!.�� 
�2�$9��
�������
" ���#�
��� !"!��� 22���
�������
":���#�
��� !"!����� 
�2�$9��
�������
 �%�<���� !"!� � ��A2$���������
"!���
�	�����
� !"!� ��A2$�	
�����������
 .���;�����
� !"!� ��2����������
�
�
�&�'�)����������2���$�������2%�.��������������%�
�
".���������� !!.�� ��
���
���	���������������6�9������%����
" ���;�����
� !!.��� ��
���
���	���������������6�9������%����
:����������
� !!.�� ��
���
���	���������������6�9����97���
�
"!���#�
��� !"!� ��
���
���	���������������6�9������%����
 !���#��� !"!�� ��
���
���	���������������6�9������%����
�
�
�
A&�J���������������������2�0���%�

Page 177



�, , � � 0 � ( � 4 � C � � � 0 � � � � 0 � 0 � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4 � % � � � % % � � � % � �
� � � �  �; � % � � � � )�� �;�% � � � � � � � � � � %  � , �
� � � " � � 
 � � � - � 4� % � � � % % � � � % � �
! � 0 � � � � 0 � ) � � % � � � �

����������������
�

�
����������� !!:�� ���������
C���;�����
� !!:� 97���
�
"-���<����
�� !!.� ��
@����
"C���<���� !!.�� ���������
+���F������
� !!.� 97���
�
 "���<����
�� !"!� ��
@����
  �%��	
��� !"!� ���������
  �%�<���� !"!�� 97���
�
 :���;�����
� !"!� ��
����
� � � �
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

Page 178


	Agenda
	4 APPROVAL OF SOUTH WEST DEVON WASTE PARTNERSHIP - FINAL BUSINESS CASE FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF WASTE TREATMENT SERVICES

